NOTE: PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 BELOW FOR ANNUAL NOTICE
REQUIRED BY §49.063(c), TEXAS WATER CODE

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & F lickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on January 18, 2022, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 865 5176 1929 AND PASSWORD: 373558.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3, Public Comments.

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address tHe Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. [f more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4, §49.063(c), Texas Water Code; Annual Notice Requirement for Districts that hold
meetings outside of the District.

§49.062(c), (c-1), (d), (e), (), (g), Texas Water Code describes the process for
Petitioning the Board of Directors for designation of a meeting place within the
District and to hold meetings within the District. All such petitions should be
submitted in writing to the Board of Directors at the following address: Reunion
Ranch Water Control and Improvement District, Attn: Secretary of the Board of
Directors, ¢/o Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Boulevard, Ste. F-232,
Austin, Texas 78738.



§49.062(c), Texas Water Code reads as follows: “After at least 50 qualified electors are residing in a
district, on written request of at least five of those electors, the board shall designate a meeting place and hold
meetings within the district. If no suitable meeting place exists inside the district, the board may designate a
meeting place outside the district that is located not JSurther than 10 miles from the boundary of the district.

(c-1) On the failure, after a request is made under Subsection (c), of the board to designate the location
of the meeting place within the district or not Surther than 10 miles from the boundary of the district, five electors
may petition the commission to designate a location. If it determines that the meeting place used by the district
deprives the residents of a reasonable opportunity to attend district meetings, the commission shall designate a
meeting place inside or outside the district which is reasonably available to the public and require that the meetings
be held at such place.

(d) Two or more districts may designate and share offices and meeting places. This section does not apply
to special water authorities.

(e) After holding a meeting at a place designated under Subsection (c) or (c-1), the board may hold a
hearing on the designation of a different meeting place, including a meeting place outside of the district. The board
may hold meetings at the designated meeting place if, at the hearing, the board determines that the new meeting
place is beneficial to the district and will not deprive the residents of the district of a reasonable opportunity {0
attend meetings. The board may not hold meetings at a meeting place outside the district or Surther than 10 miles
from the boundaries of the district if the board receives a petition under Subsection (c-1).

() The commission shall make a determination under Subsection (c-1) not later than the 60th day after
the date the commission receives the Dpetition.

(8) The commission shall provide information on the commission's Internet website on the process for
designation by the commission of a meeting place under Subsection (c-1) and a Jorm that may be used to request

that the commission make the designation with submission instructions.”
S Minutes of prior meetings.
6. Annual audit submitted by Maxwell Locke & Ritter.

7 Bond Reimbursement Audit presented by Maxwell Locke & Ritter.

8. Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.
0. Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,

provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.

10.  Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

1. Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

12. Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

13. Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications; alternatives for additional odor control measures at the District’s wastewater
plant and funding for same, including possible agreement with Taylor Morrison on funding



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

for same; Proposal for third-party odor consultant/inspector.
Cost Sharing Program with the LCRA.
Implementation of Long-Term District Improvements and Asset Management Plan.

Emergency Response Plan.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.
District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)
WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

monQws

Operations and Maintenance Report.

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations

Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements
Maintenance access

Sale of sludge box

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to
Operations and Maintenance Report

PEOZIrA-rEATITA®p

Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview from TCEQ
site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation
Investigation, dated September 25, 2020; Proposed Agreed Enforcement Order and related
fines.

AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO ELECTIONS

Directors Election

a. Resolution Authorizing Secretary’s Appointment of Agent to Perform Duties
During Election Period

b. Order Calling Directors Election

¢. Contract for Election Services with Hays County



d. Joint Election Agreement

PUNTOS DEL ORDEN DEL DIiA RELATIVOS A ELECCIONES

20. Eleccion de Directores

a. Resolucién para autorizar al secretario para designar a un agente para
desempefiar funciones durante el periodo electoral

b. Orden para convocar una Eleccién de Directores

c. Contrato de servicios electorales con el Condado de Hays

d. Convenio de elecciones conjuntas

21. Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into
closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) e 4

******************************************************************************

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to

communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 3:00 p.m. on December 14, 2021 at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice duly given in
accordance with law.

1.  CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President
Terri Purdy — Vice President
Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. Secretary Ron Meyer and Assistant Secretary Tom Rogers
were absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Matt McPhail and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker with Murfee Engineering, Kristi
Hester and Kay Olsen with Inframark, LLC. and Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt.

Attending via Zoom were Mike Moyer with Taylor Morrison and residents, Pattie Schieck
and Mark Olsen.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Resident Pattie Schieck wanted to thank the Board for their time and indicated she has been
sitting in on the board meetings since the spring.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion to approve the Minutes. Motion was made
by Nathan Neese and seconded by Terri Purdy to approve the Minutes of the November 16, 2021
meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT,
INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. This is the first month
of the reporting for the fiscal year. At the January board meeting, the annual audit will be
presented. Mr. Douthitt will void the per diems for Tom Rogers and Ron Meyer due to their
absence. After discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Nathan

Neese to approve the invoices, per diems and five fund transfers as discussed. The motion carried
unanimously.

6. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS. PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer indicated that there is not much to report on this period. There are five homes

left to close. Two closings will occur this month and the last three closings are scheduled for July,
2022.

7. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES. CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

8. ADVERTISEMENT FOR _ BIDS AND  APPROVAL. AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

9. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT. DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS. SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS,
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST. PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES: USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

a. Proposal for Emergency Preparedness Plan for Wastewater

10. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS:
ALTERNATIVES FOR ADDITIONAL ODOR CONTROL MEASURERS AT
THE DISTRICT’S WASTEWATER PLANT AND FUNDING FOR SAME,

-



INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH TAYLOR MORRISON ON
FUNDING FOR SAME, INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH
TAYLOR MORRISON ON FUNDING FOR SAME: PROPOSAL FOR THIRD-
PARTY ODOR CONSULTANT/INSPECTOR

Items 9 and 10 were discussed together.
Evan Parker discussed the Engineer’s Report as included in the agenda package.

Attached to the engineer’s report is the updated figure tracking wastewater flows, which
includes calculated flow values produced per household. As reported last month, the flows are
trending upward toward 75%, which is where they should stabilize. President Dennis Daniel asked
that a legend be added to the flow charts. Engineer Andrea Wyatt advised that starting next month,
the lines on the flow charts will be adjusted to a 30-day average.

There was discussion of the wastewater treatment plant expansion. The contractor has
completed the new fence around the plant and is in the process of moving construction equipment
and conducting site clean-up. The job trailer is still on-site, but it is hoped to be removed within
the next two-weeks. The contractor is still unable to provide a firm date for completion of the
remaining items due to the uncertainty of delivery times of the parts/materials. Attorney Bill
Flickinger discussed the timeframe for completion of the project and the appropriate assignments
after the fact. There was discussion of the remaining items left to finish. Mrs. Wyatt indicated
that there are several panels left, an in-plant water pump, some warranty work left and the
retainage. The bond reimbursement audit for Taylor Morrison could be considered at the January
board meeting; pending WWTP completion.

There was discussion of the 210 irrigation status. As reported previously, MEC has started
the design phase of implementing the effluent irrigation pump to complete the conversion. Mrs.
Wyatt discussed the additional testing as required by the TCEQ. The new tests now include e. coli
testing. Mrs. Wyatt is of the opinion that it is a good idea to start the testing now so that it can be
provided to the TCEQ at the appropriate time. It is anticipated to bid the 210 design project early
in 2022 and be completed with the project by the end of 2022.

Mrs. Wyatt presented the proposal to develop an Emergency Response Plan for the
Wastewater Treatment Plant and Lift Stations in an amount not to exceed $33,500. President
Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Terri
Purdy to approve the proposal as submitted. The motion carried unanimously.

11.  COST SHARING PROGRAM WITH THE LCRA

Evan Parker and Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the status of the Cost Sharing
Agreement with the LCRA. The LCRA will decide on the cost sharing amount at a meeting on
January 18". The District asked for $100,000 but it will probably be $75,000. The District is only
eligible for what water can be saved within the first year. Once the LCRA recommendation is
received, Mrs. Wyatt will provide it to the Board for review.



12. IMPLEMENTATION OF LONG TERM DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Capital Improvements Schedule was discussed. This schedule was included in the
engineer’s report and includes all projects for 2022. President Daniel inquired about the aeration
system at the Mary Elise Pond and the location of the electrical source. Manager Kristi Hester
reported that she is working on this and is requesting estimates for the work. This project may
come in higher than the previous $4,825 estimate. President Daniel asked that the estimate be
updated by the next board meeting. There was discussion on the pedestrian access at the Mary
Elise Pond. After discussion, motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by Nathan
Neese to authorize the Water Quality Land Committee to spend up to $2,500 to improve the
walking surface at the Mary Elise Pond pedestrian access and work with Inframark and Murfee as
necessary to complete this project. The motion carried unanimously.

Mrs. Wyatt stated that this schedule will be updated on a monthly basis and included in the
engineer’s report for review and discussion.

13, COMMITTEE REPORTS, ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP
District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

Mmoo

There was nothing to discuss in regard to the committee reports.

14.  OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
A. Administrative
B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment
plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor
problems
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer and Resident Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests
Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property
Maintenance access

CZErANTmOMEHUO

4-



P. Cybersecurity
Q. Declaration of Surplus District Property; Sale of sludge box

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary.

Mrs. Hester reported that Inframark completed and submitted the annual TCEQ soil report,
which passed all testing.

In connection with the WWTP/ Collection system, the District’s total flows were 1.7 MG,
which averages 57,000 GPD for the month of November. The plant is running at 71.6% capacity
with new facilities. Around the first of November, the influent was high and the SBR 2 was
flowing into the contact chamber. That event caused a pump and haul to get the basins back in
service. It was discovered that the press pumps ran too long and caused the basin levels to rise
which caused the SMR to go into storm mode to protect the lift station from overflowing. Mrs.
Hester reported that the winterization of the facilities has been completed.

Mrs. Hester discussed the distribution & collection and the lift stations. This reporting
period still showed a water loss of about 10.65%, which equates to 1 million gallons. The leak
detection company is backlogged about two weeks.

There was discussion of the delinquencies. There is about $1,000 in the over 120-day
delinquent category. Mrs. Hester will pull the details and provide it to the committee for review.

Mrs. Hester discussed the resident complaints regarding road debris left by a contractor on
Jayne Cove. A homeowner had a playground installed in their yard and the contractor left a mess
on the road. Mrs. Hester is working with the HOA on this matter. Ron Meyer and Terri Purdy
will be copied on all correspondence going forward regarding customer complaints.

The Board discussed the berm built by Heyl Homes. Murfee Engineering reviewed the
berm and believed it is satisfactory, but that it should be stabilized with vegetation so that it will
not wash away. The intent was to direct stormwater and it appears to be built correctly. President
Daniel asked Engineer Andrea Wyatt to provide a written memo on the berm. Attorney Bill
Flickinger inquired about needing TCEQ approval for this modification. Mrs. Wyatt will check
on this and also track the costs associated with this work.

Mrs. Hester reported that the District’s sludge box has been located. She has inquired about
the resale value of the sludge box. After discussion, motion was made by President Daniel and
seconded by Terri Purdy to declare the sludge box as surplus property of the District and develop
a plan to sale it and obtain maximum valve. The motion carried unanimously.

15, EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS, REPAIRS. REPLACEMENTS AND
MAINTENANCE RELATED TO OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT IN ITEM 14 ABOVE

This item was not discussed.



l6.  NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TCEQ DATED AUGUST 5. 2019:
EXIT INTERVIEW FROM TCEQ SITE VISIT OF JULY 10, 2020; TCEQ
NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE EVALUATION
INVESTIGATION, DATED SEPTEMBER 25. 2020; PROPOSED AGREED
ENFORCEMENT ORDER AND RELATED FINES

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated that there is nothing new to report. There was discussion
of still needing to get a letter to the on the status of the WWTP expansion project.

17. MAY 7. 2022 DIRECTORS®* ELECTION: CANDIDATE APPLICATIONS TO BE
SUBMITTED BETWEEN JANUARY 19, 2022 AND FEBRUARY 18, 2022

President Dennis Daniel indicated that they are encouraging resident to participate in the
upcoming directors’ election. All election information is on the District’s website.

19.  ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion to adjourn. Motion was made by Nathan
Neese and seconded by Terri Purdy to adjourn the meeting.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID
[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\12-14-21
1/11/22

10



Reunion Ranch
Water Control and Improvement
District

Financial Statements and
Supplemental Information
as of and for the Year Ended
September 30, 2021 and
Independent Auditors’ Report

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

11



REUNION RANCH
WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Annual Filing Affid@vit..................coooooioooiiirieeeeeeeeeeeseeesiseseteeeseveese e esesssssss s s s esess s esenne |
Independent Auditors’ Report................ cuoasssssansvmsonsssesis s s e e s e i 2
Management’s DiscusSion And ARGLYSIS......................eveeevereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesreseeesesesesesissssessseeeseseseons MDA-1
Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet ........oooovvveeeeeevevnne.. FS-1
Statement of Activities and Governmental Funds Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ............co.ccouveeiuveeeeerecneeeeereesesseesesessssssessens FS-2
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements...........................o.ccoveeveeeerrerereeeereseessesesessesessssesessssenes FS-3
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General FUnd ............oooeoovoveeoeesooseeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeees FS-17
Texas Supplemental Information (TSI)
SErVICES ANA RALES .....occuieeeieeiiireiaiairess ettt esesessesesee s ssesessessseesesssessssesenseans TSI-1
General Fund EXPenditUres........oeueveeiuiieveeiecescscesecsceese e seeeeseseesesesssesesesessesssessesesssssernns TSI-2
Temporary INVESIMENTS ........cvveeuiuiuiriiteiieeesess et cces et eseses e eneeesesasessssensesensse s s s sens TSI-3
Taxes Levied and Receivable ....cusismismsimmsinnmmmmmionminssaoimusisssmmmmmopmens TSI-4
Long-Term Debt Service Requirements = By YEarS ...........cocveeueieereremsoeseenserssesssnessssersens TSI-5
Changes in Long-Term Bonded Db ............ccuceiimiueiciiieeiieceieeeeeeisseessseseeseseseseses s ssenans TSI-6
Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures -
General Fund and Debt Service FUnd - FIVE YEars .........ooveveeeeueeeeeeerereeseeeeessesesseesenens TSI-7
Board Members, Key Personnel and Consultants ................oocoueeeeeeeeeeesoseeseseeesseeseeas TSI-8
Other Supplemental Information (OSI)
Principal TaXPayers ..................osvsinsusiiiisssiasssiesssdsioscosssmssinisisssinissssisisss i st OSI-1
Assessed Value by ClassifiCation ...........o.cvcioeiieeesieiosesesseeesesseseseseessseeeeseseseeeeee e, OSI-2

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

12



ANNUAL FILING AFFIDAVIT

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

13



ANNUAL FILING AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS

I, of the

(Name of Duly Authorized District Representative)

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
(Name of District)

hereby swear, or affirm, that the District above has reviewed and approved at a meeting of the District’s
Board of Directors on the 18th day of January, 2022, its annual audit report for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2021 and that copies of the annual audit report have been filed in the District’s office,
located at:

(Address of District’s Office)

The annual filing affidavit and the attached copy of the audit report are being submitted to the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality in satisfaction of all annual filing requirements within
Section 49.194 of the Texas Water Code and to the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts in satisfaction
of the annual filing requirements of Section 140.008 of the Texas Local Government Code.

Date: N By:
(Signature of District Representative)
(Typed Name and Title of District Representative)
Sworn to and subscribed to before me this day of ;
(SEAL)
(Signature of Notary)
My Commission Expires On: )

Notary Public in the State of Texas

Form TCEQ-0723 (Revised 10/2003)

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

15



Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major
fund of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (the “District”), as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

16



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of
September 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages MDA-1 through MDA-7 and
FS-17, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The Texas supplemental information and
other supplemental information listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

17



The Texas supplemental information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the Texas supplemental information listed in the table of contents is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The other supplemental information listed in the table of contents has not been subjected to the auditing

procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Austin, Texas
January 18, 2022

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

18



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

19



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (“GASB 34”), the
management of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (the “District”) offers the
following discussion and analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities for the year
ended September 30, 2021. Since this information is designed to focus on the current year’s activities,
resulting changes, and currently known facts, it should be read in conjunction with the District’s basic
financial statements that follow.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e General Fund: At the end of the current fiscal year, the fund balance was $707,216, a decrease
of $253,355 from the previous fiscal year. General Fund revenues increased from $1,276,136
in the previous fiscal year to $1,401,509 in the current fiscal year primarily due to additional
service fee revenues generated from new connections within the District. General Fund
expenditures increased from $1,338,156 in the previous fiscal year to $1,654,864 in the current
fiscal year primarily due to wastewater treatment plant expenditures.

e Debt Service Fund: During fiscal year 2021, the District issued $7,050,000 in Unlimited Tax
Bonds, Series 2020. As a result, fund balance restricted for debt service increased from
$999,046 as of September 30, 2020 to $1,146,055 as of September 30, 2021. Debt Service
Fund revenues totaled $1,680,383 in the current fiscal year while expenditures totaled
$1,533,374.

e Capital Projects Fund: Fund balance restricted for capital projects increased from $448,822 as
of September 30, 2020 to $2,263,913 as of September 30, 2021. In conjunction with the
issuance of $7,050,000 in Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2020 and release of surplus bond
proceeds, the District expended $4,459,341 in capital outlay (related to construction of the
water, wastewater and drainage system), $218,917 in reimbursement for developer interest and
$510,431 in bond issuance costs during the current fiscal year. Capital Projects Fund revenues
(including net other financing sources) totaled $7,003,780 in the current fiscal year.

o Governmental Activities: On a government-wide basis for governmental activities, the District
had expenses net of revenues of $568,832 during the current fiscal year. Net position decreased
from a deficit balance of $1,669,231 at September 30, 2020 to a deficit balance of $2,238,063
at September 30, 2021.

OVERVIEW OF THE DISTRICT
The District was duly created by order of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

(the “Commission”) dated August 15, 2005 as a conservation and reclamation district created under and
essentially to accomplish the purposes of Section 59, Article XVI of the Texas Constitution.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-1

20



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT
This annual report consists of six parts:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section)
Basic Financial Statements
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

Vi AW N =

Texas Supplemental Information (required by the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the TSI section))

6. Other Supplemental Information (the OSI section)

For purposes of GASB 34, the District is considered a special purpose government. This allows the
District to present the required fund and government-wide statements in a single schedule. The
requirement for fund financial statements that are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting is
met with the “Governmental Funds Total” column. An adjustment column includes those entries needed
to convert to the full accrual basis government-wide statements. Government-wide statements are
comprised of the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Statement of Net Position and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet includes a column
(titled “Governmental Funds Total”) that represents a balance sheet prepared using the modified accrual
basis of accounting. This method measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted
to cash. The adjustments column converts those balances to a balance sheet that more closely reflects a
private-sector business. Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position will indicate
financial health.

The Statement of Activities and Governmental Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances includes a column (titled “Governmental Funds Total”) that derives the change in fund balances
resulting from current year revenues, expenditures, and other financing sources or uses. These amounts
are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The adjustments column converts those
activities to full accrual, a basis that more closely represents the income statement of a private-sector
business.

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the information presented in the Statement of Net Position and Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet and the Statement of Activities and Governmental Funds Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances.

The Required Supplementary Information presents a comparison statement between the District’s adopted
budget and its actual results for the General Fund.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-2 21



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Statement of Net Position:

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position:

Summary Statement of Net Position

Governmental Change
Activities Increase
2021 2020 (Decrease)
Current and other assets $ 4843382 $ 2919611 $ 1,923,771
Capital and non-current assets 21,788,284 17,796,225 3,992,059
Total Assets 26,631,666 20,715,836 5,915,830
Current liabilities 1,295,426 1,126,430 168,996
Long-term liabilities 27,574,303 21,258,637 6,315,666
Total Liabilities 28,869,729 22,385,067 6,484,662
Net investment in capital assets (3,901,131) (3,465,243) (435,888)
Restricted for debt service 1,035,056 913,182 121,874
Unrestricted 628,012 882,830 (254.818)
Total Net Position $ (2,238063) $ (1,669,231) §  (568,832)

The District’s net position decreased by $568,832 to a deficit balance of $2,238,063 from the previous
year’s deficit balance of $1,669,231. The decrease is primarily a result of the District’s bond issuance in
December 2020 totaling $7,050,000, for which $7,050,000 in principal remains outstanding at

September 30, 2021.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-3

22



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (continued) -

Revenues and Expenses:

Summary Statement of Activities

Governmental Change
Activities Increase
2021 2020 (Decrease)
Property taxes, including penalties $ 2,019,097 $ 1512428 $ 506,669
Service account revenues, including penalties 990,386 884,310 106,076
Tap connection/inspection fees 55,800 122,500 (66,700)
Interest and other revenue 9,068 25,387 (16,319)
w | 4
Total Revenues 3,074,351 2,544,625 529,726
Water reservation/monthly charges/purchases 356,180 341,137 15,043
District operations 1,056,902 698,834 358,068
Professional fees 193,522 166,436 27,086
Other 279,516 302,236 (22,720)
Debt service 1,276,659 1,065,213 211,446
Depreciation/amortization 480,404 374915 105,489
Total Expenses 3,643,183 2,948,771 694,412
Change in Net Position (568.,832) (404,146) (164,686)
Beginning Net Position (1,669,231) (1,265,085) (404,146)
Ending Net Position $ (2238063) $ (1,669231) § (568,832)

Revenues were $3,074,351 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, while expenses were $3,643,183.
Net position decreased $568,832 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021.

Property tax revenues in the current fiscal year totaled $2,019,097, up from $1,512,428 during fiscal year
2020. Property tax revenue is derived from taxes being levied based upon the assessed value of real and
personal property within the District. Property taxes levied for the 2020 tax year (September 30, 2021
fiscal year) were based upon a current assessed value of $230,190,477 and a tax rate of $0.875 per $100
of assessed valuation. Property taxes levied for the 2019 tax year (September 30, 2020 fiscal year) were

based upon a current assessed value of $171,837,725 and a tax rate of $0.875 per $100 of assessed
valuation.

The tax rate levied is determined after the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) reviews the General
Fund budget requirements and the Debt Service Fund debt service obligations of the District. The

District’s primary revenue sources during fiscal year 2021 were property taxes and service account
revenues.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-4 23



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmental Funds by Year

2021 2020

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,356,202 $ 2,456,444
Receivables 180,808 250,094
Prepaid expenditures 2,165 55,511
Total Assets $ 4,539,175 $ 2,762,049
Accounts payable and other $ 421,973 $ 345392
Total Liabilities 421,973 345,392
Deferred Inflows of Resources 18 8,218
Nonspendable 2,165 1,873
Restricted 3,409,968 1,447,868
Unassigned 705,051 958,698
Total Fund Balances 4,117,184 2,408,439
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows

of Resources and Fund Balances $ 4,539,175 $ 2,762,049

As of September 30, 2021, the District’s governmental funds reflected a fund balance of $4,117,184. For
the year ended September 30, 2021, fund balances increased by $147,009 and $1,815,091 in the Debt
Service Fund and Capital Projects Fund, respectively, and decreased $253,355 in the General Fund.

CAPITAL ASSETS

At September 30, 2021, the District’s governmental activities have invested $21,788,284 in water,
wastewater, and drainage system infrastructure. The detail is reflected in the following schedule:

Summary of Capital Assets, net

9/30/2021 9/30/2020
Water/Wastewater/Drainage Facilities $ 23,249,245 $ 18,789,904
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,460,961) (993,679)
Total Net Capital Assets $ 21,788,284  § 17,796,225

More detailed information about the District’s capital assets is presented in the Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-5 24



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

LONG-TERM DEBT

The District has the following balances outstanding on unlimited tax bonds:

Bonds

Payable
Series 2015 $ 3,150,000
Series 2016 3,320,000
Series 2017 5,315,000
Series 2018 4,805,000
Series 2019 4,685,000
Series 2020 7,050,000
Total $ 28,325,000

The District owes $28.325 million to bond holders. During the year, the District paid interest of $848,971
on outstanding principal. The ratio of the District’s long-term debt to total 2020 taxable assessed valuation
($230,190,477 is 12.3%. The District’s estimated population, as provided by the District as of
November 17, 2020, is 1,488. More detailed information about the District’s long-term debt is presented
in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The General Fund pays for daily operating expenditures. The Board adopted a budget on September 15,
2020 for the 2021 fiscal year. The 2021 fiscal year budget included projected revenues of $1,144,970 as
compared to expenditures of $1,042,438. When comparing actual results to budget, the District had a
negative variance of $355,887 primarily due to increased wastewater plant expenditures. More detailed
information about the District’s budgetary comparison is presented in the Required Supplementary
Information.

CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS, OR CONDITIONS

The net property tax assessed value for 2021 (September 30, 2022 fiscal year) is approximately
$290 million. The fiscal year 2022 tax rate is $0.825 on each $100 of taxable value. Approximately 33%

of the property tax will fund general operating expenses and approximately 67% of the property tax will
be set aside for debt service.

The adopted budget for fiscal year 2022 projects an operating fund balance increase of $155,613.
Compared to the fiscal year 2021 budget, revenues are expected to increase by approximately $502,000
and expenditures are expected to increase by approximately $449,000.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-6 25



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances and to
demonstrate the District’s accountability for the funds it receives. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to
the District in care of Willatt & Flickinger PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232,
Austin, TX 78738.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

MDA-7 26



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

27



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Government -
Debt Capital Governmental Wide
General Service Projects Funds Adjustments  Statement of
Fund Fund Fund Total Note 2 Net Position
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash $ 158,050 - 5 - 8 158,050 § - 3 158,050
Cash equivalents 786,394 1,142,077 2,269,681 4,198,152 - 4,198,152
Receivables:
Service accounts, net of reserve for
doubtful accounts of $-0- 162,060 - - 162,060 - 162,060
Property taxes 1,033 4,993 - 6,026 - 6,026
Interfund 6,768 - - 6,768 (6,768) .
Other 5.954 - - 5,954 - 5,954
Prepaid expenditures 2,165 - - 2,165 310,975 313,140
Capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation-
Water/wastewater/drainage facilities - - - - 21,788,284 21,788,284
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,122424 1,147,070 § 2269681 § 4539175 22,092,491 26,631,666
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 301,635 - 8 - 3 301,635 - 301,635
Accrued bond interest payable - = “ - 111,014 111,014
Deposits 113,570 - - 113,570 - 113,570
Interfund payables - 1,000 5,768 6,768 (6,768) -
Long-term liabilities -
Due to developer - - - - 79,207 79,207
Bonds payable:
Due within one year . - - - 690,000 690,000
Due after one year - - - - 27,574 303 27,574,303
TOTAL LIABILITIES 415,205 1,000 5,768 421,973 28,447,756 28,869,729
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenue - property taxes 3 15 - 18 (18) -
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES 3 15 - 18 (18) -
FUND BALANCES / NET POSITION
Fund balances:
Nonspendable 2,165 - - 2,165 (2,165) -
Restricted for:
Debt service - 1,146,055 - 1,146,055 (1,146,055) -
Authorized construction - - 2,263,913 2,263 913 (2,263,913) -
Unassigned 705,051 - - 705,051 (705,051) -
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 707,216 1,146,055 2,263,913 4,117,184 (4,117,184) -
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 1,122,424 1,147,070 $§ 2269681 § 4539175
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets (3,901,131) (3,901,131)
Restricted for debt service 1,035,056 1,035,056
Unrestricted 628,012 628 012
TOTAL NET POSITION

$ (2,238,063)

$ (2,238,063)

This document is a drafi for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

FS-1

28



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REVENUES:

Property taxes, including penalties

Service account revenues, including penalties
Tap connection/inspection fees

Interest and other

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES / EXPENSES:

Current:
Water purchases
Lab/chemicals
Repairs and maintenance
Sludge hauling
Utilities
Landscape maintenance
Connection/inspection fees
Permits
Management fees
Legal fees
Engineering fees
Audit fees
Bookkeeping fees
Tax appraisal/collection fees
Director fees, including
payroll taxes
Insurance
Public notice
Developer interest
Other
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Fiscal agent fees
Bond issuance costs
Capital outlay
Depreciation
Amortization

TOTAL EXPENDITURES / EXPENSES

Excess (deficit) of revenues over (under)
expenditures / expenses

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Issuance of bonds
Discount on sale of bonds
Premium on sale of bonds
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES, NET

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FUND BALANCES / NET POSITION:
Beginning of the year
End of the year

Government -
Debt Capital Governmental Wide
General Service Projects Funds Adjustments  Statement of
Fund Fund Fund Total Note 2 Activities
$ 347617 $§ 1,679,680 § - § 2027297 § (8,200 $ 2,019,097
990,386 - - 990,386 - 990,386
55,800 - - 55,800 - 55,800
7,706 703 659 9,068 - 9,068
1,401,509 1,680,383 659 3,082,551 (8,200) 3,074,351
356,180 - - 356,180 - 356,180
50,338 - - 50,338 - 50,338
389,875 - - 389,875 - 389,875
406,417 - - 406,417 - 406,417
17,343 - - 17,343 - 17,343
66,980 - - 66,980 - 66,980
30,863 - - 30,863 30,863
1,328 - - 1,328 - 1,328
93,758 - - 93,758 - 93,758
93,758 - - 93,758 - 93,758
63,014 - - 63,014 - 63,014
12,000 - - 12,000 - 12,000
24,750 - - 24,750 - 24,750
2,346 11,339 - 13,685 - 13,685
12,111 - - 12,111 - 12,111
14,903 - 14,903 - 14,903
1,798 - 1,798 - 1,798
- - 218917 218917 - 218917
17.102 1,000 - 18,102 - 18,102
- 670,000 - 670,000 (670,000) -
- 848,971 - 848,971 20,943 869,914
- 2,064 N 2,064 - 2,064
- - 510,431 510,431 (105,750) 404,681
- - 4,459,341 4,459 341 (4,459,341) -
- - B - 467,282 467,282
N 5 - - 13,122 13,122
1,654,864 1,533,374 5,188,689 8,376,927 (4,733,744) 3,643,183
(253,355) 147,009 (5,188,030) (5,294,376) 4,725,544 (568,832)
- - 7,050,000 7,050,000 (7,050,000) -
- - (99,516) (99,516) 99,516 -
- - 52,637 52,637 (52,637) -
- - 7,003,121 7,003,121 (7,003,121) -
(253,355) 147,009 1,815,091 1,708,745 (1,708,745) -
(568,832) (568,832)
960,571 999,046 448 822 2,408,439 (4,077,670) (1,669,231)
$ 707,216 $ 1,146,055 § 2263913 § 4,117,184 § (6,355247) § (2,238,063)

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

FS-2

29



NOTES TO THE BASIC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

30



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
(the “District”) relating to the funds included in the accompanying financial statements conform to
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) as applied to governmental entities. GAAP for
local governments include those principles prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (“GASB”), which constitutes the primary source of GAAP for governmental units. The more
significant of these accounting policies are described below and, where appropriate, subsequent
pronouncements will be referenced.

Reporting Entity - The District was duly created by order of the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (the “Commission”) dated August 15, 2005 as a conservation and reclamation district created
under and essentially to accomplish the purposes of Section 59, Article XVI of the Texas Constitution.
The reporting entity of the District encompasses those activities and functions over which the District’s
elected officials exercise significant oversight or control. The District is governed by a five member
Board of Directors (the “Board”) which has been elected by District residents or appointed by the
Board. The District is not included in any other governmental “reporting entity” as defined by GASB
since Board members are elected by the public and have decision making authority, the power to
designate management, the responsibility to significantly influence operations and primary
accountability for fiscal matters. In addition, there are no component units included in the District’s
reporting entity.

Basis of Presentation - Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - The basic financial
statements are prepared in conformity with GASB Statement No. 34, and include a column for
government-wide (based upon the District as a whole) and fund financial statement presentations.
GASB Statement No. 34 also requires as supplementary information the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, which includes an analytical overview of the District’s financial activities. In addition,
a budgetary comparison statement is presented that compares the adopted General Fund budget with
actual results.

¢ Government-Wide Financial Statements: The District’s Statement of Net Position
includes both non-current assets and non-current liabilities of the District, which were
previously recorded in the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the General
Long-Term Debt Account Group. In addition, the government-wide Statement of Activities
column reflects depreciation expense on the District’s capital assets, including
infrastructure.

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the
change in aggregate financial position resulting from financial activities of the fiscal period.
The focus of the fund financial statements is on the individual funds of the governmental
categories. Each presentation provides valuable information that can be analyzed and
compared to enhance the usefulness of the information.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-3 31



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) -

¢ Fund Financial Statements: Fund-based financial statement columns are provided for
governmental funds. GASB Statement No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of
assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources,
revenues or expenditures of either fund category) for the determination of major funds.

Governmental Fund Types - The accounts of the District are organized and operated on the basis of
funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a self-balancing set of accounts that comprise its assets and deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, fund balances, revenues and expenditures.
The various funds are grouped by category and type in the financial statements. The District maintains
the following fund types:

* General Fund - The General Fund accounts for financial resources in use for general types
of operations which are not encompassed within other funds. This fund is established to
account for resources devoted to financing the general services that the District provides for
its residents. Tax revenues and other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental
operations of the District are included in this fund.

e Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related
costs.

e Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.

Non-Current Governmental Assets and Liabilities - GASB Statement No. 34 eliminates the
presentation of account groups, but provides for these records to be maintained and incorporates the
information into the government-wide financial statement column in the Statement of Net Position.

Basis of Accounting
¢ Governmental Funds

e Government-Wide Statements - The government-wide financial statement column is
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-4 39



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) -
e Governmental Funds (continued) -

* Fund Financial Statements - The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied
to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental fund types are
accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets and deferred outflows of resources and current
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources generally are included on the balance sheet.
Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in the fund balances.
Governmental funds are accounted for on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible
to accrual (i.e., both measurable and available).

“Measurable” means that the amount of the transaction can be determined and
“available” means the amount of the transaction is collectible within the current period
or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

Expenditures, if measurable, are generally recognized on the accrual basis of accounting
when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include the
unmatured principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt which is
recognized when due. This exception is in conformity with GAAP.

Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available. In this case,
available means when due, or past due and receivable within the current period and
collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current period. Such time thereafier shall not exceed 60 days. Tax collections
expected to be received subsequent to the 60-day availability period are reported as
deferred inflows of resources. The District has made an accrual for tax collections
received 60 days subsequent to year end for the year ended September 30, 2021. All
other revenues of the District are recorded on the accrual basis in all funds.

The District reports deferred inflows of resources on its balance sheet. Deferred inflows
arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable” and “available”
criteria for recognition in the current period. In subsequent periods, when revenue
recognition criteria are met, the balance for deferred inflows is removed from the
balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting - A budget was adopted on September 15, 2020, for the General
Fund on a basis consistent with GAAP. The District’s Board utilizes the budget as a management tool
for planning and cost control purposes. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. The budget
was not amended during the fiscal year.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-5 33



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) -

Accounting Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with GAAP, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on deposit as well as
investments with maturities of three months or less. The investments, consisting of obligations in the
State Treasurer’s investment pool, are recorded at amortized cost.

Accounts Receivable - The District provides for uncollectible accounts receivable using the allowance
method of accounting for bad debts. Under this method of accounting, a provision for uncollectible
accounts is charged to earnings. The allowance account is increased or decreased based on past
collection history and management’s evaluation of accounts receivable. All amounts considered
uncollectible are charged against the allowance account, and recoveries of previously charged off
accounts arc added to the allowance. The District believes all accounts were collectible at
September 30, 2021.

Prepaid Expenditures - Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid expenditures in both the government-wide and fund financial
statements. Prepaid expenditures shall be charged to expenditures when consumed.

Interfund Transactions - Transfers from one fund to another fund are reported as interfund
receivables and payables if there is intent to repay that amount and if the debtor fund has the ability to
repay the advance on a timely basis. Operating transfers represent legally authorized transfers from
the fund receiving resources to the fund through which the resources are to be expended.

Capital Assets - Capital assets are reported in the government-wide column in the Statement of Net
Position. Public domain (“infrastructure™) capital assets, including water, wastewater and drainage
facilities, are capitalized. Items purchased or acquired are reported at historical cost or estimated
historical cost. Contributed fixed assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated acquisition
value at the time received.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Years
Water, wastewater, and drainage facilities 50

This document is a drafl for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-6 34



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) -

Long-Term Debt - In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the government-wide Statement of Net Position. Bond
premiums and original issue discounts are deferred over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond insurance costs are reported as assets
and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts
during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses.

Bond issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures in both the government-wide and the fund financial statements in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 65.

Ad Valorem Property Taxes - Property taxes, penalties, and interest are reported as revenue in the
fiscal year in which they become available to finance expenditures of the District. Allowances for
uncollectible property taxes within the General Fund and Debt Service Fund are based upon historical
experience in collecting property taxes. Uncollectible personal property taxes are periodically
reviewed and written off, but the District is prohibited from writing off real property taxes without
specific statutory authority from the Texas Legislature.

Fund Equity - The District complies with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, which establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed
upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. See Note 10 for additional information
on those fund balance classifications.

Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources - The District complies with GASB Statement
No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and
Net Position, which provides guidance for reporting the financial statement elements of deferred
outflows of resources, which represent the consumption of the District’s net position that is applicable
to a future reporting period, and deferred inflows of resources, which represent the District’s
acquisition of net position applicable to a future reporting period.

The District complies with GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and
Liabilities, which establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred
autflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previnusly reported as
assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

. FS-7 35



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) -

Fair Value Measurements - The District complies with GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value
Measurement and Application, which defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction. Fair value accounting requires

characterization of the inputs used to measure fair value into a three-level fair value hierarchy as
follows:

e Level 1 inputs are based on unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or
liabilities in an active market the entity has the ability to access.

e Level 2 inputs are observable inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained
from sources independent from the entity.

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs that reflect the entity’s own assumptions about
the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability
developed based on the best information available.

There are three general valuation techniques that may be used to measure fair value:

e Market approach - uses prices generated by market transactions involving identical or
comparable assets or liabilities

e Costapproach - uses the amount that currently would be required to replace the service
capacity of an asset (replacement cost)

* Income approach - uses valuation techniques to convert future amounts to present
amounts based on current market expectations

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In June 2017, GASB issued GASB Statement No. 87,
Leases, effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. The objective of GASB Statement
No. 87 is to improve accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments by requiring
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities that previously were classified as operating leases and
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the
contract. GASB Statement No. 87 establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under GASB
Statement No. 87, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use asset,
and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and deferred inflow of resources. Management
is evaluating the effects that the full implementation of GASB Statement No. 87 will have on its
financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2022.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-8 36



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Adjustments to convert the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position are
as follows:

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 4,117,184
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported

in the governmental funds:

Capital assets $ 23,249,245
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,460,961) 21,788,284
Prepaid costs 310,975

Revenue is recognized when earned in the government-wide

statements, regardless of availability. The governmental fund

reports deferred inflows of resources for revenues earmed

but not available. 18
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current

period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds:

Bonds payable, net of unamortized premiums and discounts (28,264,303)

Developer advances (79,207)

Accrued interest (111,014) (28,454,524)
Total net position $  (2,238,063)

Adjustments to convert the Governmental Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances to the Statement of Activities are as follows:

Change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 1,708,745
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report:

Capital expenditures in the period purchased $ 4,459,341

Interest expenditures in year paid (20,943)

Bond principal in year paid 670,000

Tax revenue in year collected (8,200)

Bond issuance costs 105,750

Bond proceeds in year received, net (7,003,121) (1,797,173)

Governmental funds do not report:

Depreciation (467,282)

Amorlizalion (13,122)
Change in net position $ (568,832)

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-9

37



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The investment policies of the District are governed by Section 2256 of the Texas Government Code
(the “Public Funds Investment Act”) and an adopted District investment policy that includes
depository contract provisions and custodial contract provisions. Major provisions of the District’s
investment policy, which complies with the Public Funds Investment Act, include: depositories must
be Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured Texas banking institutions; depositories
must fully insure or collateralize all demand and time deposits; and securities collateralizing time
deposits must be held by independent third party trustees.

Cash - At September 30, 2021, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits was $158,050 and the
bank balance was $158,695. The bank balance was covered by FDIC insurance and other pledged
collateral.

Cash Equivalents -

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with its investment policy, the District manages its exposure to
declines in fair values through investment diversification and limiting investments as follows:

* Money market mutual funds are required to have weighted average maturities of 90 days
or fewer; and

e  Other mutual fund investments are required to have weighted average maturities of less
than two years.

Credit Risk - The District’s investment policy requires the application of the prudent-person rule:
Investments are made as a prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence,
and considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. The
District’s investment policy requires that District funds be invested in:

e Obligations of the United States Government and/or its agencies and instrumentalities; or

* Money market mutual funds with investment objectives of maintaining a stable net asset
value of $1 per share; or

* Mutual funds rated in one of the three highest categories by a nationally recognized rating
agency; or

* Securities issued by a State or local government or any instrumentality or agency thereof,
in the United States, and rated in one of the three highest categories by a nationally
recognized rating agency; or

* Public funds investment pools rated AAA or AAAm by a nationally recognized rating
agency.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-10 38



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) -
At September 30, 2021, the District held the following cash equivalents:

[nvestment Rating

Weighted
Fair Value at Average Maturity
Investment 9/30/2021 (Days) Rating Rating Agency
TexPool $ 4,198,152 | AAAm Standard & Poors

S 4,198,152

The Comptroller of Public Accounts is the sole officer and director of the Texas Treasury Safekeeping
Trust Company, which is authorized to operate the Texas Local Government Investment Pool
(“TexPool”). Although TexPool is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, they
operate in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a-7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.
These investments are stated at amortized cost in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. TexPool
also has an advisory board to advise on TexPool’s investment policy. This board is made up equally
of participants and nonparticipants who do not have a business relationship with TexPool. Federated
Investors is the investment manager for the pool and manages daily operations of TexPool under a
contract with the Comptroller. TexPool’s investment policy stipulates that it must invest in accordance
with the Public Funds Investment Act.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 79, the external local government investment pool does not
have any limitations and restrictions on withdrawals such as notice periods or maximum transaction
amounts. This pool does not impose any liquidity fees or redemption gates.

Concentration of Credit Risk - In accordance with the District’s investment policy, investments in
individual securities are to be limited to ensure that potential losses on individual securities do not
exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. As of September 30, 2021, the
District did not own any investments in individual securities.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The government’s investment policy requires that the District’s
deposits be fully insured by FDIC insurance or collateralized with obligations of the United States or
its agencies and instrumentalities. As of September 30, 2021, the District’s bank deposits were fully
covered by FDIC insurance and other pledged collateral.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-11

39



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

S.

PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on January 1. Taxes are levied on or about October 1, are
due on November 1, and are past due the following February 1. The Hays County Appraisal District
established appraisal values in accordance with requirements of the Texas Legislature. The District
levies taxes based upon the appraised values. The Hays County Tax Assessor Collector bills and
collects the District’s property taxes. The Board set current tax rates on September 15, 2020.

The property tax rates, established in accordance with state law, were based on 100% of the net
assessed valuation of real property within the District on the 2020 tax roll. The tax rate, based on total
taxable assessed valuation of $230,190,477, was $0.875 on each $100 valuation and was allocated
$0.150 to the General Fund and $0.725 to the Debt Service Fund. The maximum allowable
maintenance tax of $1.00 was established by the voters on November 7, 2006.

Property taxes receivable at September 30, 2021 consisted of the following:

Debt
General Service
Fund Fund Total
Current year levy $ 1,033 $ 4,993 $ 6,026

Prior years’ levies - . S

$ 1,033 § 4993 § 6,026

The District is prohibited from writing off real property taxes without specific authority from the Texas
Legislature.

INTERFUND ACCOUNTS

A summary of interfund accounts, which resulted from the time lag between dates that payments are
made between funds, is as follows at September 30, 2021:

Interfund
Receivable Payable

General Fund :

Capital Projects Fund $ 5,768 $ -

Debt Service Fund 1,000
Debt Service Fund -

Geeneral Fund - 1,000
Capital Projects Fund -

General Fund - 5,768

$ 6,768 $ 6,768

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-12

40



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

6. CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of changes in capital assets follows:

Balance Balance
9/30/2020 Additions Deletions 9/30/2021

Capital assets being depreciated -

Water/Wastewater/Drainage Facilities §$ 18,789,904 $4,459341 § - $23,249,245
Total capital assets being depreciated 18,789,904 4,459,341 - 23,249,245
Less accumulated depreciation for -

Water/Wastewater/Drainage Facilities (993,679) (467,282) - (1,460,961)
Total accumulated depreciation (993,679) (467,282) - (1,460,961)
Total capital assets, net $17,796,225 $3,992,059 § - $21,788,284

7. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of bond transactions of the District for the year ended September 30,
2021:

Unlimited

Tax Bonds
Bonds payable at September 30, 2020 $21,945,000
Bonds issued 7,050,000
Bonds retired (670,000)
Less: Bond premiums and discounts, net of accumulated amortization (60,697)
Bonds payable at September 30, 2021 $28,264,303

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-13 41



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
| YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) -

Bonds payable at September 30, 2021 were comprised of the following individual issues:

Unlimited Tax Bonds:

$3,150,000 - 2015 Unlimited Tax Bonds payable serially through the year 2040 at interest rates which
range from 1.75 % to 4.00%.

$3,320,000 - 2016 Unlimited Tax Bonds payable serially through the year 2041 at interest rates which
range from 3.00% to 4.25%.

$5,315,000 - 2017 Unlimited Tax Bonds payable serially through the year 2042 at interest rates which
range from 2.00% to 3.50%.

$4,805,000 - 2018 Unlimited Tax Bonds payable serially through the year 2043 at interest rates which
range from 2.70% to 4.00%.

$4,685,000 - 2019 Unlimited Tax Bonds payable serially through the year 2044 at interest rates which
range from 2.00% to 3.00%.

$7,050,000 - 2020 Unlimited Tax Bonds payable serially through the year 2045 at interest rates which
range from 2.00% to 2.375%.

On December 15, 2020, the District issued $7,050,000 of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2020, with
interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 2.375%. The net proceeds of $6,942,288 (after payment of
underwriter fees and other bond related costs), which includes $447,956 of surplus bond proceeds
were deposited with the District’s investment accounts to finance water, wastewater and drainage
improvements and wastewater treatment plant improvements and to pay for subsequent bond issuance
costs.

The annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt at September 30, 2021, including interest, are as
follows:

Year Ended
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2022 $ 690,000 $ 888,114 $ 1,578,114
2023 815,000 870,954 1,685,954
2024 835,000 850,554 1,685,554
2025 865,000 827,844 1,692,844
2026 895,000 804,094 1,699,094

2027-2031 5,100,000 3,593,377 8,693,377

2032-2036 6,255,000 2,690,952 8,945,952

2037-2041 7,390,000 1,535,460 8,925,460

2042-2045 5,480,000 330,980 5,810,980

$ 28,325,000  $ 12,392,329 $ 40,717,329

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-14 42



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

7. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) -

The total amount of bonds approved by the voters of the District, but not issued as of September 30,
2021, are as follows:

Type Amount

Unlimited Tax Bonds $ -
Refunding Bonds $ 45,000,000

At September 30, 2021, $1,146,055 is available in the Debt Service Fund to service the bonded debt.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The developers of the land within the District have incurred costs for construction of facilities, as well
as costs pertaining to the creation and operation of the District. Claims for reimbursement of
construction costs and operational advances will be evaluated upon receipt of adequate supporting
documentation and proof of contractual obligation. Such costs may be reimbursable to the developer
by the District from proceeds of future District bond issues, subject to approval by the Commission,
or from operations. On November 6, 2012, a bond election held within the District approved
authorization to issue $30,000,000 of bonds to fund costs for water, wastewater and drainage system
facilities. As of September 30, 2021, the District has issued $30,000,000 of unlimited tax bonds to
reimburse the developer for District construction and creation costs. At September 30, 2021, the
District has $79,207 outstanding in developer advances which were used to fund operating activities
of the District.

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) as a pandemic, which continues to spread throughout the world. While the disruption is
expected to be temporary, there is uncertainty around the severity and duration. Therefore, while this
issue may negatively impact the District’s results of operations and financial position, the related
financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. The District is actively managing its
operations to maintain its cash flow and management believes that the District has adequate liquidity.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The District has obtained coverage from
commercial insurance companies to effectively manage its risk. All risk management activities are
accounted for in the General Fund. Expenditures and claims are recognized when it is probable that a
loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. In determining claims,
events that might create claims, but for which none have been reported, are considered.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-15 43



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

10. FUND BALANCES

The District complies with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund
Type Definitions, which establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use
of the resources reported in governmental funds. Those fund balance classifications are described
below.

o Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in a spendable
form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

e Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints
imposed by external providers, or imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

e Committed - Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to approval
by formal action by the Board. The District had no such amounts.

e Assigned - For the General Fund, amounts that are appropriated by the Board that are to
be used for specific purposes. For all other governmental funds, any remaining positive
amounts not previously classified as nonspendable, restricted or committed. The District
had no such amounts.

e Unassigned - Amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts can be reported
only in the District’s General Fund.

The detail of the fund balances is included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet on page FS-1.

Fund balance of the District may be committed for a specific purpose by formal action of the Board,
the District’s highest level of decision-making authority. Commitments may be established, modified,
or rescinded only through a resolution approved by the Board. The Board may also assign fund
balance for a specific purpose.

In circumstances where an expenditure is to be made for a purpose for which amounts are available in
multiple fund balance classifications, the order in which resources will be expended is as follows:
restricted fund balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance, and lastly, unassigned fund
balance.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-16 44



REQUIRED
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

45



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Original and Variance
Final Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
REVENUES:
Property taxes, including penalties $ 347,617 $ 327,832 § 19,785
Service account revenues, including penalties 990,386 742,738 247,648
Tap connection/inspection fees 55,800 63,000 (7,200)
Interest and other 7,706 11,400 (3,694)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,401,509 1,144,970 256,539
EXPENDITURES:
Water purchases 356,180 327,611 (28,569)
Lab/chemicals 50,338 43,200 (7,138)
Repairs and maintenance 389,875 214,000 (175,875)
Sludge hauling 406,417 48,000 (358,417)
Utilities 17,343 16,800 (543)
Landscape maintenance 66,980 48,000 (18,980)
Connection/inspection fees 30,863 23,400 (7,463)
Permits 1,328 1,500 172
Management fees 93,758 100,590 6,832
Legal fees 93,758 69,000 (24,758)
Engineering fees 63,014 58,200 (4,814)
Audit fees 12,000 11,750 (250)
Bookkeeping fees 24,750 24,750 -
Tax appraisal/collection fees 2,346 4,000 1,654
Director fees, including
payroll taxes 12,111 9,779 (2,332)
Insurance 14,903 15,000 97
Public notices 1,798 1,450 (348)
Other 17,102 5,408 (11,694)
Capital outlay - 20,000 20,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,654,864 1,042,438 (612,426)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (253,355) § 102,532 §  (355,887)
FUND BALANCE:
Beginning of the year 960,571
End of the year $ 707,216

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

FS-17 46



TEXAS
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

47



TSI-1. SERVICES AND RATES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

1. Services Provided by the District during the Fiscal Year:

Retail Water Wholesale Water Drainage
Retail Wastewater Wholesale Wastewater Irrigation
Parks/Recreation Fire Protection Security
Solid Waste/Garbage Flood Control Roads
Participates in joint venture, regional system and/or wastewater service
(other than emergency interconnect)
D Other (specify):
2. Retail Service Providers
a. Retail Rates Based on 5/8" Meter (or equivalent):
Rate per 1000
Minimum Minimum Flat Rate Gallons Over Usage
Charge Usage Y/N Minimum Levels
WATER: $ 40.00 N/A N $ 3.50 0-10,000
$ 3.85 10,001 - 15,000
$ 4.40 15,001 - 20,000
$ 5.65 20,001 - 25,000
$ 7.00 25,001 - 30,000
$ 12.00 30,001 - 40,000
$ 15.00 40,001 and over
WASTEWATER: $ 35.00 N/A N $ 3.25 per 1,000
SURCHARGE: § - - - $ - =
District employs winter averaging for wastewater usage? Yes E No |:|
Total charges per 10,000 gallons usage: Water $ 75.00 Wastewater $ 67.50
b. Water and Wastewater Retail Connections:
Meter Total Active ESFC Active
Size Connections Connections Factor ESFC’s
Unmetered - - 1.0 -
<3/4" 515 515 1.0 515.0
" 3 3 2.5 7.5
112" 3 3 5.0 15.0
2" 1 1 8.0 8.0
3" 2 2 15.0 30.0
4" - - 25.0 -
6" - - 50.0 B
8" - - 80.0 -
10" - E 115.0 -
Total Water 524 524 575.5
Total Wastewater 521 521 1.0 521.0

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

TSI-1

48



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
TSI-1. SERVICES AND RATES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

3. Total Water Consumption during the Fiscal Year (rounded to the nearest thousand):

Gallons pumped into system: 98,263 Water Accountability Ratio
(Gallons billed / Gallons Pumped)
Gallons billed to customers: 98,139 A%

4. Standby Fees (authorized only under TWC Section 49.231):
Does the District assess standby fees? Yes EI No E

If yes, Date of the most recent Commission Order:

Does the District have Operation and
Maintenance standby fees? Yes I:] No m

If yes, Date of the most recent Commission Order:

5. Location of District

County(ies) in which district is located: Hays

Is the District located entirely within one county? Yes E No [
Is the District located within a city? Entirely ] Partly EI Not at all IZI

City(ies) in which District is located: N/A

[s the District located within a city’s extra territorial jurisdiction (ETJ)?

Entirely D Partly m Not at all l:l

ETJ’s in which District is located: City of Dripping Springs, TX

Are Board members appointed by an office outside the District?

Yes D No E

If Yes, by whom?

This document is a drafi for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

TSI-1 49



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
TSI-2. GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Professional Fees:

Auditing $ 12,000

Legal 93,758

Engineering 63,014
Purchased Services For Resale:

Bulk Water and Wastewater Purchases 356,180
Contracted Services:

Bookkeeping 24,750

General Manager 93,758

Appraisal District/Tax Collector 2,346

Other Contracted Services 437,280
Utilities 17,343
Repairs and Maintenance 456,855
Chemicals 50,338
Administrative Expenditures:

Directors’ Fees 12,111

Insurance 14,903

Other Administrative Expenditures 18,900
Capital Outlay:

Capitalized Assets n
Other Expenditures 1,328

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 1,654,864

Number of persons employed by the District: D Full-Time E Part-Time

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

TSI-2 50



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
TSI-3. TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Accrued
Interest
Identification Balance Receivable
or Certificate  Interest Maturity at End at End
Funds Number Rate Date of Year of Year
General Fund-
TexPool XXX0001 Varies Daily $ 786,394 $ =
Total 786,394 -
Debt Service Fund:
TexPool XXX0002 Varies Daily 4,143 -
TexPool XXX0005 Varies Daily 1,137,934 -
Total 1,142,077 -
Capital Projects Fund:
TexPool XXX0008 Varies Daily 7 -
TexPool XXX0011 Varies Daily 1,361 -
TexPool XXX0013 Varies Daily 3,739 -
TexPool XXX0014 Varies Daily 2,264,574 -
Total 2,269,681 -
Total - All Funds $ 4,198,152 § -

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

TSI-3 51



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

TSI-4. TAXES LEVIED AND RECEIVABLE

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Maintenance Debt Service
Taxes Taxes
Taxes Receivable, Beginning of Year 1,466 $ 6,752
2020 Original Tax Levy, less abatements 335,969 1,623,848
Adjustments 9,364 45,264
Total to be accounted for 346,799 1,675,864
Tax collections:
Current year 344,362 1,664,419
Prior years 1,404 6,452
Total collections 345,766 1,670,871
Taxes Receivable, End of Year 1,033 $ 4,993
Taxes Receivable, By Years
2019 and before - $ -
2020 1,033 4,993
Taxes Receivable, End of Year 1,033 $ 4,993
Property Valuations: 2020 (a) 2019 (a) 2018 (a)
Land and improvements $ 230,190,477 171,837,725 $ 135,441,457
Total Property Valuations $ 230,190,477 171,837,725 $ 135,441,457
Tax Rates per $100 Valuation:
Debt Service tax rates $ 0.725 0.725 $ 0.700
Maintenance tax rates 0.150 0.150 0.175
Total Tax Rates per $100 Valuation: $ 0.875 0.875 $ 0.875
Original Tax Levy $ 1,959,817 1,495,289 3 1,179,844
Percent of Taxes Collected
to Taxes Levied ** 99.7% 100.0% 100.0%
Maximum Tax Rate Approved by Voters: § 1.00 on 11/7/2006.

**Calculated as taxes collected in current and previous years divided by tax levy.

(2) Valuations are provided by the appropriatc Appraisal District. Duc to various factors including tax protests and disputcs,
such valuations change over time; therefore, they may vary slightly from those disclosed in the District’s bond offering
documents or the District’s annual bond disclosure filings.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution,

TSI-4 52



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
TSI-5. LONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - BY YEARS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Unlimited Tax Bonds

Unlimited Tax Bonds

Unlimited Tax Bonds

Unlimited Tax Bonds

Series 2015 Series 2016 Series 2017 Series 2018
Fiscal Pringcipal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
Year Due Due Due Due Due Due Due Due
Ending 8/15 2/15, 8/15 Total 8/15 215, 8/15 Total 8/15 2/15,8/15 Total 8/15 2/15, 8/15 Total
2022 § 100,000 $ 118,160 § 218,160 § 105000 § 127,831 $ 2323831 $§ 155000 § 170,219 $§ 325219 § 195000 $ 183,666 & 378,666
2023 105,000 115,410 220,410 110,000 124,681 234,681 165,000 167,119 332,119 195,000 178,206 373,206
2024 110,000 112,260 222,260 115,000 121,381 236,381 170,000 163,819 333,819 195,000 172,356 367,356
2025 115,000 108,850 223 850 125,000 117,931 242,931 180,000 158,718 338,718 195,000 166,507 361,507
2026 120,000 105,256 225,256 130,000 114,025 244,025 190,000 153,319 343,319 195,000 160,656 355,656
2027 130,000 101,356 231,356 135,000 109,638 244,638 195,000 147,619 342,619 200,000 154,562 354,562
2028 135,000 96,806 231,806 140,000 104,913 244913 205,000 141,769 346,769 200,000 146,563 346,563
2029 145,000 92,082 237,082 145,000 100,013 245,013 215,000 135,618 350,618 200,000 138,562 338,562
2030 150,000 86,825 236,825 155,000 94,756 249,756 225,000 129,169 354,169 200,000 130,563 330,563
2031 160,000 81,200 241,200 160,000 88,044 248,944 235,000 122,419 357,419 200,000 122,562 322,562
2032 165,000 75,200 240,200 170,000 82,944 252,944 245,000 115,369 360,369 200,000 114,563 314,563
2033 175,000 68,600 243,600 175,000 76,144 251,144 255,000 107,712 362,712 205,000 106,562 311,562
2034 185,000 61,600 246,600 185,000 69,144 254,144 265,000 99,425 364,425 205,000 98,363 303,363
2035 195,000 54,200 249,200 190,000 61,744 251,744 280,000 90,813 370,813 215,000 90,162 305,162
2036 210,000 46,400 256,400 195,000 53,906 248,906 250,000 81,363 371363 220,000 81,563 301,563
2037 220,000 38,000 258,000 200,000 45,863 245,863 305,000 71,574 376,574 225,000 72,762 297,762
2038 230,000 29,200 259,200 205,000 37,613 242,613 320,000 60,900 380,900 230,000 63,763 293,763
2039 245,000 20,000 265,000 210,000 28,900 238,900 330,000 49,700 379,700 240,000 54,562 294,562
2040 255,000 10,200 265,200 215,000 19,975 234,975 345,000 38,150 383,150 250,000 44,963 294,963
2041 = S a 255,000 10,836 265,836 165,000 26,075 391,075 270,000 34,650 304,650
2042 - - = . - - 380,000 13,300 393,300 280,000 23,512 303,512
2043 - - . . . - s = . 290,000 11,963 301,963
2044 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2045 - - = - - - = - = - - -
$ 3.150.000 S 1421605 S 4571605 S 3320000 § 1,591,182 $4911.182 $ 5315000 § 2,244,169 § 7.559,169 § 4,805,000 $ 2,351,591 $ 7,156,591
(Continued)
This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution. SIS

53



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
TSI-5. LONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - BY YEARS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Unlimited Tax Bonds

Unlimited Tax Bonds

Series 2019 Series 2020 Total - All Issues

Fiscal Principal Interest Principal Tnterest Principal Interest

Year Due Due Due Due Due Due

Ending 8/15 2/15_8/15 Total B/15 2/15, 8/15 Totat 8/15 2/15, 8/15 Total
2022 $ 135000 § 124,813 § 259813 § - 3 163425 § 163,425 % 690,000 $ 888,114 § 1,578,114
2023 140,000 122,113 262,113 100,000 163,425 263,425 815,000 870,954 1,685,954
2024 145,000 119,313 264,313 100,000 161,425 261,425 835,000 850,554 1,685,554
2025 150,000 116,413 266,413 100,000 159,425 259,425 865,000 827,844 1,692,844
2026 155,000 113,413 268,413 105,000 157,425 262,425 895,000 804,094 1,699,094
2027 160,000 110,313 270313 110,000 155,325 265325 930,000 778.813 1,708,813
2028 165,000 107,113 272,113 115,000 153,125 268,125 960,000 750,289 1,710,289
2029 175,000 103,400 278,400 120,000 150,825 270,825 1,000,000 720,500 1,720,500
2030 180,000 99,463 279,463 175,000 148,425 323,425 1,085,000 689,201 1,774,201
2031 185,000 94,963 279,963 185,000 144,488 329,488 1,125,000 654,576 1,779,576
2032 190,000 90,338 280,338 200,000 140,325 340,325 1,170,000 618,739 1,788,739
2033 200,000 85,350 285,350 200,000 135,825 335,825 1,210,000 580,193 1,790,193
2034 205,000 80,100 285,100 200,000 131,325 331,325 1,245,000 539,957 1,784,957
2035 215,000 74,463 289,463 200,000 126,825 326,825 1,295,000 498,207 1,793,207
2036 220,000 68,550 288,550 200,000 122,075 322,075 1,335,000 453,857 1,788,857
2037 230,000 61,950 291,950 200,000 117,325 317325 1,380,000 407,474 1,787,474
2038 235,000 55,050 290,050 200,000 112,575 312,575 1,420,000 359,101 1,779,101
2039 245,000 48,000 293,000 200,000 107,825 307,825 1,470,000 308,987 1,778,987
2040 255,000 40,650 295,650 200,000 103,075 303,075 1,520,000 257,013 1,777,013
2041 260,000 33,000 293,000 450,000 98,325 548,325 1,600,000 202,886 1,802,886
2042 270,000 25,200 295,200 700,000 87,637 787,637 1,630,000 149,649 1,779,649
2043 280,000 17,100 297,100 965,000 71,012 1,036,012 1,535,000 100,075 1,635,075
2044 290,000 8,700 298,700 995,000 48,094 1,043,094 1,285,000 56,794 1,341,794
2045 - - - 1,030,000 24,463 1,054 463 1,030,000 24,463 1,054 463

S 4685000 § 1,799,763 S 6484761 § 7050000 § 2984019 S 10034019 S 28325000 § 12,392329 § 40,717,329
This document is a drafi for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution. TSL5

54



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTI
TSI-6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM BONDED DE
SEPTEMBER 30, 202!

Bond Issue Bond Issue Bond Issue Bond Issue Bond Issue Bond Issue

Series 2015 Series 2016  Series 2017  Series 2018  Series 2019  Series 2020 Total

Interest Rate 1.75% to 4.00% 3.00% to 4.25% 2.0%-3.50% 27%-4.0% 2.0%-3.0% 20%-2375%
Dates Interest Payable 2/15; 8/15 2/15; 8/15 2/15; 8/15 2/15; 8/15 2/15; 8/15 2/15; 8/15
Maturity Dates 8/15/2040 8/15/2041 8/15/2042 8/15/2043 8/15/2044 8/15/2045
Bonds Outstanding at Beginning of Current

Fiscal Year $ 3,245,000  $ 3,420,000  $5465000  $5,000,000 $4,815000 §$ - 21,945,000
Bonds Sold During the Current

Fiscal Year - - - - - 7,050,000 7,050,000
Retirements During the Current Fiscal Year:

Principal (95,000) (100,000) (150,000) (195,000) (130,000) - (670,000)

Refunded - - = = ” . &
Bonds Outstanding at End

of Current Fiscal Year $ 3,150,000 $3,320,000 $5,315,000 $4,805,000  $4,685,000  $7,050,000 28,325,000
Interest Paid During the

Current Fiscal Year $ 120534 $ 130,832 $ 173218 § 188932 § 127412 § 108,043 § 848971
Paying Agent’s Name & Address: Bank of Texas Bank of Texas Bank of Texas Bank of Texas Bank of Texas Bank of Texas

Austin, TX Austin, TX Austin, TX  Austin, TX  Austin, TX  Austin, TX
Unlimited Refunding

Bond Authority: Tax Bonds* Bonds*
Amount Authorized by Voters $30,000,000  $45,000,000
Amount Issued (30,000,000) -
Remaining To Be Issued $ - $45,000,000

* Includes all bonds secured with tax revenues. Bonds in this category may
also be secured with other revenues in combination with taxes.

Debt Service Fund Cash and Temporary Investment balances as of September 30, 2021 $1,142,077

Average Annual Debt Service Payment (Principal & Interest)
for the remaining term of all debt: $1,696,555

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

TSI-6 55



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
TSI-7. COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND AND DEBT SERVICE FUND - FIVE YEARS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

GENERAL FUND REVENUES:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service account revenues, including penalties
Tap conneclion/inspection fees
Interest and other
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:
Water purchases
Lab/chemicals
Repairs and mainlenance
Sludge hauling
Ulilities
Landscape mainlenance
Conneclion/inspection fees
Permits
Management fees
Legal fees
Engineering fees
Audit fees
Bookkeeping fees
Tax appraisal/collection fees
Director fees, including payroll taxes
Insurance
Public notice
Other
Capilal outlay

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Interest
Property taxes, including penalties
Issuance of bonds
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES:
Bond interest
Bond principal
Other

TOTAL DEET SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF DEBT SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL ACTIVE RETAIL WATER CONNECTIONS
TOTAL ACTIVE RETAIL WASTEWATER CONNECTIONS

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

Percent of
Amounts Fund Total Revenues
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

§ 347617 $ 259,178 § 248016 $ 343143 § 373.039 24.8% 20.3% 23.0% 33.0% 387%
990,386 B34,310 647,013 571,257 478,687 70.7% 69.3% 60.0% 55.0% 49.6%
55,800 122,500 160.200 112.500 108.300 4.0% 9.6% 14.9% 10.8% 112%
7,706 10,148 23,220 12,135 4.334 0.5% 0.8% 22% 1.3% 0.5%
1,401,509 1,276,136 1,078,449 1,039,035 964,360 100.0% 1000% _ 1000% _ [00.0% _ 100.0%
356,150 341.137 245726 242313 210.910 25.5% 26.8% 229% 23.4% 21 9%
50,338 48,09} 31,433 25,539 19,489 3.6% 3.8% 2% 25% 2.0%
389,875 299,884 177919 73,795 112,341 27.8% 23 5% 16.5% 7.1% 11.6%
406,417 127,622 129,373 53,677 31,918 29.0% 10.0% 120% 5.2% 33%
17,343 16,329 14,675 13.263 11.289 1.2% 1.3% 1.4% 1.3% 12%
66,980 56,078 50512 29.425 20,700 4.8% 4.4% 47% 2.8% 2.1%
30,863 51,598 52,564 46,012 40,740 2.2% 4.0% 49% 4.4% 4.2%
1,328 1,328 1,979 1,440 1,624 0.1% 0.1% 02% 0.1% 02%
93,758 97.904 91165 72.753 60.175 6.7% 1.7% 8.5% 1.0% 6.2%
93,758 75.890 71.854 64.483 51.493 6.7% 59% 6% 62% 53%
63,014 54,296 99,015 51,860 92,461 4.5% 43% 92% 5.0% 9.6%
12,000 11,500 11,000 10,500 9,500 0.9% 0.9% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
24,750 24.750 21.750 21.750 21,750 1.8% 1.9% 20% 21% 2.3%
2,346 1.828 1.654 2273 2.758 0.2% 01% 02% 0.2% 0.3%
12,111 10,819 8.558 9,204 8.720 0.9% 08% 038% 0,9% 09%
14,903 14,673 12,796 10,881 8,352 11% L1% 1.2% 1.0% 0.9%
1,798 323 1,026 - - 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0%
17,102 B.767 2332 1.434 746 1.2% 0.7% 0.2% 0.1% 01%

- 95,339 - - - 0.0% 1.5% - - -

1,654 864 1,338,156 1,025,331 730,602 704,966 LIB.2%  1US.0% 95.2% T0.4% 73.1%
§ (253355) § (62,020) § 53,118 § 308433 § 259.394 -18.2% -5.0% 4.8% 29.6% 26.8%
3 705 0§ 12721 $ 29747 § 15160 $§ 4,183 0.0% 1.0% 27% 20% 09%
1,679,680 1,248,010 954,208 554,111 247,495 100.0% 93.5% 87 7% 71 8% 512%
- 74,384 04,084 200,895 231,114 <0.1% 5.5% 9.6% 26.1% 47,9

1,680,383 1,335,119 1,088,039 770.166 482,792 100.0% 100.0% _ 100.0% _ 100.0% _ 100.0%
843,971 707,243 563,040 398,583 215,774 50.5% 53.0% 51.7% 51.8% 44.7%
670,000 515.000 320.000 170.000 - 39.9% 386% 294% 221% -
14,403 11.496 7.878 4.B46 2.240 0.8% 0.3% 0.7% 0.6% 0.5%
1,533,374 1,233,739 800918 573,429 218,014 91.3% 92.4% 81.9% 74.5% 452%
§ 147,009 3 101380 § [97.121 § 196,737 § 264.778 8.7% 7.6% IR 1% 25.5% 54.8%
524 481 407 316 246
521 464 398 307 236

TSI-7 56



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTI
TSI-8. BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL AND CONSULTATI

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Complete District Mailing Address:

District Business Telephone Number:

Submission Date of the most recent District

Registration Form TWC Sections 36.054 & 49.054):

Limits on Fees of Office that a Director may receive
during a fiscal year: (Set by Board Resolution

12912 Hill Country Blvd.

Suite F-232

Austin, TX 78738

(512) 476-6604

February 23, 2021

TWC Section 49.060) $7,200
Term of Office
(Elected or Fees of Expense
Appointed) Office Paid * Reimbursements
Name and Address: or Date Hired 9/30/2021 9/30/2021 Title at Year End
Board Members:
DENNIS DANIEL (Elected) $ 2,400 $ 104 President
5/2018 -
5/2022
TERRI SOHN-PURDY (Appointed) 5 2,400 $ - Vice-President
12/2020 -
5/2024
RON MEYER (Appointed) $ 1,800 $ - Secretary
2/2021 -
52024
NATHAN NEESE (Elected) $ 2,100 $ 17 Assistant Secretary
5/2018 -
5/2022
THOMAS J. ROGERS, JR. (Elected) $ 1,950 $ - Assistant Secretary
5/2018 -
5/2022
Former Board Members:
EILEEN GRASS (Elected) $ 600 $ -
5/2020 -
12/2020
Consultants:
Willatt & Flickinger PLLC 11/11/2005 $ 93,440 $ - Attorney
MeCall Parkhurst & Horton LLP 11/11/2005 $ 88,125 $ 10,110 Bond Counsel
Inframark LLC 12/2017 $ 811,773 $ - Operator
Murfee Engineering Company 4/20/2012 $ 70,030 $ - District Engineer
Bott & Douthitt PLLC 52012 $ 24,750 $ 176 District Accountant
Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP 10/23/2013 $ 24,000 $ - Auditor
Specialized Public Finance 8/20/2013 $ 132,188 $ 6,950 Financial Advisor
Hays County Tax Office 2014 3 77 $ - Tax Collector

* Fees of Office are the amounts actually paid to a director during the District’s fiscal year.

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

TSI-8 57



OTHER
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

58



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OSI-1. PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Tax Roll Year
Type of Property 2021 2020 2019

Hays Reunion Ranch LP N/A $ 2,333,400 $ 6,696,450 $ 2,327,550
Homeowner N/A 1,600,750 1,209,210 763,560
Homeowner N/A 1,473,500 1,177,140 759,470
Homeowner N/A 1,462,940 805,260 753,080
Homeowner N/A 1,386,460 794,700 659,300
Homeowner N/A 1,373,220 789,360 680,830
Homeowner N/A 1,339,980 - -
Homeowner N/A 1,329,240 - -
Kish Christina 2015 Trust N/A 1,294,854 - -
Heyl Homes Inc. N/A 1,283,250 - -
Taylor Morrison of Texas Inc. N/A - 3,713,940 9,704,190
Taylor Morrison of Texas Inc. N/A - 3,236,760 739,430
Homeowner N/A - 714,850 662,880
Homeowner N/A - 692,660 653,280

Total $ 14,877,594 $ 19,830,330 $ 17,703,570
Percent of Assessed Valuation 5.1% 8.6% 10.3%

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

OSI-1

59



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OSI-2. ASSESSED VALUE BY CLASSIFICATION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Tax Roll Year
2021 2020 2019
Type of Property Amount % Amount % Amount %
Single Family Residential $ 275,869,785 95.2% $ 210,608,107 91.5% $ 158,407,418 92.2%
Vacant Platted Lots/Tracts 7,492,650 2.6% 9,529.460 4.1% 3,165,810 1.8%
Real Acreage - 0.0% - 0.0% - 0.0%
Farm and Ranch Improvements 102,879 0.0% 84,088 0.0% 810,368 0.5%
Business Personal Property 301,871 0.1% 316,544 0.1% 75,402 0.0%
Residential Inventory 8,770,260 3.0% 10,784,500 4.7% 10,013,530 5.8%
Adjustments & Exemptions (2,874,522) -0.9% (1,132,222) -0.5% (634,803) -2.9%
Total $ 289,662,923 100.0% $ 230,190,477 100.0% $ 171,837,725 100.0%

This document is a draft for internal review and discussion and is not intended for external distribution.

OSI-2 60



Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Accounting Report

January 18, 2022

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

Review November 30, 2021 Financial Statements.

5.86% of 2021 tax roll collected
$3,361.80 spent for October and November WWTP chemicals
$1,279.95 spent for repair of flygt pump with Xylem

$1,164.38 spent for emergency pumping wastewater wet sludge on
October 27, 2021

10f 72

61



1€ 0€

L€ o€ 62 8¢ px4 9c *14 ot 6< 4 px4 62 8¢ lc 9z 14 174 |34

ve [ %4 (44 Le 0e 1% 8l 9z 14 b4 j>r4 [44 4 oe cc ¥4 114 :13 j:18 yAS a9l

A% 9l Sl vl el zl L 6L Bl 2l 9l Sl i €l Gl 14 el (4} LE ol 6

oL 6 8 A 9 S 4 cl L oL 6 g 2 9 8 A 9 g ¥ € 4

€ [ L S 14 £ 4 L L

= : i sl : 3 : MR - LW W eR

LE

o€ 62 :14 lc 9z 14 3> 0oe 6¢C 8¢ oe 514 8¢ px4 j: 14 se 144

ve [ %4 ac L 114 6l 8l lc 214 g¢ ve £C 44 lc |44 [44 L4 oc 6l 8l Ll

A 9l Sl 4 4% i L o174 6l 8l A 9L Sl Ll 9l Sl L €l 143 L [o]%

. 0l 6 8 A 9 S 14 €l cl L ol 6 8 A 6 8 A 9 S 14 [
€ c L 9 S 14 € c l [4 l

Le o€ 62

414 6¢ 8¢ e 9¢ 8¢ e 9 14 144 €C [14 ot 62 8¢ Vx4 °14 =14 ve
14 ve 4 & ¥4 0e¢ 6l 4 074 6l ai A3 213 Sl £C c Lz 174 61 :13 A
8l FAS 1% Sl 143 €l ci 143 €l cl 1% [+ 6 8 9l Sl i el 13 L [o]%
% ol 6 2 7 9 S A 9 S 14 € 4 L 6 8 A 9 S 14 €
14 € 4 L 4 L
14 413
(34 0€ 62 8¢ yx4 8z fxA 6¢ 8¢ P b+ 74 Se¢ L4 €T
9¢ S¢ ve | X4 e (X4 74 9c 14 144 €¢ (44 |74 114 cc |74 474 13 8t L 1
6l 8l Ll 9l Sl 14 €l 6l i FA% St Sl 143 €l Sl 7l 148 (43 L 13 6
4 L ol 6 8 L 9 43 L ol 6 2 A 9 8 A 9 S 14 € (4
S 14 € 4 s S 14 € 14 3 L

AIDM {youey uoiunay
SoeN cc0c¢

20f7262



Cash Activity Report

30f72

63



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Activity Report

November 30, 2021 - January 18, 2022

First Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account
Reconciled Cash Balance - November 30, 2021 $ 128,971.54 $ 31,900.65
Subsequent Activity through January 18, 2022 (93,157.11) (5,464.61)
Transfer Approved at December 14, 2021 Board Meeting To TexPool Operating Account {95,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 1,842.89
Subtotal - Operating Account (93,157.11)
Transfer Approved at December 14, 2021 Board Meeting From TexPool Operating Account 192,559.25
Expenditures Approved at December 14, 2021 Board Meeting Checks 1885 - 1905 (193,694.81)
Customer Refund 1906 Customer Refund (118.84)
Customer Refund 1907 Customer Refund (94.47)
Customer Refund 1908 Pool Deposits (3,000.00)
Customer Refund 1909 Customer Refund {96.99)
Customer Refund 1910 Customer Refund (260.08)
ATRT 1911 Telephone - November and December 2021 (452.08)
AT&T 1912 Internet - November and December 2021 (206.67)
Verizon Wireless 1913 Wireless Charges - October and November 2021 (99.92)
(5,464.61)
Expenditures to be Approved at January 18, 2022 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's Account) - (110,761.59)
Vendor Ck# Memo Amount
Dennis Daniel 1914 Director Fees - January 18, 2022 Meeting 157.24
Nathan Neese 1915 Director Fees - January 18, 2022 Meeting 156.07
Ron Meyer 1916 Director Fees - January 18, 2022 Meeting 152.71
Theresa Purdy 1917 Director Fees - January 18, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Thomas Rogers 1918 Director Fees - January 18, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Aquatic Features Inc 1919 Pond Maintenance - December 2021 955.00
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 1920 Accounting Fees - December 2021 2,000.00
Inframark LLC 1921 Operations - October and December 2021; Maintenance - 32,164.91
November 2021
LCRA 1922 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - December 2021 3,716.97
Maxwell Locke & Ritter 1923 Final Billing - Audit - FY 2021 12,500.00
Sommers Marketing 1924 Website - December 2021 450.00
West Travis County PUA 1925 Purchased Water - December 2021 23,232.35
willatt & Flickinger 1926 Legal Fees - December 2021 4,763.30
Zane Furr 1927 Landscape Maintenance - December 2021 4,355.00
WTCPUA 1928 Impact Fees - November 2021 25,876.00
Total Operating Account Expendltures 110,761.59
Transfers to be Approved at January 18, 2022 Board Meeting - 110,761.59
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 110,761.59
110,761.59
Projected Cash Balance - January 18, 2022 $ 35,814.43 $ 26,436.04

4of7264



50f7265

00°000'56% :1UNODY S2IAISS 1G3Q |00dXS L 03 JUNOJDY XB| [00dXIL WO SpUny Jajsuel) of (,
£9°65E'E5$ :IUNODDY Builesad( J00dX3 L 03 JUNO2IY XBL [00dX3L WO SPUN) J3jsuet) 0] (,,
65°T9Z/0TT$ :1UNODDY 5,.49d9axp00g SUBZIYID ISJi4 0] JUNOIDY BupneladQ Jo0dXxa L WOl SpUny J9Jsuell of (i

LE'EST'SET'Y - LE'EBT'SET'Y (00"££8°209) YY" v68'S6T £6'STT TPy

P0'150'v9T'C - t¥0'TS0°'Y9Z’T (og'z6v'9) - pEEYS0LTT

T8°LT4'292'C - 28°/1¥°292°¢ (6£°810°¢) - 19°9£4'592'C %SEE00

08'296 - 08296 (sz'9sL'e) - G0°6EL'E %SEED'D

98°€99 - 98°€£99 (92°£69) = T 19e’T %SEE0'0

95°9 = 95'9 - - 95'9 %SEED0

¥9"6TT'SET'T (£9°6S£’€S) TE'685'88C'T - - TE'685'88T'T

Y E00°EETT (€) 00°000°S6 PP E00°8ET’T - - PP €00°8ET’T %SEE0'0

09T’ (€) '(2) (£9°6SE'8PT) £8°'585'05T = - £8°68G'0ST %SEE0'0

69°200’9€9 L9'6SE'ES TO'EV9'TBS (0£vre‘96S) b v68'S6T 87'€60°€88

TT'TSL'ELS () (1) (¢6°10¥'£S) PTYST'TES (s2'655"Z6T) 0€'¢6¥ 10T 60°122'C2L %SEEQD

$0°9et'92 49} 65°192°0TT (55°52e'v8) (sv'58£°80€) G2'655°26T S9'006'TE e/u

v P18'SE = £5°b18'SE (00"000's6) 68°7¥8'T $5° 126821 e/u

zzoz/8t/t zzoz/81/T zzoe/st/t sjuawesingsia s1d1323y 120Z/0€/11 sajey
22uejeg paaosddy [elolyqns juanbasqns asuejeqg jsaianur
paafoid ag 0] siajsuel]

spund jiv - jejol

pung joafoud |ende) - [ejoL
s393(01d [23deD 0ZOTYS - 100dxaL
sya3fo4d j231deD 6TOZUS - |00dXaL
spalold |211de] BTOTYS - (00dx3 )
s13loud |2nded £102YS - j00dxa ]
- pung 1o3fo4d jende)
pund 3dIAJaS 193Q - [Bj0L
3JIAIBS 103(Q - |00dXDL
Xe| - |o0dx3]
- pung 3J1AI9S 193G
pung je1auan - |[ejol
Junodoy buesadQ - |00dxa ]
Juno2oy sJadasyoog - suazyi) IS

JUNO2DY Dupesadp - susziyD Isd14
- pung |eJ3udn

TTOT ‘8T Atenuer - 1Z0Z ‘0E 19qWAAON
110day AJAIDY JUDWISIAUT /Yyse)

‘A 'I'D°M youey uolunay




S o0 ¢

abey

90¢6¢¢ ‘dl gor

WV €5:2 18 1202/€1/Z| Uo pajulid

69'6ZE'651 — (P3J23Y[0D 'Bd + SUONDD||0D) SUOROS||0D paUIqUIo]

Pa103J|00 4,0 Pal|lg SOXE| juaung o} pasedwo) Suond|eD 1Y

pa}231109 %40 P3|l SaXe] Juaung o} pasedwo) Suolds|0 Xe |

69'G2E'6EL$ -- PA199)|00 QLA JuaLND |

SabEIEDI54

10°190'9.E'2$ — oY [euBuQ pajsnipy

%98°S - 1 202 - P3990 110 40 %

28'651'952°C 000 000 000 000 69°GZE'6EL 15°6£0'9L€C L0190'9LE'C .om.mv leyol pun m...:xn.._.
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Syoeqjjoy
058l 000 000 000 000 000 058l 000 0581 juanbuyiaq jejol
2E'GEL'9ET'e 000 000 000 000 69'GZ€E'6E ) 10°190'9.€'C _,o.Foc_m.w.m.N 000 juaunj jejoj

>.=.mEE=m.

6 of 7266

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YAAI7A
2€°6GEL'9E2'2 000 000 000 000 69°GZE'6EL 10°190'9.€'C 10°190'9.€'2 000 120¢
0681 000 000 000 000 000 0s'8l 000 05’8l 0zgoc
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 610¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 8102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2102
000 000 000 a0’ 000 000 000 000 000 910¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Gl0c
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 e10¢
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 2L0e
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1102
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 0102
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 600¢
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 800¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1002
000 000 000 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 900¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o000 500¢
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 €£00¢
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 000 Joud 2 200z
3duejeg ajuelep pa1239)10D P2193]100 |'8d SUO1IS |0 pajoagoaun sjuawisnipy pajoajooun ‘6ag

pajaajjosun 934 "Any pamoily pajsnipy

SNOJSI( / SHPAID

{vs'gy‘ow'si sielol yup Buixey

{a1om uydueEy uonay) MM

jesiesddy

apn|au| ‘s)aeqjioy Ijesedag :suondp

XV1SAVH

Buipuaosy ‘1eap Ag :Ag psuos

L20Z/0€/L 1 03 1.202/L.0/L) :9buey sjeq uondesuel |

*"ouey uoluNay syun Buixe|

Y :S9PAD

Joday sbuipue)s @ dessy



TAX YEAR

PERCENTASE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BESINNNING
TAXES RECELVABLE
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W €. I.D
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
Navembar 30, 2021

2020 TOTAL
General  Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal
$ 027% $ 05500 $§ 08250|% 01500 § 0.7250 0.8730
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 aoo 000 aoo 000 @00 000 000 Q00
000 000 200 1,029.71 497694 6,006 65 102971 497694 6,006 65
000 000 000 190,30 919.79 1,11009 190 30 919.79 1,11009
000 aoo 000 000 a00 000 000 a00 000
000 000 000 000 aco 000 000 000 000
4644190 9288379  139,32569 000 aao 000 4644190 9288379  139,32669
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,00
000 000 000 000 000 000 ago 000 000
aoo a0 000 aoo ao0 000 000 200 L
a.00 000 0.00 aoo 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 ago 000 000
000 aoo 000 000 aco 000 Qoo aoo Q00
0,00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 200 000
000 000 0,00 00D 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 aoo aco 000 15} a.00 0.00
000 000 000 oao 000 000 000 000 a.00
0.00 000 ooe 0.00 000 000 000 000 ao0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
ao0 000 0.00 aoo aoo 0.00 aeo 000 a00
0,00 000 000 a.00 aoo 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 aco 000 000 000 000
0,00 000 0,00 000 a.00 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 aoo
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0,00 ago ago 000 000 000 000
aoo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 (L a.00 000
a00 000 000 000 a00 a.00 aoo 000 000
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 aoo aao 000 000 ooo 000
000 0.00 0,00 a.00 aoo 000 200 200 000
aoo 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoo 000
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 a0o 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 a.00
000 000 0ae 000 a.00 000 aoo 000 000
000 000 000 aoo a00 000 ao0 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoo
a0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 a00 000 000 a0o 000 000 000 000
000 0,00 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000
ao0 000 000 000 000 000 ago 000 000
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 ao0 000
000 000 000 000 000 200 000 ago 000
oao0 aoo ooo aoo 000 000 000 aoo a.00
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 a.00 000
4644190 9288379  139,32569 1,02971 497694 6,006 65 4747161 9786073 14533234
000 a00 000 190,30 919.79 111009 190,30 919.79 1,110.09
4844190 9288379  189,328.89 1,22001 8,89573 711874 47,861 91 9BTE0DZ  N6J4LAS
792,02034 1584,04067 237606L01| 103288 499227 502515 | 79305322 158903294 2,382,086.16
aoo aoo o.00 a00 000 000 000 Qoo aoo
000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000 a00 000 000
(4644190) (9288379) (139.32669)| (102971}  (4,97694) (6,006 65 (47,47161)  (97,86073) {145,332.34
74557844 149115688 2,236,735 32 317 1533 1850 | 74838161 149117221 2,236,753 82

70of72

67



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule
November 30, 2021

Funds Collateral
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 98,968.31
Bookkeeper's Account 33,900.65
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 132,868.96
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 199.840.80
Total Collateral 449,840.80
Total Collateral/Funds $ 132,868.96 $ 449,840.80

Over/(Under).

Collateralized

$

316.971.84

8of 72

68



1odoayajesoy

9zz abed s,49W0}sn2 ay} Aq papiaoid aq pjnoys uopew.oul siyl ‘sbuipjoy pabpajd Jo/pue uoneoo| Buideayales j0 _Ecom._rOZ
HO4SVd |eloueul4 NH4 [EIOILO 2Y] SE pasn aq 0} PaPUSIUI Jou S]] "Jawo}snd ay) AQ sn O} palliWgNs UoHELLIOMUI S103)3) yodai syl ~
! ! 5
»
09°0v8'661 0g0v0'L61
sexa)
¥ 6EY'861 00°0L8'6¥6°L 300Y puncy QIO YoUuBY uounay - X1 - NN3Y :pabpaid [eloL £
16°¢6€'02 91'691'02 06°8¢ N 000052 cdn obie] s|9p - 4N Zvsiiel
18°2€0'02 00°000'0¢ 1202/0t/LL UN S4v 0902/9L/01 av Lvi-610C UND  E£THVZ8ESE
06'L9€'0¢ 86°0v.L'61 €€°9¢ iN 00000°€ LD obie s|I9M - IM [ XA
LL'ev0'0e 00'v82'69 120¢2/0t/LL N Sdv 8+02/52/€0 VL1 LG6F MHd ZNSYd.LELE
66'G80'651 9L'pEL’2GL €E'6l IN 00000°€ LIND obied S[IaM - AW 66¥1¥01
9" £9€'8G1 00'925°058'L L202/0E/LL VN S4v 1¥02/62/€0 VO L80VINND  EXATIVIELE
Sexal 390 punoy QIOM YouBY uolunay - X1 - NN3Y :psbpald
an(eA 1a)en Jjed (UA) Aunepw Apooy uodnog dnoig AUWBN/9pP0D UOIBIO0T 9oL
anjep yoog 804 [euIBLO 1q 991 Jpep d9s Juau| 1a papunyay/Auniep uopduasaq disng

uejes ueAy/sdijiud oI :day Junoday

Nmmw_\huw_ HMMO_HMMM_ Svd L202/0E/LL OL 1202/H/LL _m,_omu_
: ON ‘ybisjey
00659 :dl }awoisn) 02 ISnJ] 9 yueg sudziyID-)si4

uoday Alojusauj abpald



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

100f7270



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

November 30, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the two months ended November 30, 2021, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

oAb Dl A
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

January 11, 2022
Round Rock, TX

1
11of727



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
November 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 128,971.54 $ - $ - $ 128,971.54
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 31,900.65 - - 31,900.65
Cash Equivalents 722,221.09 1,288,589.31 2,270,472.55 4,281,282.95
Receivables -
Property Taxes 745,581.61 1,491,172.21 - 2,236,753.82
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 92,907.98 - - 92,907.98
Prepaid Expense 2,740.62 - - 2,740.62
Accounts Receivable - Other 6,768.35 - - 6,768.35
Accrued Service Revenue 40,145.13 - - 40,145.13
Interfund 55,154.20 - - 55,154.20

Total Assets $ 1,826,391.17 $ 2,779,761.52 $ 2,270,472.55 $ 6,876,625.24

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $  211,810.23 $ - $ - $  211,810.23
Accrued Expenditures 3,341.76 - - 3,341.76
Impact Fees Payable 25,876.00 - - 25,876.00
Customer Deposits 73,020.00 - - 73,020.00
Builder Deposit 35,000.00 - - 35,000.00
Due to TCEQ 4,559.75 - - 4,559.75
Interfund - 48,661.90 6,492.30 55,154.20
Payroll Taxes Payable 229.50 - - 229.50
Total Liabilities 353,837.24 48,661.90 6,492.30 408,991.44
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 745,581.61 1,491,172.21 - 2,236,753.82
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 745,581.61 1,491,172.21 - 2,236,753.82
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 1,239,927.41 - 1,239,927.41
Capital Projects - - 2,263,980.25 2,263,980.25
Unassigned 726,972.32 - - 726,972.32
Total Fund Balances 726,972.32 1,239,927.41 2,263,980.25 4,230,879.98

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,826,391.17 $ 2,779,761.52 $ 2,270,472.55 $ 6,876,625.24

See Accountants' Report.

120f7272



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2021 - November 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 46,632.20 $ 93,803.58 $ = $ 140,435.78
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 118,494.09 - - 118,494.09
Wastewater Revenue 60,048.43 - = 60,048.43
Service Revenue Penalties 1,452.60 - - 1,452.60
Tap Fee Income 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00
Interest and Other Income 777.14 69.95 68.04 915.13
Total Revenues 231,004.46 93,873.53 68.04 324,946.03
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 4,229.16 - - 4,229.16
Monthly Charges 26,064.10 - - 26,064.10
Water Purchases 35,069.66 - - 35,069.66
Operations & Management 15,861.49 - - 15,861.49
Utilities 3,639.37 - - 3,639.37
Lab Fees 1,494.15 - - 1,494.15
Inspections 4,139.00 - - 4,139.00
Chemicals 3,361.80 = & 3,361.80
Sludge Hauling 3,941.63 - - 3,941.63
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 6,576.61 = = 6,576.61
Sewer Repairs 39,124.31 - - 39,124.31
Pond Maintenance 2,837.37 - - 2,837.37
Landscape Maintenance 7,470.00 - - 7,470.00
Repairs & Maintenance (One - Time) -
Pond Maintenance 5,056.80 - = 5,056.80
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 1,614.75 - - 1,614.75
Director Reimbursements 125.07 - - 125.07
Insurance 18,661.15 - - 18,661.15
Website 1,532.00 - - 1,532.00
Miscellaneous Expense 413.00 - - 413.00
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 14,799.60 - - 14,799.60
Bookkeeping Fees 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00
Engineering Fees 7,755.30 - - 7,755.30
Engineering Fees - Special 2,155.00 - =~ 2,155.00
Total Expenditures 211,249.37 - - 211,249.37
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 19,755.09 93,873.53 68.04 113,696.66
Fund Balance, October 1, 2021 707,217.23 ~1,146,053.88 2,263,912.21 4,117,183.32
Fund Balance, November 30, 2021 $ 726,972.32 $ 1,239,927.41 $ 2,263,980.25 $ 4,230,879.98
See Accounlanis' Report
73

13 of 72



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

14 of7274



General Fund

150f 72

75



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
November 30, 2021

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenvues:
Property Tax Revenue $  46,441.90 $  46,368.00 $ 73.90 $  46,632.20 $ 46,368.00 264.20
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 53,105.72 38,577.00 14,528.72 118,494.09 89,955.00 28,539.09
Wastewater Revenue 29,490.08 25,426.00 4,064.08 60,048.43 50,852.00 9,196.43
Service Revenue Penaliies 505.06 640.00 (134.94) 1,452.60 1,408.00 44.60
Tap Fees 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
Inspection Fees 1,600.00 - 1,600.00 1,600.00 - 1,600.00
Interest and Other Income 73.25 500.00 {426.75) 777.14 1,000.00 (222.86)
Total Revenues 133,214.01 111,511.00 21,705.01 231,004.46 189,583.00 41,421.46
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 4,229.16 4,230.00 0.84
Monthly Charges 13,032.05 13,032.00 {0.05) 26,064.10 26,064.00 (0.10)
Water Purchases 14,207.55 12,244.00 {1,963.55) 35,069.66 33,060.00 {2,009.66)
Management and Operations 7,889.85 8,555.00 665.15 15,861.49 17,110.00 1,248.51
Utilities 1,738.77 2,800.00 1,061.23 3,639.37 5,600.00 1,960.63
Lab Fees 1,293.44 1,950.00 656.56 1,49415 3,900.00 2,405.85
Inspection Fees 1,762.37 1,700.00 (62.37) 4,139.00 3,400.00 (739.00)
Chemicals 3,361.80 2,500.00 (861.80) 3,361.80 5,000.00 1,638.20
Sludge Hauling - 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,941.63 8,000.00 4,058.37
Permit Fees 708.05 800.00 91.95 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Repairs and Maintenance - Routine
Water Repairs and Maintenance 1,520.60 3,500.00 1.979.40 6,576.61 7,000.00 423.39
Sewer Repairs and Maintenance 7.685.44 11,000.00 3,314.56 39,124.31 22,000.00 (17,124.31)
Imgation Maintenance - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 5,000.00 5,000.00
Pond Maintenance 1,882.39 1,000.00 (882.39) 2,837.37 2,000.00 (837.37)
Landscape Maintenance 3,735.00 4,750.00 1,015.00 7,470.00 9.500.00 2,030.00
Repairs and Maintenance - One Time
Pond Maintenance - - - 5,056.80 5,000.00 (56.80)
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 807.36 1,087.00 279.64 1,614.75 2,174.00 559.25
Director Reimbursement 53.09 65.00 11.91 125.07 130.00 493
Insurance 1,992.05 3.000.00 1,007.95 18,661.15 20,000.00 1,338.85
Website 216.00 1,200.00 984.00 1,532.00 2,400.00 868.00
Miscellaneous 209.00 100.00 {109.00) 413.00 200.00 (213.00)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 7,004.60 8,500.00 1,495.40 14,799.60 17.000.00 2,200.40
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 4,000.00 4,000.00 -
Engineering Fees - General 4,224.18 3,500.00 (724.18) 7.755.30 7,000.00 (755.30)
Engineering Fees - Special 1,132.50 2,000.00 867.50 2,155.00 4,000.00 1,845.00
Total Expenditures 78,570.67 93,898.00 15,327.33 211,249.37 215,268.00 4,018.63
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures $ 5464534 $ 17,613.00 $ 37,032.34 $ 19,755.09 $ (25.685.00) 45,440.09

See Accountanls' Report

16 of 7276



sanyipuadzy 1oa0
sanuaazy §0 (Aousaueg)/ weexs

snyipuedx] Mol

934 [2UOISEI)0Id~RBIANS
5994 JIPAY
JosIApY [epueuly
|ei=ads - wang BuLBaLIbu]
509y buussuibuz
s9u3 Sununessy
sy |eBey
- 5994 [eusiEsajOIg
FIDIAITS “UNIPY-(I03UNS
snoeuE|mosIH

=2paN and
adueinsur
3934 4o39ljon/|esteiddy xe )
RuswWasINqUIRY Jo1svAg
xe} pjeahed jou) 'suay sopang
= FIIASSE AL EATIU IR

ed P1GNQ-10IINS
BMOSUR([RISIW
WNEAS JjEMm
memmyem
eoueuRUrEW puSd

avt’sy §  £50'T0Z s (soz'ize) & (sos'sz) &  (sormm) &  (zseon) §  (ssv'zd) & (ssevz)  §  (10T'cD) VOB TRGERTY *°6  Tesert $  616'S6Y s sro'vs (nsa'pt) $  £T9'sST $
610 508°28v'T 299'90b £90°T1T £95°E0T Tetrzer | 9666 860°06 059'e8 059'£8 059°00T B60°T6 145’82 6£9°ZET YTO'TEL'T
06Z'E oTE'ZOT 009°'9T 008’9t 00a‘sT [TTF13 000°9T 000°9T 000°9T 000°9T 000°'6Z 0p0'sT I9ET GVEPT 009'50Z
N 05221 - - - - - - - - (341 - - - 0SZ'TT
E 009 aog - - - - - - - = = - ~ o0
sva't s81'7C 0oo’z 0007 ooo‘z ooo’z 0007 000'Z 000°Z 000z 000'z 000°T EET'T £Z0'T 000'vT
{ss¢} S5L'TY 00S‘E 005'E 0os’e DOS'E o0s’E DoS'e DOS‘E 00s’E uos‘e 00S’E (14 TES'E ooo‘zy
¥ 0SLvE 000’z 000'z 000°T 000°Z 0007 000’z 000z 000 052z 000’z 000°Z 000'z oss've
ooz'z 008’66 0058 005'g nos’a gos’s oo0s's oos’s 005°8 oos’s oos's 0o0s‘e 500°L seL'L 000°Z0T
955’ 09€’BS IHE 756’6 56T TSH'E SH'T (124 TSP'E sV’ (el TSP'E BLZE 990°6T 81609
(e12) ETH'T a0t ot oat oot oot oat oat aot oot oat 60Z vaz apz't
898 ZES'ET ooz't 0o0z't goz’t ooz't amz's 00Z'T oor’t oaz't 00z't ooz't 91T 1404 oop’rY
- oos'z - gos'e = . - - - 2 = o 2 = 005’4
sEE'T 199’1 : = 5 = . = - - - - 2661 699'01 000‘0Z
- 000'y 000'T - = ogo't . . 000" = - ©000'T - = oo’y
5 seL 59 = = " s9 5% ] €9 £ s9 €5 17 [1:74
655 sLP'TT 180T 2803 £80'T £80'T £80'T £60°T £eo't zm0't 4E0'T Z90°v <08 89 EEQ'ET
loea't) 9ET LT 919°98E STT'SE SIT'se 999°T8 trS'9L H9'TL 26169 861'69 weT'es 9v' 1L TEE'09 9T'66 90E'sTZ'T
- 000's 000’5 - - - - - - - - - - - 0005
- 000'0z 0o0'cz - - - - - - - - - - - 000’0z
N 00085 ooa‘es - - - - - - - - = = = 0o00'8s
- 000zt 000°ZtT - - - - - - - - - - - 00021
|- ooo‘ot 000°0T - - - = - - - - ¥ - - 0000t
- 0O0'SET 000°SET = - - - * - - - - - - 000'sET
- 005z 00S°Z = - - - - - - € - = i oos'z
{£s) £50'0% 060’5 - = = = = - - = L = L50's oago‘ot
(244 0£6'vS [ L7844 osL'y ose'y ose'y osL'y ose'y ose'y osL'y use'y ose'y seL'e SEL'E 000'25
(ze8) LeR'e 0oo‘eT 000’t 000’t 000'T 000’1t ooo’t oo0't 00‘T 000°t 000°F ze8't 556 ooa’sz
000°s ooo'sz 0052 0082 005z aos'z 0052 005’ 0057 oo0s‘z 00sT 005z = = 000°0E
vzz'en) YTIELT 000°SE 000°T3 000°TT 000°TT 000°TT oo0’tT 00Tt 90D‘TT 000°TT 000°TT SE9'L BEV'TE 000°9ST
{244 LL5'95 005'8T 0o0S'E 0OS'E a0s’e L1 005°E 005‘E 00S’E 00s’E 008'E 15T 950's 000°25
1733 [ - - - - - - - - - - (173 oz aos't
850y THEEY 000t 000’y 000’y ooo’y ooa'y 000t oo0'y 000°y Doo’y oao'y = ZY6'E (LY
8E9°T 1144 00s'z 0057 005°C aos'z 0052 00s°Z 005z 005°C 008z 0057 -1 = [LLY. 4
(aes) 6ET'TT oaz't o't 0o’y ooz's oos't 00L't ooz't 002't ooz't 0oLt z92'T J2i3 4 oov'or
90v°T v66'0Z 0S6'T 0S6'T 056'T 0s6'T 056'T 056't 056°T 056'T 056t 0s6'T E62'T T0Z aob'ez
T96'T 6E9°TE 008’z o'z ooB'z aos'z 008z opa‘z 0oE‘Z ooR‘z (1134 009'z BEL'T T06°'T 009'EE
6YZ'T 1Ip'10T ss5'8 5559 555’8 555'8 5558 §55'8 §55'8 5558 SSS'8 ss5'8 068°L 6L 059°‘z0T
(ot0°2) Z6P'90T vrL'ST (2744 ETL'ST vaT'ET TLTLT rHT'TT 96L's 9646 96L'6 bYZ'ZT BOZ'FT 708’02 TBY'vOT
(0) PYEE'9ST TEQ'ET TEOET ZEQ'ET ZEOET ZEO'ET TED'ET ZEO'ET ZED'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET bBE'9ST
I 6LE'ST 13344 stz 5T (1454 ST12 STI'Z STTT §11'Z sTT'T S1T'Z S11'T ST [ 1144
ZYTY 858°G89'T z5p'se 65v's8 65t'58 99218 TEsZL €rT'se 6vb°'19 THEBTT 2ET'LIT £70°285 STZ'EET 88L'LE LEY'LHD'T
(ezz} 77 005 008 005 005 005 (15 oos [T 005 oos € 3 [T
009°t (-4 - - - - - - - - - - 009’y - -
oo’z o0’z - = = - - = - . - = 000°7 - -
st ses's EvE e ™we sov ETL or9 €09 €09 €09 ovs 50S BYS ovs's
961’6 SOE'PTE (22414 sTv'se szv'se 9zv'sz szv'sz szv'se 9zTY'sT ozv'sz 9zp'sz 9zY'5 06+'62 BS5'0E 601'50F
6ES'GZ ot¥'eLs 69'8s T69'85 ze9‘ss SEO0‘SS T60'SY [7i8:.4 ore've 0Z6'vE 0zE'vE £28'9¢ 90T°ES eee’'s 1£8'8bS
voz £ IeUsLL % - L - L - % - % - ] - % - 268'vS % esc'sst $  tewzs £ Tvblor 06T B L16'BLL £
woueuEs ey zz-dos zz-Gry zzZ-Int zzZ-ung zz-Aey Zz-ddy zZ-ImH zZ-9°d zz-ue 1Z-230 TZ-AON IZ-¥F0 v—nnkev.uwﬂ
P70l paizafoud 196png 19Bpng @6png ¥2bpng 136png 196png 196png 196png 12bpna 196png fenpy renioy 9bpng
zZOT Ad

CTTOT-TTOT 1edA |Bdsid
pa136png + s|enipy :pung [L49UdD - SIINJIPUAAX] pUe SPNUIAIY
"a‘I"d"M youey uojunay

» sueday Jupnoy:
103ueD Jopo
uossanus) 017

wpuog

- asucumuUIEY B wuseday Bwyl-sug

SaeuTjurey Sdexspue
eaueumUIEN PuUod
woneBiur
soyEmarem
weqmAs JjEm
- BauruRIR|Y ¥ alledey SunnoYy
@94 Jlunlag
Buyney S6pnS
speatureys
suonzadsur
Bunssy prrboiaien
mamn
yuomyeado W Juewabeuey
saneIng Joyepm
26.s2yD AIIUOW YNdLM
534 UOHRADYIY JHIEM WL YEDT
- sasudox3 Buyeiado
159unyipundxy

sanuanay @Ol

BT IMNO PUE ISINU]
swasuy 20y vopsedup
swosur 994 dey
SO Uy 3iAeE
DO DUAIDE JOMBSG
T BIAIS M
- qunesoy asAns
smnusaey wey ALodalg
e

17 01‘7277



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
November 30, 2021

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total

Beginning Bank Balance 11/1/2021 $ 153,950.01 ¢ 15,119.18 $ 169,069.19
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments

(151,036.30) (99,680.87) (250,717.17)
Deposits and Credits

96,054.60 118,462.34 214,516.94

Total Cleared Transactions (54,981.70) 18,781.47 - (36,200.23)

Ending Bank Balance 11/30/2021 98,968.31 33,900.65 132,868.96

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit

30,003.23 - 30,003.23
Outstanding Checks

- (2,000.00) (2,000.00)

Total Uncleared Transactions 30,003.23 (2,000.00) 28,003.23

Register Balance as of 11/30/2021 $ 128,971.54 $ 31,900.65 $ 160,872.19

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 72

78



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
AJ/P Aging
As of November 30, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
I 118.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.84
Aquatlc Features Inc 935.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 935.00
AT&T 0.00 344.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 344.24
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
DSHS Central Lab 0.00 0.00 106.96 0.00 0.00 106.96
e ) 94.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.47
Inframark LLC 24,460.89  135,553.71 0.00 0.00 0.00  160,014.60
* 0.00 20.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.05
LCRA 4,509.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,509.78
Murfee Engineering Company 5,356.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,356.68
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,344.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,344 .57
[ EE— 0.00 96.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.99
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 216.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 216.00
Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. 260.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260.08
TCEQ 708.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 708.05
Verizon Wireless 49.96 49,96 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.92
West Travis County PUA 24,844.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  24,844.40
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 7.004.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,004.60
Zane Furr 3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00

TOTAL 75,638.32  136,064.95 106.96 0.00 0.00 211,810.23

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 72.79



"Hoday ,SJUBJUNO0IIY 9IS

9€°LS YL sl vl 7' ¥l
05°9¥% 0E'6 0£'6 0€'6 0€'6 0£'6
98'01 JANA 812 FANA FANA FANA
|41 7] €5°8¢1L 2S°8€L 06°9S1 €£°sS1 Sv'9s)
9€°46- LyLL- Sy'LL- YL LL- LyLL-
000 000 000 000 000 000
059~ 0€°6- 0E'6- 0’6 0€'6- 0€'6-
98°0l- LV 8¢ Lle- Lbe- AN A
000 000 000 000 000 000
60°'€08 00051 00°0G1 €891 08'99L 26'291
60°€08 00051 00051 €891 08°991 26°291
60°ES 000 000 L1£°81 0891 26'L1
00°054 00°0S51 00°0G1 00°0G1 00051 00'0GL
T Ivi0OL sJ0b0y °r sewoy) Apind esasay] 13KaN peuoy asaaN ueyjeN |o1ueQ Siuuag

suonnquIuon pue saxe| Jakojdwz jejoL

Auedwos Ainoag |el20s
Auedwog aiespapy
suoinquiuo) pue saxe] Jsafojdwg

Aed 19N
PISYyN Saxe] [ej01

xe] |ppyY 29hojdurg asedipapy

2akojdwig fJuInoas [e1oos

aakojdurg asedipapy

Buipjoyyum jesapay
PIBYYNM Saxe]

Ked sso0J9 pajsnipy
Aed sso0.9 |ejo]

abeajy
saa4 Jojaaiq
Aed ssoig
sjuausnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwg

120Z 12qWaAON
Arewwwng jjoiAed

‘a’1'D°M Yyduey uolunay

80

20 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Adjustments Journal

November 2021

Date
11/30/2021

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

TOTAL

Num Memo . Account Debit Credit
11.1 Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 46,441.90
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 46,441.90
Record Tax Collections 4300 : Property Tax Revenue 46,441.90
Record Tax Collections 1173 : Due From Debt Service Fund 46,441.90
92,883.80 92,883.80
11.2 Record Returned Item 1326 - Returned Checks 338.85
Record Returned Item 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 339.85
339.85 339.85
11.3 Record B&C Reports 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 84,770.78
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 60.00
Record B&C Reports 2139 « TCEQ Liability 0.30
Record B&(C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 25.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalities 480.06
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 53,242.07
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 29,490.08
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 413,87
Record B&C Reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 900,00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 280.00
84,831.08 84,831.08
11.4 Recard Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 332.96
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 332.96
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 338.85
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 + Service Accounts Receivable 338.85
Record Refunded/Applled Deposits 2161 - Customer Deposits 450.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 450.00
1,121.81 1,121.81
11.5 Returned Check Added back to AR 4100 - Water Revenue 338.85
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 338.85
338.85 338.85
179,515.39 179,515.39

See Accountants' Report.

210f72

81



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2021

Type Date Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 155,094.41
Deposit 11/01/2021 CredIt Cards 351.39 155,445.80
Deposlt 11/01/2021 Uscan 127.48 155,573.28
Deposit 11/01/2021 eCheck 499.64 156,072.92
Deposit 11/01/2021 Lockbox 287.38 156,360.30
Deposit 11/02/2021 Credit Cards 1,104.14 157,464.44
Deposit 11/02/2021 Credit Cards 663.92 156,128.36
Deposit 11/02/2021 eCheck 805.16 158,933.52
Deposlt 11/02/2021 eCheck 639.88 159,573.40
Deposit 11/02/2021 Lackbox 3,582.63 163,156.03
Deposit 11/03/2021 Credlt Cards 685,62 163,841.65
Deposit 11/03/2021 eCheck 129.90 163,971.55
Deposlt 11/03/2021 Lackbox 1,039.93 165,011.48
Deposit 11/04/2021 CredIt Cards 420.22 165,431.70
Deposit 11/04/2021 eCheck 123.62 165,555.32
Deposit 11/04/2021 eCheck 127.48 165,682.80
Deposit 11/04/2021 Lackbox 373.36 166,056.16
Deposlt 11/05/2021 Credit Cards 378.79 166,434,95
Deposlt 11/05/2021 eCheck 149.49 166,584.44
Deposit 11/05/2021 eCheck 673.38 167,257.82
Deposit 11/05/2021 Lackbox 625.26 167,883.08
Deposit 11/06/2021 eCheck 119.85 168,002.93
Deposit 11/06/2021 eCheck 135.83 168,138.76
Deposit 11/07/2021 eCheck 313.56 168,452.32
Deposit 11/08/2021 Credit Cards 749.84 169,202.16
Deposit 11/08/2021 Lackbox 428.99 170,031.15
Deposlt 11/09/2021 Credit Cards 703.04 170,734.19
Deposit 11/09/2021 Credit Cards 250.00 170,984.19
Deposit 11/09/2021 Uscan 515.47 171,499.66
Deposit 11/09/2021 eCheck 130.75 171,630.41
Deposit 11/09/2021 Lockbox 1,935.62 173,566.03
Deposit 11/10/2021 Credlt Cards 364.30 173,930.33
Deposit 11/10/2021 eCheck 519.00 174,449.33
Deposlt 11/10/2021 Lockbox 1,386.62 175,835.95
Deposit 11112021 eCheck 203.41 176,039.36
Deposit 11/12/2021 CredIt Cards 262.55 176,301.91
Deposit 11/13/2021 Credit Cards 487.09 176,789.00
Deposit 11/12/2021 Uscan 421.14 177,210.14
Deposit 11/12f2021 eCheck 156.23 177,366.37
Depasit 11/12/2021 Lockbox 285.68 177,652.05
Deposit 114122021 Deposit 29,656.00 207,308.05
Depaslt 117142021 eCheck 163,71 207,471.76
Deposit 11/15/2021 Credit Cards 182,96 207,654.72
Deposit 11/15/2021 Uscan 497.12 208,151.84
Deposit 11/15/2021 eCheck 120.35 208,272.19
Deposit 11/15/2021 Lockbox 2,041.05 210,313.24
Transfer 11/16/2021 Funds Transfer {150,000.00) 60,313.24
Deposlt 11/16/2021 Credit Cards 758.25 61,071.49
Depaoslt 11/16/2021 CredIt Cards 548.68 61,620.17
Depasit 11/16/2021 Credit Cards 560,74 62,180.91
Deposit 11/16/2021 Uscan 1,546.71 63,727.62
Depasit 11/16/2021 eCheck 99.24 63,826.86
Deposit 11/16/2021 Lockbox 1,627.20 65,454.06
Deposit /1742021 CredIt Cards 258.79 65,712.85
Deposit 11/17/2021 Lockbox 1,205.36 66,918.21
Deposit 11/18/2021 Credit Cards 166,98 67,085.19
Deposit 11/18/2021 Uscan 392.68 67,477.87
Deposit 11/18/2021 eCheck 102,51 67,580.38
Deposit 11/18/2021 Lockbox 808.94 68,389.32
Deposit 11/19/2021 Credit Cards 102.51 68,491.83
Deposit 11/19/2021 Uscan 187.74 68,679.57
Deposit 11/19/2021 eCheck 256.53 68,936.10
Deposit 11/19/2021 Lackbox 2,552.07 71,488.17
Deposit 11/20/2021 eCheck 323.61 71,811.78
Deposit 11/21/2021 eCheck 257.28 72,069.06
Deposlt 11/22/2021 Credit Cards 324.29 72,393.35
Deposit 11/22/2021 Deposlt 159.49 72,552.84
Deposit 11/22/2021 Uscan 168.18 72,721.02
Deposit 11/22/2021 eCheck 221.60 72,942.62
Deposit 11/22/2021 ACH 38,363.57 111,306.19
Deposit 11/22/2021 Lackbox 2,450.77 113,756.96
Deposit 11/23/2021 Credit Cards 1,216.04 114,973.00
Deposit 11/23/2021 Credlt Cards 1,391.52 116,364.52
Deposit 11/23/2021 eCheck 130.75 116,495.27
Deposit 11/24/2021 Credit Cards 12,009.41 128,504.68
Deposit 11/24/2021 Uscan 335.62 128,840.30
Deposit 11/24/2021 Lackbox 148.29 128,988.59
Deposit 11/26/2021 Lackbox 113.06 129,101.65
Deposit 11/30/2021 Credit Cards 209.27 129,310.92
Deposit 11/30/2021 Credit Cards 199.23 129,510.15
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.2 Record Returned Item (339.85) 129,170.30
Deposit 11/30f2021 Deposit 8.14 129,178.44
Check 11/30/2021 Service Charge (208.00) 128,970.44
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest 128,971.54
Total 1000 - First Cltizens Bank - Operating (26,122.87) 128,971.54
1105 - First Cltizens - Bookkeeper's 9,074,05
BIll Pmt -Check 11/03/2021 1859 Verlzon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - September 2021 (257.75) 8,816.30
Bill Pmt -Check 11/11/2021 1875 Arthur ), lager & Co, Insurance - 2021/2022 {2,323.00) 6,493.30
Bill Pmt -Check 11/11/2021 1876 Pool Deposit Less Re-Inspection Fee {1,450,00) 5,043.30
Bill Pmt -Check 11/11/2021 1877 Pedernales Electric Cooperative (1,563.10) 3,480.20
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Danlel (156.45) 3,323.75
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese (155.33) 3,168.42
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ranald Meyer {156.90) 3,011.52
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy (136.52) 2,873.00
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers (138,53) 2,734.47
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1865 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - October 2021 (955.00) 1,778.47
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1866 BLX Group LLC Arbitrage Rebate Review - SR 2016 (1,000.00) 779.47
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1867 Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - October 2021 {2,000.00) {1,220.53)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1868 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - October 2021 (5,320.04) (6,540.57)
Bili Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1869 Murfee Englneering Company (4,553.62) (11,094.19)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1870 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Website - Octaber 2021 {1,316.00) {12,410.19)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1871 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - October 2021 (30,688,70) (43,098.89)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1872 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - October 2021 {7,795.00) (50,893.89)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1873 Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - Octaber 2021 (B,791.80) (59,685.69)

See Accountants’ Repart.

22 of 7282



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1874 WTCPUA Impact Fees - September 2021
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1878 Inframark LLC VOID: Operatlans - October 2021
Transfer 11/16/2021 Funds Transfer
Blll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1879 VOID: Customer Refund
BIll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1880 VOID: Customer Refund
BIll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1881 Pool Deposit Less Missed Inspection Fines
Blll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1882 ATRT VOID: Telephone - November 2021
Biil Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1883 DSHS Central Lab VOID: Lab Fees - October 2021
Blll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1884 Verlzon Wireless VOID: Wireless Charges and Equipment - October 2021
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest
Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's
1007 - Texpool Operating Account
Transfer 11/16/2021 Funds Transfer
Transfer 11/16/2021 Funds Transfer
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest
Total 1007 « Texpool Operating Account
1120 - Service Accounts Recelvable
Deposlt 11/01/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/01/2021 Uscan
Deposit 11/01/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/01/2021 Lackbox
Deposit 11/02/2021 CredIt Cards
Deposit 11/02/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/02/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/02/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/02/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/03/2021 Credlt Cards
Deposit 11/03/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/03/2021 Lockbax
Deposit 11/04/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/04/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/04/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/04/2021 Lackbox
Deposit 11/05/2021 Credlt Cards
Deposit 11/05/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/05/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/05/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/06/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/06/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/07/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/08/2021 Credlt Cards
Deposlt 11/08/2021 Lackbox
Deposit 11/09/2021 CredIt Cards
Deposlt 11/09/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/09/2021 Uscan
Deposit 11/09/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/09/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/10/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/10/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/10/2021 Lackbox
Deposit 11/11/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/12/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/12/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/12/2021 Uscan
Deposlt 11/12/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/12/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/14/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/15/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/15/2021 Uscan
Deposit 11/15/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/15/2021 Lackbox
Deposit 11/16/2021 CredIt Cards
Deposit 11/16/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/16/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/16/2021 Uscan
Deposlt 11/16/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/16/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/17/3021 Credit Cards
Depaosit 11/17,2021 Lockbox
Depaoslt 11/18/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/18/2021 Uscan
Deposlt 11/18/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/18/2021 Lackbox
Deposit 11/19/2021 Credit Cards
Deposit 11/19/2021 Uscan
Deposit 11/19/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/19/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/20/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/21/2021 eCheck
Deposlt 11/22/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/22/2021 Deposit
Deposit 11/22/2021 Uscan
Deposit 11/22/2021 eCheck
Deposit 11/22/2021 ACH
Deposit 11/22/2021 Lockbox
Deposlt 11/23/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/23/2021 CredIt Cards
Deposit 11/23/2021 aCheck
Deposit 11/24/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/24/2021 Uscan
Depaslt 11/24/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/26/2021 Lockbox
Deposit 11/30/2021 Cradit Cards
Deposit 11/30/2021 Credit Cards
Deposlt 11/30/2021 Deposlt
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record BRC Reports
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.4 Record Refunded/Applled Deposits

Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

1152 - Taxes Recelvable

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
(25,876.00) (85,561.69)
0.00 (85,561.69)
118,462.05 32,900.36
0.00 32,900.36
0.00 32,900.36
(1,000.00) 31,900.36
0.00 31,900.36
0.00 31,900.36
0.00 31,900.36
0.29 31,900.65
22,826.60 31,500.65
690,661.28
150,000.00 840,661,28
(118,462.05) 722,199.23
21.86 722,221.09
31,559.81 722,221.09
102,899.19
(351,39) 102,547.80
(127.48) 102,420.32
(499,64) 101,920.68
(287,38) 101,633.30
(1,104.14) 100,529.16
(663.92) 99,865.24
(805.16) 99,060.08
(639.88) 98,420.20
(3,582.63) 94,837.57
(685.62) 94,151.95
(129.90) 94,022.05
(1,039.93) 92,982.12
(420.22) 92,561.90
(123.62) 92,438.28
(127.48) 92,310.80
(373.36) 91,937,44
(378.79) 91,558,65
(149.49) 91,409.16
{673.38) 90,735.78
(625.26) 90,110.52
(119.85) 89,990.67
{115.83) 89,854.84
{313.56) 89,541.28
(749.84) 88,791.44
(828.99) 87,962.45
(703.04) 87,259.41
(250.00) 87,009.41
(515.47) 86,493.94
(130.75) 86,363.19
(1,935.62) 84,427.57
(364.30) 84,063.27
(515.00) 83,544.27
(1,386.62) 82,157.65
(203.41) 81,954.24
(262.55) 81,691,69
(487.09) 81,204,60
(421.14) 80,783.46
(156.23) 80,627.23
(285.68) 80,341.55
(163.71) 80,177.84
{182.96) 79,994.88
(497.12) 79,497.76
(120.35) 79,377.41
{2,041.05) 77,336.36
(758.25) 76,578.11
(548.68) 76,029.43
(560.74) 75,468.69
{1,546.71) 73,521.98
(99.24) 73,822.74
(1,627.20) 72,195.54
(258,79) 71,936.75
(1,205.36) 70,731,39
(166.98) 70,564.41
(392.68) 70,171.73
(102.51) 70,069.22
(B08.54) 65,260.28
(102.51) 69,157.77
(187.74) 68,970.03
(256.53) 68,713.50
(2,552.07) 66,161,43
(323.61) 65,837.82
(257.28) 65,580.54
(324.29) 65,256,25
(159.49) 65,096.76
(168.18) 64,928.58
(221.60) 64,706.98
(38,363.57) 26,343.41
(2,450.77) 23,892.64
(1,216,04) 22,676.60
(1,391.52) 21,285,08
(130.75) 21,154,33
(12,009.41) 9,144.92
(335.62) 6,809.30
{148.29) 8,661,01
(113.06) 8,547.95
(209.27) 8,338,68
(199.23) 8,139.45
(8.14) 8,131.31
84,770,78 92,902.09
(332.96) 92,569.13
338.85 92,507.98
(9,991.21) 92,907.98
792,023.51

23 0f7283



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of November 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
General Journal 11/30/2021 111 Record Tax Collections (46,441.90) 745,581.61
Total 1152 - Taxes Recelvable (46,441.,90) 745,581.61
1301 - Prepaid Insurance 2,409.67
Bill 11/11/2021 REUNRAN-01  Arthur 1, Gallager & Co. Insurance - 2021/2022 33095 2,740.62
Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance 330.95 2,740.62
1325 - A/R Other 6,948,335
Deposit 11/12/2021 G3B (65.00) 6,883.35
Deposit 11/12/2021 Nalle Custorm Homes (65.00) 6,818,35
Deposit 11/12/2021 Nalle Custom Hames (50.00) 6,768,35
Total 1325 - A/R Other (180.00) 6,768.35
1326 - Returned Checks 0.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.2 Record Returned Item 338.85 338.85
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.5 Returned Check Added back to AR (338.85) 0.00
Total 1326 + Returned Checks 0.00 0.00
1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 40,145.13
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 40,145.13
1173 : Due From Debt Service Fund 2,220.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 111 Record Tax Collections 46,441.30 48,661.90
Tatal 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 46,441.90 48,661.90
1174 + Due from Capital Projects 6,492.30
Total 1174 - Due from Capital Projects 6,492,30
2000  Accaunts Payable (201,068,68)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2021 1859 Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - September 2021 257.75 (200,810,93)
Bill 11/03/2021 512-288-56,,, AT&T Telephone - Navember 2021 (222.09) (201,033,02)
aill 11/11/2021 477 Pool Deposlt Less Re-Inspection Fee (1,450.00) (202,483.02)
Bill 11/11/2021 REUNRAN-01  Arthur J. Gallager & Co, Insurance - 2021/2022 (2,323.00) (204,806.02)
Bilt Pmt -Check 11/11/2021 1875 Insurance - 2021/2022 2,323.00 (202,483.02)
Bili Pmt -Check 11/11/2021 1876 Pool Deposlt Less Re-Inspection Fee 1,450.00 (201,033,02)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/11/2021 1877 Nl nc Looperative 1,563.10 {199,469.92)
Bill 11/12/2021 144878477... AT&T Internet - November 2021 (122,15) {199,592.07)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1865 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - October 2021 955,00 (198,637.07)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1866 BLX Group LLC Arbitrage Rebate Review - SR 2016 1,000.00 {197,632.07)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1867 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - October 2021 2,000.00 {195,637.07)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1868 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - Octaber 2021 5,320.04 {190,317.0%)
Blil Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1869 Murfee Engineering Company 4,553.62 (185,763.41)
BHl Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1870 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Website - Octaber 2021 1,316.00 {184,447.41)
Bl Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1871 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - Octaber 2021 30,688.70 {153,7568.71)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1872 Willatt & Flickinger, P,L.L.C. Legal Fees - October 2021 7,795.00 {145,963.71)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1873 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - Octaber 2021 8,791.80 {137,171.91)
Bl 11/16/2021 093021 WTCPUA Impact Fees - September 2021 (25,876.00) (163,047.91)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1874 WTCPUA Impact Fees - September 2021 25,876.00 (137,171.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 1878 Inframark LLC VOID: Operatians - October 2021 0.00 (137,171.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1879 VOID: Customer Refund 0.00 (137,171.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1880 VOID: Customer Refund 0.00 (137,171.91)
Blll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1881 Poal Deposlt Less Missed Inspection Fines 1,000.,00 (136,171.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1882 ATET VOID: Telephane - November 2021 0.00 (136,171.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1883 DSHS Central Lab VOID: Lab Fees - October 2021 0.00 (136,171.91)
BIll Pmt -Check 11/18/2021 1884 Verizan Wireless VOID: Wireless Charges and Equipment - Octaber 2021 0.00 (136,171.91)
Bl 11/30/2021 11198 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - November 2021 (2,000.00}) (138,171.91)
Bill 11/30/2021 202112474 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Malntenance - November 2021 (935.00) (139,106.91)
ail 11/30/2021 00540845 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - Navember 2021 (4,509.78) (143,616.69)
=111 11/30/2021 7810 Sommers Marketing + Publlc Relations Webslte - November 2021 (216.00) (143,832.69)
Bill 11/30/2021 PHS0202762 TCEQ Water System Fee - FY 2022 (708.05) {144,540.74)
8il 11/30/2021 290523-00... West Travls County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - November 2021 (24,844.40) (169,385.14)
8il 11/30/2021 113021 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - Navember 2021 {7,004.60) (176,389.74)
Bilt 11/30/2021 ZF2021-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - November 2021 (3,735.00) {180,124.74)
Bill 11/30/2021 300131343,.. Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - November 2021 {22.50) (180,147.24)
BIll 11/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - Novenber 2021 (211.57) {180,358.81)
Credit 11/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - November 2021 71.54 (180,287.27)
Bill 11/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - November 2021 (1,182.04) (181,469.31)
Bill 11/30/2021 70969 Inframark LLC Operations - November 2021 {7,889.85) (189,359.16)
Bill 11/30/2021 45518 Murfee Engineering Company Design B Construction of Phase 210 Conversion Pump Ski... (912.50) {190,271.66)
Bill 11/30/2021 45519 Murfee Engineering Company Senate Bill 3 - EPP Asslstance - November 2021 {220.00) (190,491,66)
Bill 11/30/2021 45520 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Novermber 2021 (1,518.69) (192,010.35)
Bill 11/30/2021 45521 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - November 2021 (2,705.49) (194,715.84)
Bill 11/30/2021 738-00345-... Customer Refund (118.84) (194,834.68)
Bill 11/30/2021 Customer Refund (74.69) (194,909.37)
Bill 11/30/2021 Customer Refund {185,39) (195,094.76)
Bill 11/30/2021 Customer Refund (94.47) (195,189.23)
Bill 11/30/2021 642433740,.. Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equlpment - November 2021 (49.96) (195,239.19)
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Malntenance - November 2021 (16,571.04) (211,810.23)
Total 2000 + Accounts Payable (10,741.55) (211,810.23)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (25,876.00)
Deposit 11/12/2021 4447 342 Delayne Drive {12,938.00) {38,814,00)
Deposit 11/12/202% 35045 501 Delayne {12,938.00) {51,752.00)
Bill 11/16/2021 093021 WTCPUA Impact Fees - September 2021 25,876.00 (25,876.00)
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 0.00 (25,876.00)
2100 + Accrued Expenses (3,341.76)
Total 2100 « Accrued Expenses (3,341.76)
2139 + TCEQ Liability (4,146.18)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record B&C Reparts 0.30 (4,145,88)
General Journal 11/30/2021 113 Record B&C Reports {413.87) {4,559.75)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability (413.57) (4,559.75)
2161 - Customer Deposlts (72,570.00)
General Jaurnal 11/30/2021 11,3 Record B&C Reparts (900.00) (73,470.00)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposlits 450.00 {73,020,00)
Total 2161 - Customer Deposits (450.00) (73,020.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit {36,500.00)

See Accountants' Report.

240f7284



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memao Amount Balance

Bill 11/11/2021 477 — Pool Deposit Less Re-Inspection Fee 1,500.00 (35,000.00)
Total 2162 « Builder Deposit 1,500.00 (35,000.00)
2400 - Payrall Liabilities (114.78)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennls Daniel 0.00 {114.78)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennls Danlel 0.00 (114.78)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Danlel (9.30) {124.08)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennls Daniel {9.30) (133.38)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Daniel (2.17) {135.55)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Daniel (2.17) (137.72)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese 0.00 (132.72)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese 0.00 (132.72)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese (9.30) (147.02)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese (9.30) (156.32)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese (2.17) (158.49)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese {2.17) (160.66)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (160.66)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer 0.00 {160.656)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer (9.30) (169.986)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer (9.30} (179.26)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer (2.17) (181.43)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer {2.17) {183.50)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy 0.00 {183.60)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (183.80)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy (9.30) {192.90)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (202.20)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy (2.18) (204.38)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy {2.18) (206.56)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Ragers 0.00 (206.56)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas ). Ragers 0.00 (206,56)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers {9.30) (215.885)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers (9.30) (225.16)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.17) (227.33)
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.17) (229.50)
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities (114.72) (229.50)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (792,023.51)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collections 46,441.90 (745,581.61)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 46,441.90 (745,581.61)
3200 - Retained Earnings (707,217.23)
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings (707,217.23)
Property Taxes including P&IL (190.30)
4300 - Property Tax Revenue 0.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collectlons (46,441.50) {46,441.90)
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue (46,441.50) (46,441.90)
4350 - Penaltles & Interest - Tax (190.30)
Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax (190.30)
Total Property Taxes including PRI (46,441.90) (46,632.20)
Service Revenue {96,894.285)
4100 - Water Revenue (65,388,37)
Bl 11/30/2021 738-00345-... Customner Refund 118.84 (65,269.53)
Bill 11/30/2021 738-0051 Customer Refund 74.69 (65,194.84)
Bill 11/30/2021 738-0052 Customer Refund 185.39 (65,009.45)
Bill 11/30/2021 738-00286-... Customer Refund 94.47 (64,914.98)
General lournal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record B&C Reports 60.00 (64,854.98)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record B&C Reparts (53,242.07) (118,097.05}
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record B&C Reparts (280.00) {118,377.05)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.4 Record Refunded/Applled Depasits 332,96 (118,044.09)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.4 Record Refunded/Applled Deposits {338.85) (118,382.94)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits {450.00) (118,832.94)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.5 Returned Check Added back to AR 338.85 (118,434,09)
Total 4100 - Water Revenue (53,105.72) (118,494.09)
4200 - Wastewater Revenues {30,558.35)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record B&C Reports {29,490,08) (60,048.43)
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues (29,490.08) (60,048.43)
4225 - Service Revenue Penalties (947.54)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record BRC Reports (25.00) (972.54)
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.3 Record B&C Reports (480,06) (1,452.60)
Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penaities (505.06) (1,452.60)
Tatal Service Revenue (83,100.86) (179,995.12)
4450 - Tap Fees 0.00
Deposit 11/12/2021 4447 342 Delayne Drive (1,000.00) (1,000.00)
Deposit 11/12/2021 35045 501 Delayne (1,000.00) (2,000.00)
Total 4450 - Tap Fees {2,000.00) (2,000.00)
4460 - Inspection Fee Income 0.00
Deposit 11/12/2021 4447 342 Delayne Drive (800.00) (800.00)
Deposit 11/12/2021 35045 501 Delayne {800,00) (1,600.00)
Total 4460 - Inspectlon Fee Income {1,600.00) (1,600.00)
4500 - Interest Income (23.89)
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest (21.86) (45.75)
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest (1.10) (46.85)
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest (0.29) (47.14)
Total 4500 : Interest Income (23.25) (47.14)
4560 « Miscellaneous Income {680.00)
Bill 11/11/2021 477 [ ——————— | Paol Deposit Less Re-Inspection Fee (50.00) (730.00)
Total 4560 + Miscellaneous Income (50.00} (730.00)

See Accountants' Report.

85

250f 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Operating ExpendItures 99,261.61
6150 - LCRA Reservatlon Fee 2,114.58
Bill 11/30/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - November 2021 2,114.58 4,229.16
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 2,114.58 4,229.16
6155 « WTPUA Monthly Charge 13,032.05
Bill 11/30/2021 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - November 2021 13,032,05 26,064.10
Total 6155 + WTPUA Monthly Charge 13,032.05 26,064.10
6205 « Purchased Water 20,862.11
Bill 11/30/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - November 2021 2,395.20 23,257.31
B 11/30/2021 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - November 2021 11,812.35 35,069.66
Total 6205 + Purchased Water 14,207.55 35,069.66
6120 - Operations Expense 7,971.64
Blll 11/30/2021 70969 Inframark LLC Operatiens - Novemnber 2021 7,889.85 15,861.49
Total 6120 - Operations Expense 7,889.B5 15,861.49
6230 - Utilities 1,850.64
BIl§ 11/03/2021 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - November 2021 222.09 2,072.73
Bilt 11/12/2021 144878477... AT&T Internet - November 2021 122.15 2,194.88
Bill 11/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - November 2021 22.50 2,217.38
Bill 11/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - November 2021 211,57 2,428.95
Credit 11/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - November 2021 (71.54) 2,357.41
Bill 11/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Caoperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - November 2021 1,182.04 3,539.45
Total 6230 - Utilities 1,688.81 3,539.45
6235 - WWTP - Telephone 49.96
Bill 11/30/2021 642433740... Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - November 2021 49,96 — 99.92
Total 6235 - WWTP - Telephane 49,96 99.92
6210 - Lab Fees 200.71
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 1,105.99 1,306.70
8ill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Malntenance - November 2021 187.45 1,494.15
Total 6210  Lab Fees 1,293.44 1,494.15
6220 - Inspections 2,376.63
Bl 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 300.00 2,676.63
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 300.00 2,976.63
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 1,012.37 3,989.00
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 150.00 4,139.00
Total 6220  Inspections 1,762.37 4,139.00
6130 - Chemicals 0.00
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Malntenance - November 2021 3,361.80 3,361.80
Total 6130 : Chemicals 3,361.80 3,361.80
6217 - Sludge Hauling 3,941.63
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling 3,941.63
6140 - Permit Fee 620.00
BIll 11/30/2021 PHS0202762 TCEQ Water Systemn Fee - FY 2022 708.05 1,328.05
Total 6140 + Permit Fee 708.05 1,328.05
6122 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Water 5,0596.01
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 889.44 5,945.45
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Malntenance - November 2021 631.16 6,576.61
Tatal 6122 - Routine Repairs 8 Mtc - Water 1,520.60 6,576.61
6200 - Routine Repairs 8 Mtc - Sewer 31,438.87
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Malntenance - November 2021 1,574.43 33,013.30
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 61.28 33,074.58
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 3,295.41 36,369.99
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Malntenance - Navember 2021 309.99 36,679.98
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 2,444.33 39,124.31
Total 6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc ~ Sewer 7,685.44 39,124.31
6650 - Routine Pond Maintenance 954.98
Bill 11/30/2021 202112474 Aquattc Features Inc Pond Malntenance - November 2021 935.00 1,889.98
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - Novernber 2021 497.97 2,387.95
Bill 11/30/2021 1135134 Inframark LLC Maintenance - November 2021 449,42 2,837.37
Total 6650 - Routine Pand Maintenance 1,882.39 2,837.37
6216 - Routine Landscape Malntenance 3,735.00
Bill 11/30/2021 ZF2021-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - November 2021 3,735,00 7,470.00
Total 6216 - Routine Landscape Maintenance 3,735.00 7,470.00
6250 - One TIme - Ponds 5,056.80
Total 6250 - One Time - Ponds 5,056.80
Total Operating Expenditures 60,931.89 160,193.50
Administrative Services 19,068.47
Directors Fees, including Taxes 807.39
6315 - Director Fees 750.00
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Danlel 150.00 900.00
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese 150.00 1,050.00
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer 150.00 1,200.00
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy 150.00 1,330.00
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers 150.00 1,500.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 750.00 1,500.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 57.39
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Daniel 9.30 66.69
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennis Daniel 2.17 68.86
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese 9.30 78.16
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese 217 80.33

See Accountants' Report.

260f7286



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of November 30, 2021

Type Date Num

TOTAL

See Accountants' Report,

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer 9.30 89.63
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Ronald Meyer 2.17 91.80
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy 9.30 101.10
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy 2.18 103.28
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers 9.30 112.58
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas J. Rogers 2.17 114.75
Total 6600 - Payrall Taxes 57.36 114.75
Total Directors Fees, Including Taxes 807.36 1,614.75
6215 - Directar Reimbursement 71.98
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1860 Dennls Daniel 17.92 89.90
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1861 Nathan Neese 16.80 106.70
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1862 Renald Meyer 18.37 125.07
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1863 Theresa Purdy 0.00 125.07
Paycheck 11/16/2021 1864 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 125.07
Tatal 6215 - Director Relmbursement 53.09 125.07
6300 - Bank Charges 204.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 11.2 Record Returned Item 1.00 205.00
Check 11/30/2021 Service Charge 208.00 413.00
Total 6300 « Bank Charges 209.00 413.00
6350 - Insurance 16,669.10
Bill 11/11/2021 REUNRAN-01  Arthur J. Gallager & Co. Insurance - 2021/2022 1,992,058 18,661.15
Tatal 6350 - Insurance 1,992.05 18,661.15
6690 - Website 1,316.00
am 11/30/2021 7810 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - November 2021 216.00 1,532.00
Total 6690 - Website 216.00 1,532.00
Total Administrative Services 3,277.50 22,345.97
Professlonal Fees 14,348.62
6320 -+ Legal Fees - General 7,795.00
Bill 11/30/2021 113021 Willatt & Flickinger, P,L.L.C, Legal Fees - November 2021 7,004.60 14,799.60
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General 7,004.60 14,799,60
6333 + Accounting Fees 2,000.00
Bill 11/30/2021 11198 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - November 2021 2,000.00 4,000.00
Total 6333 : Accounting Fees 2,000.00 4,000.00
6340 : Englneering Fees - General 3,531.12
Bilt 11/30/2021 45520 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - November 2021 1,518.69 5,049.81
Bill 11/30/2021 45521 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - November 2021 2,705.49 7,755.30
Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General 4,224.18 7,755.30
6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 1,022.50
Bill 11/30/2021 45518 Murfee Engineering Company Deslgn & Constructlan of Phase 210 Canvarsion Pump Skl... 912,50 1,935.00
Bill 11/30/2021 45519 Murfee Engineering Company Senate BIll 3 - EPP Asslstance - November 2021 220.00 2,155.00_
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 1,132,50 2,155.00
Total Professional Fees 14,361.28 28,709.90
0.00 0.00

27 of 72

87



uoday ueunoly 335

doot Pww3 g5c

28 of 728 8

G (13 o 5¢ £ o oot b/E 081’5 bT/aT/v0  DBT'S vi/ozfe GBEVE VI/YT/E WL ¥R z
0e5's ose ot st % g o WbfE oa1’s YI/SI/L0 0TS vi/sz/s seTse v1/02/9 WL ¥ o= doojewwzbs 7
5] ose 05 st “« =t o e 081’ PU/IL/b0  08T'S vLjoefe BEEVE YI/TIE WL LA dooy eww3 gzs T
0£6'9 05€ o St it ot o /e 08T'S PI/9T/b0  OBT'S vriLle 60EVE vi/az/e WL ¥ doojewwlzIs Z
0E6'S ose s 5t u - o E73 137 vi/et/en  OBUS vijzefs ogeve vu/6/S WL ¥ o dooTeWWIgEY T
0£6S 05€ L1 SL $ 8 o0s o Wi 081's p/oT/S0 ORT'S I/t 2L5PE yI/blY WL LA doon BWWI3 B2 7
0869 (233 o S o -3 L WIE o8T'S £1/61/50  081'S £1/12/5 43133 [at/a%iy WL L doo] Bww3 795 T
0E6'S 123 o SL 123 s Lo /e ORT'S b/61/20  08I'S VL/TE/L E00VE vi/pe/t WL LA 3 doo) Bwwz vt T
0£6'9 233 m SL st (-] ws b/E (o147 ET/oz/fB0  OBTS €1/5/t SOBZE ELf12/9 wL ¥ om do07 puIII 50K T
0£5'9 05 2 St L3 oot 005 F3 ogT's. ET/6I/IT  0AL'S er/et/on OBYEE 301970 WL L dooTeww3zeE
ot69 0se o st ® L we ub/E 08T's ET/LT/60  08L'S EL/Tz/e TSTEE Er/an/e wiL LA dom eww3 ogE Z
0€6'9 osg ot 13 3 o oot ubfE 08r's ET/LT/60  OBT'S et/tz/e OSTEE £1/91/e WL AR doorRwWwigss
oe6s £33 o st o s o /e 08t's ET/ET/0T O8T'S ET/0E/6 OSEEE et/azfs WL ¥ o doo] EWwW3 pSE 2
o0£6'9 osE o5 st 5 o 005 B3 0ar's £1/6T/90  08T'S 1/ot/s pivze /6ty WL Y o dooleww3zre 2
o869 o ose o5t st " [ 00t iE oat's €1/02/80  OBL'S [377) €omze /173 WL LA doot Bww3 OEE T
0E6's osg o5t st # L oos 3 oar's €1/eT/50  08TS er/e/s e6sze e/enls WL v o dooreww3gle
oe6' ose o5z 5t £ ot oot bfE o8’ f/afe oms 372003 aeget /e WL v om dool eww3 90E 7
0869 05€ o St =" L3 s i aer's vr/er/ec 081's vi/szfe EFRYE vi/12/2 WL LA dooyeww3zez
(] ose ofr 1 it oo oot 73 o8t's bT/BT/ED  OATS P/6T/Z Tazve vi/et/z WL ¥ dooyeww3pzz 2
0g6'e ose L2 SL st L o /e o8T's prfot/to  OBT'S +1/02/E LREVZ vufvtie (1% L} dooteww3ggz Z
(i3] use 123 SL " L o /3 O8T'S b/1/E0  0RT'S yr/et/e [lu4q3 vibLiT WL ¥ # doo ewws 2sz 7
0869 osg o SL " Lod o e 08T'S vi/6l/z0  ORL'S YUTENT 6L0VE PUBTIL WL Y % doo BwW39EZ 7
0e69 ose o5t St @ o5 ot biE 081's VI/BT/E0 DTS v1/6T/T (34,3 vi/vife WL L ] doo eww3ozz 2
069 0sE osr st @ L oo als oFT's EL/OT/v0  ORT'S 6TIZE EL/6z/T WL ¥t dootewwy g0z 2
L) o5 =t 73 % -3 3 W8S oat's €r/at/vo  oAT'S ozate /et WL LA domy eww3 veL
0t6'9 osE 5 5¢ w® o o Bfs 08t's ET/at/v0  0BT'S SeBTE ET/8T/T (8 ¥ ot doojewnw3zRr 7
i 3 T wRIE (E0NGnE
SELYT o ot 05z @ St 00§ oos BE6'ZT c1/ce/e0 BEEET Lve/e L6IEL amit i H &t PAg UDUNIY Z00E T
oELVT L] o o5z ] St oos s e BESZT f/61/90  BEEZT au/atis " H oot PAg UONY 2662 T
BEL'VT = o 05z St St a0s tos /e BEETT BI/0Z20  BEGTT fT/92/1 L H PMgUOLNRY ZREZ T
eELDT -1 i 43 - st oS a0s % geg2t B/LT/00 BESTT eL/z/e 685 e1/2/e L H st Pjg uondY 26T 1
2ELYT o ok osz L st s 005 oblE RES2T q/LT/P0 BEETT sr/e/e [ 81/2/E Wi H st Pl uCNSY 092 T
BELYT o o sz u st aos oos brE BEEZT 17777 B A 41773 2685t /e 1 HopT PAJ UON3Y D567 T
oELYT L] e o5z ® st s 00§ e (1344 ZfETio BEETT r/ez/a TSI aifeefe e HoEr PAjg UOMNDY BEEZ T
oELT L ] 052 £ St 005 00s bfE 13544 au/st/I0  BE6TT amen [ aien i Koo Palg UOMNaY 7262 T
SELPT o of o5z 5 St aos 005 bfE se6zt or/gT/e0  BEGTT sL/er/e asvLy sr/et/e L3 H o1 g uopIY 2062 T
BELVT 3 i 0sz 4 St o8 o0s /e BEE'ZT T/Lv BEEZL srfez/t faq4 aT/ee/e " -3 PAIG UOUNIY pRBZ T
8ELYT o o [£14 w St 008 oos Wbl 8E6'ZT BT/LT/50  BEETT a1/eefe EVISY a/eefe LY 5 €5 PAIUONNY 5387 T
BELVT L e o5z e st o0s aos abfE BEEZT e/0z/20  RE6TT st/ae/t i DI < PAig uoWnaY 632 T
SELT of ose asz L] St 005 a0s /e BEEZT eI/ BESTT 6r/ez/e (2= ai/ez/E L 9 15 PAIg UOUNZY ET6Z T
BELVT o o1 3 5 st 005 008 WiE ee62t ST/t BESTT et/ese ovsey ar/e/6 i 5 05 PAjg UOUN3Y 5262 T
BELYT o L 052 st st 005 005 HiE 8e62t q1/02/20  BEETT a1/si1 WL o & Pjg uomNSY (€62 T
BELYT =% o6 05z 5t st aos a0s e 96T eT/oz/it 86T B1/5/01 5508 Fu/shot L 9 PAIG LOWNRY (vEZ T
HELPT n o o0sz s 5t 005 00§ bIE BEG'ZT BT/9T/10  BE6TL ATl BEGYY afefer i 9 v PAjg UORIN3Y 6562 T
sELYT o sf o5z o St 005 008 /e €671 S1/at/t0  BEETT ain =1 oy Wi 9 o PN UONNIY T£6Z T
BELVT L3 o5 0sz L St 008 008 /e BEGTT ajstfor sesTT L1/E2/8 [43144 fasiz] L - S mepser 28 T
BELYT o ot a5z " St 005 o5 e BEEZT f/eef0 BES2 it D2BER armt 18 9 AN mepoPRrOLE T
FELbT o 24 05z * St s 605 £3 BE67T 8/oT/I0 BESTT ajja 61avy oy T 9 & MepspErogE T
feLvT o w1 05z e st acs [+ 3 L o/9T/T0 BEETT 377743 SI9by etz T 9 14q MEpSIEr 958 T
eeLYT L] ost 05z o st 0as 005 g #e6TT afgior seeTT o/sz/a [ afeein i o aMIQ MERSPEYTE T
gELT 3 051 o5z s st 005 00 3 85T aife/Eo BE6TT amet 669E ane [ 9 o INIQ MEDSDR V6L T
BELPT L L2 14 E St 00s [ i 9EE2T L1/61/70 BE6ZL LT/B1/0T sy Lr/ar/ot W 9 6f anJQ MEPSPRIILL T
BEL'PT L o5 ase 5 St o0s 005 ubfE BEE'ZT L1/8t/ee BEETT Luee/e 9LSEY L1fezfs i 95 8t 3nuq mepSIOEI29L T
BELDT ot o ase “ St 005 00§ WiE BE6'ZT a/ar/ie 96T Lfeess YLSEY crferfy wil 9 (E MU MERSREr 2SL T
y 2 %€ NI MEFSIFETOL T
LT [ o5 3 st St 005 005 67T au/oT/0 BEETT e ey aifen WL o s anug mepsperaze 1
L o ose 14 st st aas o5 13 afmn eesTn uefy B5vEY s WL LR Snisg mepsperats T
oELYT os ose 05z 5L st 005 oos aeeTr SI/6T/90  BEETT /LS 2 su/n/s [ 3 ot Mg MepSPersLE T
oELYT o5 ose 473 st st o5 005 ses'zt sU/6T/s0  mEeTL ajeufs 929 au/zifs Wi 1 s Snq mepsper 198 1
HELDT 05 os¢ 052 St S 00s 00§ BE6'ZT BU/LIb0  BEETT st/ez/e 1865¢ BT/ELE WL 44 OALIQ MEPSPRY SSE T
HELVT os 05€ 05z 5L St oo 008 9E6'TT sr/gu/en  Bes'r su/eLfe 98ELY stfetie WL 3 g aniQ meppel SyE T
FELYT os ose ose st St 008 o5 BE62T afeo sesT ajefs wuser r/ezie WL a1 m ouq mepsperTLL T
BELYT os i3 sz st st aos 005 BE6ZT amiio s a/ess SesEy ajezfe WL 3 m snug meppEr 9Lt
LT os ose 05z st st [ 00S BE6ZT 370770 I 4 afes ELser /e 1 3 ou an1g mepSpErGeL T
, 4 o Eary uowwoy §
080’2 05T ose 052 st st 005 s 73 oBT'S SUNH0 08TS sT/61/E 90496 sU/02/T Wy € 6 sno3aswag zer T
080'2 ost (53 052 St 5L oas oos b€ 0RT'S ST/02/0T  OBT'S ST/VT/e €E6LE SHTE/L WL e 9 03I OPF §
g6’y 5% 05z st st 005 008 uble oBT's sthz/o  o8T's st/oefa EEELE s1/8/s WL 8 ¢ oD anuaaesT t
0£TL 008 233 o5z st st 005 00§ 8IS 08TS sT/oz/or  ORT'S e1/8e/e 65TZE eT/e/E wL L] 03U TIT ¢
086"y ose 05z SC S 005 aos /5 ofT's ET/aT/v0  OBT'S ST/CE/S LeseE S1/9T/3 WL e 5 oo mmaeiT T
0802 o0sT 0sE 05z st st 005 0os /e ORT'S SU/61/S0  oat's st/zzly a v N03ASMIQTIT T
080 ost [+:13 osz 5¢ SL aos 005 WbfE 141 SU/TZ/t0 08T SU/oE/9 ISPLE ST/TZ/s WL 8 € IO IUIQBET T
0E6'9 0se o52 HA St aos o0 WbfE (147 ST/£1/20  OBT'S BEYIE SL/6/T Wy !z SnaY|UBQ€ZT T
11 eary uowwoy T
Ldid 2 abTe ET/AU/v0 OvtTE ST9TE 2707 WL v oL easy owwoy T
oes's 05€ osz st st 005 oos oHT'S ET/9T/v0  08US a81¢ 37599 WL v 2 3n03 (RULI €TT T
0£6'9 (33 05T st St oo 00§ wB8/5 08T's ET/AT/00 08T'S 0ZATE ET/8T/T WL v o5 0 jauud (ET T
FEC'ST s 00E 0SE o052 SL SL 005 L e BE6TT LU/TZ/E0  BEBTT fAe/2414 5952 4772204 WL v v 0D BuUuld IST T
Rm”m 05€ asz St St o0s 005 oblE ogT's 9T/9T/20  0BT'S ar/az/t OEE6GE sr/st/t WL v € o3 [Juuld ST T
oRolt ost 243 05z st st ags 005 WbfE oaT's sutz/0 oATs st/oe/9 ze9ze st/6t/g WL v ot Sho3EuUI 9sT T
0EZL aoe ose 24 st st a5 s W 0TS st/aT/e0 oet's st/ozie 68LLE STE/L WL v o1 ano) UL BTT T
[ i 545 (5 0sTS oirs 0528 55 33 0055 005S s ¥Nd 01 3u3wAeg BEEZIS 5% 050 #1) aeq i) g 107 SSUPPY 35
asodag  sspidwy  dsu dsu dna dsuy dsuy dsuy £ 2y o a3y 7087’58 ilg 3TN
Aross  mogprg  uopelin|  SSRUND  WIOTSHND (eud MM decmm  delimem  deyman  dr)emem Deduy 334 wedw|

soem

ajnpayas 107
"Q°1">' M Yauey uolunay



voday sueunoady 335

0E6's L 05z 5L St o oos 08T’s St/02/1a  OBT'S v1/st/er 9198 YU/ " e 8 “nu n..»ﬁ e

' i st/ezft W L4 ) auher gEE
= e 057 st st 0% oo oaT's SUL2/Y0  OBTS st/efe SR9E ol
069 [ [24 St SL -t 00S 081’5 pL/ST/L0  OBT'S vi/eefs TT0SE (A7) "l L7 4 puschopes
0569 o5t 052 st St ot 008 0gr's vi/fiz/or  0aTs vi/a/e €68EsE L/l LTS e sz A0 Bufer Z0E
0€6'9 L4 0sz SL SL -1 oos o8T's PU/LT/30  DBT'S vi/zfs SgeYE pr/atfs v e ¥ e tar e
068’9 o8 a5z st st o0 005 a8T's SU/L1fz0 OBT'S 559K stz w ® S
0E6'S o5 0sz St St oot 005 08L'S stftz/vo 08T's ST/6T/E OTL9E st/etfz i 8 e
o0e6s o5t o5z St St ot oS o' sytva oets st/ezfe T569€ SUET/E i LI 3 » 2] o 2
0569 (-1 o5 St SL oA aos (2115 bU/61/B0 08T’ vu/Te/L 8525E YI/E/L B 8 @ e_“u ﬂ;n“ am”
086’ L 05z 5t st o 005 oet's stjoz/z0  DBUS st/0z/e Bb93E s1/9/2 Wi q & = =] ol 98|
(] ot 05z St St o nos 8T's PU/SL/L0 08T'S bi/eT/a 505 vT/ET/o e a 5 u>”u o MMM
086'9 =t <14 St St o 005 081's sU/tziva 08US SUaT/E 0589€ ST/EN/E Wi 2 (1 : > bl
0Es'S o 05z st se o 0§ 08T’ STAZ0  OAT'S suezfe 663t sT/Ev/e Wi 8 ot u”u u_;na e“~
0gs' s 05z st st o 0g 08T’ bUSHLO ORT'S 12T/ veose vu/et/s " 8 & !su !;u o
oce’s L 0sz 13 St -3 aos o81s SU/TZ/P0  OET'S sYez/e STOLE syjozie " a o 2 2] y;u_ LT
0E6'9 Bse 05z st st s aos oar's vL/tefor  0st's vifefa T2pse vi/ie/e wi 8 € 2] " 251
0E6'9 ot 0sz St st L3 005 0/1'S pTAZ/OT  D8Ts v1/61/6 6495E vr/etie e a o) u=>£ Bvt
aes'9 (21 0sZ St St L3 aes oRT's bU/61/B0 08T’ v1/TZ/L £525¢ vLE/ L a I oy 2>1 YET
0E6'9 L1 05z St st -3 aos 081'S ST/IZ/v0 08T’ S1/6T/E S9L9E st/0zfT i 8 a 30y !_)A ozt
0€6'9 ot 0sz 173 113 wt 00s 081'S pL/BI/IT  OSL'S yI/or/ot ST8SE bU/E/0T e ® & aa0) auher gaT
ot69 of 0§z St SL & 005 08T'S vo/ST/Lo OBL'S v/sefa PELSE vr/0Z/9 WL LI Ina) auker 60T
069 o 124 St St Lol [ 0815 sToz/T0  ORr's vi/et/ze 15296 br/s/er L 8 ¢ 03 uher ETT
0£6'9 L osT St St ook 008 08T'S PL/ST/L0 OBLS v1/6/9 ILEYE vrjogls " | 3 ano auder £€1
0e6'9 o 05z St sL Lo aos ORT'S s1/0e/10 DEL'S vi/et/et 8529E vr/sfer Wi g s 3803 duAer TST
0569 e 0sz S SL -3 a0 081's sYL/zo 08r's o9 SU/6/T i 8 v 3oy Fuhef £9T
[ mr 052 5t 73 o 05 o' v/g/tt 0st's vr/a/at bELSE /6116 Wi 8 ¢ anod auher ££T
o0es'9 o 05z st st o% aos TS sUz/Ta 08T's vu/5/TL 65298 vu/s/er L 8 2 an03 auker T6T
o0e69 taw a5z st st ox a0s o8t vi/T/S0  03TS 1/ze/s SEavE v1/91/5 "L M m_q uh”_u« unh _HM
oge' 53 asz n_. 5 ons s osT'S vijoz/so  omt's PI/bTIY zEsbE [ s 3w dooT Eww3 ST
0663 0sE 0sz =® L 005 = 08T'S vI/sT/0 O8T'S PriLT/e L10SE bT/ET/Y i 3 ev daoy eww3 669
06’9 (23 ose i o 005 o5 ogT's. sHitfeg oRT's €9t St/6/t W > doo7 eww3 €69
0E6'9 (3 sz 1 ¢ 00s o omr's pU/ST/0 08U P/L1/8 9,05t vUEL/Y L 2w dooy guw3 £99
aee'g ose 05z u W 005 o 08T’ stiz/a owt's st/0E/9 vEeLE st/als L ER- dooy Eww3 ¢v3
() 0sE 1124 L & 005 oo% OBT'S stLu/zo 08ts WHIE S1/6/1 i E doat rwwiz 619
0eg'g ose o5z “ u oos w5 g1’ vT/L1/90  08T'S (77 [ v1/EesS " 3 % doo? ewiw3 £65
0E6'9 ose 05z = =% 00§ o oaT's bT/BT/E0  OBTS v1/52/2 vozve vifizfe WL 3 doot eww3 g95
oee'y ose sz 4t 5t 005 e oRT'S €1/91/60 0ATS areTe /s Wi 3 e apuiaseBien s21
0£69 233 0sz st o 05 oo 081'S ET/ST/b0 0BT'S 34143 €/Bt/T e 3 sE P2 I21eRien ovT
0E6' osg sz s = s oed o' EU/aT/Y0 0BT'S oveze v/zeie LT 3 apuy 1sedien 29T
o] 0sE 05z 18 5t 0as oo o8T's ET/8T/70  DET'S DZETE er/er/t e J et o3 1uEBIEN BLT
oe6' [53 osz St 5 a0s oot o8L's ETAT0 0ATS zze 37773 T 3 apu3 1eSie 6t
0869 o5% (224 w 5 005 0o 03t’s EL/aT/v0  08T'S 0z1ZE ET/B2/T LS 3 T AP 19UEBIRN 0T
(i) o5t ose i L 005 oot omr's EL/TZ/SD 08T 1ty £622E ey e - a3 0ueBien v27
086’9 osE 0s2 L = 00s L 03t's ET/02/60  0BT'S ET/5/L T08ZE ET/12f9 S 2 e 3pa)Iarelien gEZ
066 ose 052 Lr c o0s 6ot oar's Et/oz/g0 0BT E1/s/L Toeze EL/1z/o e > wm apun 19seBien 257
OE6'9 05t osz w L 005 o5 08T's £I/B1/30  08T'S ET/ou/s VLEZE €T/ L >z P 121B1E BIT
0E6'9 os5€ a5z st L oos o 13 £U/9LP0  DAT'S LzaTE 27,24 L > 9 apu 1sedien 262
0E6'9 ose 434 L si 005 L 08T's €1/91/v0  08T'S TTTZE 372714 L > sz 2pu) arelien 522
DE6'a ose 052 L L oos oot o8r's vi/6t/za  ORT'S vL/EST DBOYE vfve/t e > v AP 12:EBEN E9T
086 223 ose L @ 008 -] 08T's ET/LT/60  OBT'S ET/zi/e bOTEE E1/6/6 L 3 e apa) raselieny 6E7
0E6'3 ase 05z o L1 aos o 127 pI/T2/10 ORT'S 1917544 999EE Jatifids Ll > A7 13.eBm N €07
oee's 23 052 s 1] 008 0 o8T's £1/oz/Ea  0BT'S €T/t 0087E €1/12/9 e > @ a3 1asedien 19T
() ose 05z u “w 005 - 0T's E/stb0  081'S e e/ "l > oz ) 3aseRrEn 41
og6'y 33 052 st 5 a0s ] oar's €T/oT/v0 0BT etate (272194 Wi 5> 6t 2P seien (21
0E6'9 ose o5z st « 05 oo oAT'S fI/e1v0 08TS se6TE (374 LTS > 6 daoT ewws coy
0gs'9 53 o5z w 6 005 L] oft's €611 08T'S €1/efot BOPEE €t/czle L A oo ewiy £6€
OE6'y 05E 05z 5 13 005 005 [ €1/02/80  OBT'S /st voRze er/te/e il ER - dooy eww3 £aE
0E6'D DsE 0sz 5 i 005 -] o81's vifer/zo  081'S PLTE/T 2800 vr/veft L 2 st dom) ewiwi3 69
0€5'9 ose sz st % 005 o5 o' EUE/IT  oat's su/e/on LOvEE 397220 Wi El oo ewi3 £5E
oE9 0sE 052 s 5t 005 % oaT's bi/étfz0  08T'S vT/TE/ TEOVE bt/ez/t WL 5 & do07 ewws3 TEE
05’ ose 05z L w 005 o 0BT'S EU/91/50  OBL'S €0zzE EL/SU/E " > o] ewws3 £1E
aeg's [ osz L L 005 a5 0BT'S (370277 I 34 1/afy oveze €1/s/v W > 007 W3 TOE
oes's [ 052 - £ [ ] osr's EU/12/50  QBT'S 1/ely s622€ 1/2/y Wi > o doo eww3 78z
0E6'9 osE 134 st L 005 o8 oer's €1/17/50  08T'S €L/afy 622E 372 L1 > 6 007 Pl E£2
0E6'9 0s€ 052 w 5L 3 o oar's €rfer/it 08T'S Er/efor BOYEE Et/zzl6 LH > 8 dooy eww3 152
oes'g o€ oz st w« aos -] o8r's €r/ez/or  oar's E/0€/6 6YEEE ET/02/6 Wi > ¢t oo ewnu3 267
ot6's o€ sz LY o oos L] ogr's £1/tz/s0 oRT's 37 BEEZE 3770 e > 9 doo) ewn3 ez
0E6's (33 052 u Sr 008 s ost's E/LT/e0 0RT'S er/iz/e BYTEE ET/aT/8 e 2 5 dooy rww3 122
oes's o5e i3 w o 005 ] oer's vi/st/te  osr's /st 861pE Il "L EINY dooy eww3 60z
0es'9 os¢ o052 " i 008 o oBr's bI/iz/te  o8Ts (37217744 auzee 277714 Wi > € dooy ewws3 6T
0E6'9 213 0sz “ = 005 o 08BT'S ET/8T/50  OAL'S ET/OL/S EbYZE ET/61/e we 12 donT ewwi3 £9T
(] o€ 0sz 0 " 005 oo A8I5 o081’ ET/ST/v0 oBT's T281e et L 21 ooy Eww3 gpT
! ¥ 9E ealy uowwo)
0869 0sE 124 St St aos 0os /e 0815 bU/0z/S0  osr's vty ETSPE vr/az/e WL v SE doaT ewr3 9oL
oE6's ose 05z st st 005 005 73 0B1'S vr/LU/90  08T's 1/22/5 L98vE vt/au/s WL v e doo] w3 pRY
2] ose a2 ) st o0s 005 WlE 081’5 v1/zt/o0 0TS vi/ez/s TESPE vi/ez/s WL v e doot eww3 y5y
06 ose 05z 73 st o0s 005 3 (i3 £1/6T/1T 0TS Er/ez/01 62see ET/at/ot Wi v o doo eww3 gy
oeee ose 0sz st st a0s 005 e 1129 vi/er/e0  oRTS vt/szfe s62ve (274 WL v oI doo? ewwa 269
oty 143 05z st st 005 a0s HE 0g1's vi/6l/e0  08T'S Yi/1e/t zoesE (i WL v ooE doo eww3 919
0e6'9 osE ose st st 00s 008 3 ogT's bI/ET/E0 08T'S v1/61/2 £0zpE RIG7 L v 6z 007 Puw3 209
oE6'y ose o5z st st 05 005 b ogr's vI/ATYD ORTS vi/az/e 06EPE br/v/E WL v ® doo] ewwy ggg
0£6'9 0SE 052 St SL 005 00§ b/ 081's bT/1/E0  OFT'S bU/6t/2 Z0ZYE YL/PT/Z WL ¥ it il 1713

oL 0515 B 055 0515 €S 0525 B3 IS 005§ 005§ ES VNd o1303uiAed Beacts  eeqdag [E=] 5iEQ ) wn Ty
vsodag  uomdadsu syl “dsu| sy “dsuy dsuy dsut 53 a3y say 291 o8T'ss g
Aumas  moypre  voneBlsi  Ispupn  uuomoly jeurtman  dermm delisiem  doimm  deliotem wedwy 233 medw(
sarem
3|npayas 107

'@’ M Yduey uownay

89

29 of 72

Blow o N m N N N N N N N N e e e e e R N N N R N NN N NN N N N N N N N N RN NN NN N R N RN N N R N R N N N e e e e s N N N N N N



uoday SIUeWNeITY 395

300f7290

0869 ose oz 5 st L 005 85 ost's si/syen  oRL'S sUYUs 6IIRE st/vtfe 3 vor T
BELVT 05 (233 -4 i@ sL o 008 /e 8E6'2T BT/RAT  HEETT 3U/ET/0T L618Y st/er/or L 3 eor T
BELbT os ose me 5 st L 005 B3 BE6ZT #T/020  SEET st/se/t L 3 01 t
BELTT 05 (23 24 i@ st o 005 /e Be6'ZT H/LYve  BEETT afefe £095¢ Bu/z/e L 3 0T H
BELVT [£3 0sE Hr " st [ -] 005 HIE BE6'TT L1/12/50 SEETT jeeft 3740 tv/iefe L 3 00T T
ot6'9 ose mr it St s aos e 139 SU/ST/ZT  DAT'S su/tt av9BE st/st/ot wiL 1 66 NQ M BIT
0£6'9 osE e = 113 L 005 B3 ORT'S su/stfz 0ev's syt 0598E stfat/ot L 3 86 onMIQ e VET T
0869 ose o £ SL o 005 blE (013 st/stfzr ost's stz 6V98E stfot/ot Wi 346 anua aNexesT §
BELPT o 05E ot " St o ags 7 BEEZL 9t/12/90  WEE2T 9T/ve/s TEVOL ar/ozfs (L5 3 % anuganey T T
LT o o5€ [ 5 st oo o5 Wb/E gee'et affeo geseT ajore 1620 aforfz Wi ER anuqonexsET T
[ 0sE o5t 73 St od8 oos 3 (1183 96110 09T'S ST/ BZOGE ST/ERT Wi ER EULERD LA 4
SELYT as ose (3 st st o 00§ 9E6TT sT/Iifse BE6TT atigtie 800y 9t/efp WL ERR amigane vz T
BELYT os 05€ [ = St (-] [ 9E62T 9U/L0/e0  REETT 9t/2/a oL60t at/ezie il 3 anuganENzyr ¥
BEL'DT 05 0S€ 18 173 St on 00 9EG'ZT ST/T1z/e0  BE6TT 9T/LT/S 8LT0¥ S1/9/5 WL 316 sAua MBSz ¥
BELYT os 0SE ast = St o 00§ BE62T 9T/AT/OL  BEETT 9T/12/6 9LETE 91/6/6 Wil 3 06 3aNg 29X DLT ¥
BELYT os 0S€ s 113 St 0% 005 BEE'ZT L/etfin BE6TT sy/tfet L06TY aufezfte wiL 3 68 A RENZET T
oe6's ose o5t 3 st o 005 oar's ot/et/0 oBTS stz L5688 ST/0T/TT LT ER) anug anexote T
SELYT o5 0se [ 113 s o 005 BEEZT 9T/91/80  BEETT at/se/e 880y oT/sT/L il ERT] SMmQaNCABE T
BEL'YT o o5¢ o5t =t St o 005 BEGTL SUSHED  BEETT 91/5z/T  8L96E BYISGE 91/ST/2BIUELNT " ERE amg e gve T
seL'vt o os¢ a5t L+ st 0% 005 8e67T oT/st/E BEETT 9T/ST/z  6L96€ BSISEE ST/ST/Z W 9T/6LNT i 3 s shugeneNzoe
oELYT o5 os5e 5T 1] st o3 005 344 SI/IZ/B0 BEETT LIRS OTELb L7773 i 3 8 swgnENbly T
27443 -3 3 ot £ 11 St a5 005 96T oz/1o/p0  BEGTT oz/t/e L 3 8s g AMDBLY T
eeL'vT " 0sE e £t 13 o 005 (2143 o2/ST/60  BEEZT o0z/z2/6 3 ozfefs " 328 aniganebvy T
BELYT o ose L 3 st w5 005 BE62T ozfst/e0  ge6TT o0z/2/6 1065 oz/e/6 ! 3 98 anuqanexgsy T
SELYVT o ose o5t o st on 005 BEEZT s1/02/90  8eeTU s1/6e/t 6ctes 61/62/¢ " 3 ss g eI by T
BELDT o 0sE o L 5L o 005 BE6'TT 61/02/30  BEGTT (272473 THIES ev/ez/c i 3 b g MDAy T
BELDT -3 53 [ 5 st -] 005 BE6ZT oysifes  sesT az/tly 0e/ife i EI anuQEneY VoS T
BELVL o (53 [ = st o a0s BE62X oI Be6TT oz/az/at TIate oz/gz/ot [0 1% amgeaei3zs T
BELDT o ase a5 u st ool [ 9EETL €1/91/20  9EETT sL/t/e szezs 61/1/9 L EI Shuganex3es 2
BELVT o ose o5t s 73 -] s se6zt au/6T/z0  BE62T e1/og/t S6L6v 6T/0E/ e 1 08 smigonexzss T
BELVT - 05E -3 L3 st s 005 BEG'ZL 9T/9T/01  BE6ZT BI/LT/6 [:1204 /2116 LT ERN4 anyg aney39s §
BELVT o 0SE ot " St oot oos BEB'ZT oz/gT/zo  sE6TL oz/vz/t 8895 orfvzft v EL4 NG ABH IS T
BELDT o osE i o St o aos BEETT 61/91/20  BEGTL BL/EZ/S TS9TS et/ezfs e 14 anug aney ¢vs ¥
LY - ose o5t - St cos 005 2e62T gr/oz/it wEsTT et/61/0T a0zey B1/6T/0T v 3 o anuqopeyTES T
LT o ase e 5 st ] o5 7 #U/tz/B0 BEEZT L1773 S92ty sU/Er/e " 3 s snuqanex €15 ¢
BELYT Lo as€ o5t 8 St L as HEG'ZT 0z/9r/z0 86T oz/vz/t 895 2242249 Wi 3 v I MENTOS T
FELDT L £33 o L St oot oos BES'ZT 02/v2/10  RE6TT ST/OE/TT 99655 ET/06/2T L R 2AIg B SEY T
BELYT o ose o5t st st oaf 005 9E6TT s1/02/90  GEEZT 37773 STES et/ez/e e 3w amganetzy ¢
eeL'yT o OSE o 5L St o 00§ 12744 61/9T/20  BEETT eL/eefs 039S et/ez/s e 3w aAuganeNssy &
BELVT o ose iz ® st ot o0s BE6ZT 6T/9T/b0  BEETL er/s/e 89€05 s1/s/E E 3 or anjganey oy £
BELPT o 0SE -4 " 5L o3 005 BE6TT 81/02/11  BE6TT ar/er/0T EE1BY BT/6t/01 LH 3 6E anug medsey [
BELPT L 33 Bt “° 1A Lo 005 BEG'TT &1/12/50  SE6ZT 6U/El #8505 (3704 W 3 8 anug3pexsor
BELDT L3 osE e " S o [ BE6ZL LT/BT/v0 BEE'ZL LusuE wazy afsife Wi 1 iE IvgIne)sze ¢
BECHT o ose = 5t s 0as [ BEGZT gT/6T/H0  BEEZT 9T/ET/€  L686E BYTVEE 9LIT/EROT/ZEN L ER-3 InuganeX 198 £
BEL'YT o8 ose g ] st 008 005 -4 T2/oT/60  BE6ZT /T8 TR/ i ER- anug auey 58 T
BEL'YT o 0S¢ mt 5t St o [ L1744 aet/i esen el S0¥ER pAvZZE) Wy ER 3 3nuqoney eE T
2ELYT oF osE ot 5 st 005 005 8E6ZT £1/1z/E0 BEETT /eeft 1952t 370244 Wi ER anugRuEN STE T
ot6's ose ot " St g 008 0gT's ST/LT/TT  ORT'S st/vr/ot BOYRE st/at/s i 3 anugane 508 £
BECYT 05 (433 ot 7] st o [ ses'zt afiy/zo eeeTn e/t ey Luis/t e ENR snugeneN 167 &
geL'vT o5 ose ot 5 St o35 005 BE6°2T ou/tz/s0  BEEZT st/ve/s EEVOY a/oz/s iy 3 of ampgeneN sz T
BELYT os 05€E = L7 St -] oos. BEE'ZT 9T/12/90  BEGTT at/vefs BEEOY 153374 L1 3 & anuaIney 19z £
BELPT o5 0s€ st L} 5L -1 aos BEETT ST/L1/50  BEETL sr/ar/y QETOY ar/stly L R4 wganey sz T
L) o5 33 e u st o 005 oBT'S sT/st/é0  ofT's sU/1/6 Tztee si/vi/e 3 @ anuganey zez ¢
BELPT os osg o5t L4 173 5 aos SE6TT 9T/ST/TL  9E6TT at/arfor £YSTY 91/92/6 LS 14 smgImeN Tz T
(23] 0SE o L] SL o aos ORT'S STLI/IT ORY'S stfnjot BavAE stfet/e e ER 4 amuganey 207 ¢
SELYT o ose st H] st 005 005 LI ajoz/s0  sesTT ajess erisy afatis e NN anug enex 8T T
BELVT -3 o€ o L] st o 008 Ll oULYSD  BEETD sufat/y 9800t au/ely i ER 3 sauganex T T
BELPT o 05€ o5t £ St oot 005 BEEZT ot/tz/s0  BEEZU at/re/s TEVOY gt/oz/s o ERE <4 g INENTIT T
(17304 k- osE (24 o St L3 005 BE6'ZT afizfe0 86T jezfe vaszy tfezfe e 3w nug ey 26T T
BELYT 3 o5e R @ st o aos 88671 ajafie sesTn at/t/z 9051t at/ez/tt "y N4 anug ey Ter T
BEL'bT o o5€ o k] st oo 005 se6'21 ot/e1/s0 sEsTT su/aty s8a0r st/afy L 3 a amgenex T ¢
BELVT o ose o5 5 st 0% 005 eE6ZE ane seT aeefz azsze o/ezfe Wi R A MepSPEf Zob X
Lt ot 0sE oz L 5t oa% 05 _E6TT anse eEsT ajanr 95Ty ajezft i 3 anig MEPSPET SSE T
BELYL o osg oSz E St 005 005 L1334 L/gT/Lo BEe'zT [17i=70) ezser afess WL 3 o AQ MEPSTOEM Ty T
BELDT o 0SE e £ 5L o 00§ 9E6'ZT ar/2n/s0  BE6TT sr/zis svzor sr/eely L R4 3AUQ MepS BT T8 B
SECYT o 0SE 23 =4 SL [ 00s BEEZT 9T/ET/Y0  BE6'TT 9t/Ez/E 8696E IT/TUE Wi E 3 A0 MEPS PRI STY B
BELYT o ose o2 L7 st - oos 86620 ST/LT/v0 g6 ZT w/ez/e B009Y si/ez/e L ERN anuq meps per oy &
aeLvT o o0s€ L2 o St o cos BEE'TT ajeifio ges'T a6/t BOGTY arfefzt i 3 nQ meps perggE T
oEE'g ose o8r 7] st o aos o8t's st/og/at oAT's si/eefs BSEBE ST/vle ER anuq meps el LLE £
BELVT os (=3 L2 SL St (-3 aos BE6ZT L1/07/90  BESTT L1/9z/s SEED La/sefs Lt R4 WA MERS PSSE T
BEL'VL 05 osg ot 173 5L o aos REST 91/£0/60 BEE'TT 91/2/8 TvROb / TL60V  ST/B/L BIT/6Z/L e E ) 3AUQ MEPS IPErISE £
BeLVT 05 o5t o [ St =] aos 8E6TT S/RTAOL  8E6TT 9t/12/6 LLETY 91/6/6 v ERE] anuQ mepS IRl THE T
BELYT o5 0SE o5t 1 st oo [ 26T UL SEETT 9ot/efzt 6L6T aufefzL iy 3¢ aniq mepspersze 1
BELYT os 05€ ot St St L4 oos 3 BE6'TL Ltfariso ee6TT /sty 9862y alstfy ¥ EN) PALQ MEPSPEMLTE T
SELYT o5 ose e 7 St 00 005 73 ses2L 9U/61/90  BE6ZT a/zt/s szLoy st/cifs vl ] IR R IO B
0g6'9 ose Liod o 3 05 005 /e osT's sH/tefeo 0TS ST/0E/9 BESLE st/ze/s L 3 v anug mepspereez
o0E6'y osg 223 u st oo 005 WHlE oet's sifizico oms ST/0E/9 [ st/sus L EN aniia mepsperRLT X
069 DSE ot L St o oas e G_T'S sH/1z/0 osrs s1/ge/a (34723 St/st/s L1 1z IAUQ MEPS PRI EST T
BELVT os ose e 5 st o5 0s fgs'zr oefsi/e0 sEETL 02/2/6 9585 oz/ele Wi 3 anig meps peren? 7
0EF'S st St 005 ars ogT's ET/ST/Z0  08T'S 9TBIE ET/8T/T i v 13131 UONES|LY - 3pID TINEW TIT T
o0EE'S 05€ 05z st st 3 008 2T oETs pr/izfor  oBl's 19T/OT-PI02/6T  ETGSE/VYSSE  bL/CT/OT-YI0Z/Z/E Wi . 9 of o ey VBRI BT T
oar’vt st st 000't b os6'2t E1/9T/v0  0SE'ZT broze /st WL e of {easy uowwoD) ao) auder coT 2
. 8 6z PRy uteuay 1

wiaL 0515 g3 055 051§ W 0525 B3 B5 0055 0055 e VNa o1iuswAeg G615 =iradeq D ieq ] wa wiisey ]

1s0daq  wowsadsyy  dsy) “dsuy iy “dsuy dsuy “dsu| a3 334 ap £ o8T'ss g J3PNnG
humas  moppes  vonel  JSPULD  wwODSERO PUM MM de MM deluaiem  deLga deluaiem wedur 234 wedw)
smem
3npayds 107

‘0’1’ M Yyauey uolunay



oday sueunony 235

31 of7291

059 0s€ 052 st St oos oos wlE 0315 st/ozfor  08T'S sT/¢t/e 2508E syug WL L3 Aem s Aew ozy 2
086’9 ose o0sz st st a0s 005 85 oar’s ST 0BTS si/etion f0v8E s1/81/6 [ o o= Aeph 353 AR 0Ty T
BEL'VT [ 05¢ 05z st St aos 00s ble BEGTT av/z1/s0 BESZT atfely 6L66E gr/sefs WL o TE A o513 Aoy ooy T
2ELDT o5 ose asz st st o5 005 3 BE6TT 9U/ST/ED  FEETT sv/sefe T996€ st/ WL oo Az 3sii3 Ao 06E T
SELYT os ose <14 St SL 0as 008 3 HEET SU/L1/50  SE6TT st/zr/s [ecid 9r/stiv L o & Aem s NEWBLE T
sEL'0T o5 ose osz st 5L 005 aos e REETL 9U/ST/ED  BEETZT ST/ST/T  SROSE'WORIEE  ST/ZZ/TW OIS/ WL LI 4 e asiz Aew 296 T
SELYT os 05 05z St st Q0% 005 B3 BEETT 9I/ST/IT  BE6TT stjzfor 3&bTY WL o8 hem a3 ABN TSE T
BELYT 05 £33 052 78 st a0s aos e a6zt ST/STIT BEETT at/gt/on 5Ty st/e2fe [in L34 Aepa 3113 AR 206 T
BELYT os ose 124 SL 5¢ a0s aos 73 BEETT ajetflo BEETT qrfev/ie ETLTY gr/t/t WL B Acpy 393 e 2ee 7
BEL'PT [ (i1 0sz St 5t [ aos i3 €620 LUTYE0 BEST fav/adid 89520 JAf/ilid WL L4 Aep asi3 Aiew 02€ T
BELYT 05 os¢ 052 st 112 [ 005 WiE BEEZT aT/eT/H0  BEETT ou/szfz  (l96€'W2ESEE  OT/SL/ZWOLSSfT WL - 24 Ae o513 BN 90 7
fEL'VT 05 oSE o5z st st aos 05 e se6t 9U/ST/E0 BEETT gi/szfe 9495¢ sv/si WL 9w Aep 3513 BN 062 2
BEL'YT oS 0s€ [1}14 St St 005 aos 73 BEEZT 91/61/v0  BESTL o1/ST/T  SLSGETUBSGE  ST/ST/TROL/SIT WL 8T Ao )3 Ae iz T
BEL'DT 05 0sg 1114 SL St oos (] HIE BE6'TT 91/10/60  BEETT st/ar/e TEOTY 9r/s/e WL o 07 Aem 3sy3 AN BSZ T
BELPT 0s 0sE 05z SL St a0s ags a3 BE6ZT gI/BT/0T  BESTT o1/12/6 bLETY or/ez/e WL o st Aem asi3 Ao BvT 2
eELYT 05 ose 05z st st a0s 005 B3 62T S1/61/00  BEEZT ar/see vegse st/stiz wL o e Aem 3sii3 EW 982 2
BELYT os 3 o5z st st a0s cos e ee6'TT Si/sl/v0  SEETT at/sTiz €£96E at/stiz W o a e asi3 Ao 2T 7
0£6'3 OSE 14 St SL aos 60S /s 081'S ST/st/60  OAT'S SU/T/6 EETBE st/tee o 9 Aem 38113 e p1z T
SELPT 05 ose 052 sz st aos 005 e BEGTT SU/ET/EQ  BEETT oU/se/z  2496EmITGEE  9T/S/2 I [ oSt Aem B3 AeW p0Z 2
BELVT [ 15 05z Si St o1 005 FIE BEC'TT sr/er/ar  8EE'TT /126 SLETY 91/6/6 WL oo Aep 3s3 Ao bST 7
oeE's o€ 052 st st aos 005 r3 oar's stfaz/or  OBT'S st/ar/e ogaee stfot/e WL B e e 95113 AR vBT 2
EELYT 05 &3 0sz st sL aos 05 3 BEGZT 9T/6T/b0  HEETT st/ot/e TeBee oufvle WL Bz Aem 35113 AleW BT Z
069 OSE osz St St ons 008 8/ o8T's sy/zfit 081's stivrfot BOVEE st/etse WL B u Aem 3sl3 RN 9ST T
086’9 ose .13 sz st oos 005 e 081’ stjoz/or  OBTS st/ vesLE si/te/e W ® oot Ao asii3 Ao 9vT 2
8D as [0 414 SL SL a0s 08 e BE6'TT Laifer/er 8E6TL Lrfgifot Eavty cr/ajot we 2 6 IN|IQ MEPS PRI2ZT T
BEL'VT os 33 73 3 st aos 05 3 BESTT SU/ST/IL  BEETL 91/92/01 65T atjytion WL LEE anisq MEpSErOTZ T
BELDT 05 [ sz st s aos 005 23 BEGTT BI/ST/S0  BEGTT sy ey e/l WL o ¢ 30{30 MEPS PRI IST T
BELYT s 433 052 St SL 00 005 Wp/E BEGTT L1/oe/s0 REETL trfazfs YYEED a/9efs WL 2 9 InUQ MERS PETLET T
BELDT [ o5¢ 05z st st a0s 005 HlE BE6 2L ST/OT/0T  REETT e BOLLY sv/Lifs [ LI anliq MERS PEFZLT T
BEL'YT as 313 asz st st a0s o005 73 26621 TZ/at/20 BESTT e/t 92v9 Te/seit WL oo anuQ Meps PR 29T T
BEL'YT 05 ose 14 St St ans 005 HlE BEE'ZT 12/91/50  BEGTT e 86 /e WL o € 3NIQ Meps PRIBYT T
BEL'PT 05 OSE asz St St 005 o0s 3 BEETT 6/12/50  BEGTT ¥4 10015 at/sely WL oz ania MEPSPBMOET T
BELDT o5 ose o5z st st o0s o005 /e BE6TT el/tz/s0  8EETT /ey coors si/sefy WL oot aniig MEPSABMHTT 2
BELYT os ose o5z st st 008 005 bfE BEE'ZT anee e 77 ey /aft W 1S Az @s(i3 Ao SpT 2
BEL'YT 0s ose asz 13 3 005 ogs 3 BE6TT 9T/gT/at  SEE'TT 9/12/6 PLETY 9U/6/6 [L18 L4 e 9513 Ao 2T 7
BEL'YT [ ose 052 st st aos 005 E3 fe6t 9T/c1/s0  BEETL st/ely BL6EE au/se/e Wy PoEr Ae asiia ABN TLT 2
BELVT 05 %33 0sz St St 008 005 fe BEETT L1f9t/s0  BEETT Z1fstfy 18670 alely WL 4w une) asay eEBUY STL 7
BELYT 05 [£4 sz 5L St cos 005 /e BEEZT SI/6L/v0  BEG'TT 91/5z/2  SLS6E'OBSGE  IV/SL/T'BI/SIT WL now o) sy BjaduY 221 T
BEL'BT os os€ 052 St st 005 005 FiE 8E6TT 9T/BT/OT  GEETT atfs/6 S0ETY stfzfe WL 4oy uno asoy eleRuy LET 2
BELYT os 0SE [£14 St 1 a0s 005 ol BEGZT cfiz/en BB afor/z [4d144 crfor/e WL i 6f o) asoy epERuY BYT T
7329 os¢ o5z st st aos 005 3 w7 oT/L1/s0  886TT Z1/5 B IT0L/N EVOVRLEOOY  IT/6Z/v B ITOZL/TIY WL s Be 1N 250y eERIY T9T T
BELYT os [i113 05z 73 st aas 005 e L 9U/ST/E0 BE6TT 9T/ST/t  TIEWTLSEE  91/2Z/1R VSR Wi §ote Uno3 350K BEAIY 09T Z
oEL'DT o 3 73 sz st s 005 3 Beszt £ifige0 sEeTT /stfe tevzy £u/stiz WL -3 LN 50y CRBIY BYT 2
L0 L3 e o " R o o e e TR meE e Linat R L # SE Lno) Fsoy BRRUY IET T
L 7341 o o or o £ L3 ok g "ETt s RS W oy ieth m e Uno) oy eRRIYGRT T
Ll L oir ot ) st o e 1 e S RED i ey iy " 4 € unog Isoy BERY KIT T
otEn =1 s @ 5 o ot &5 [5s ] STRMAT oS s [ LA i Ao s RN €67 T
L o =t " 173 =% L - w5 ) FIHTT e ST e Flasdd ol LY [ 4 Az 3513 e E0E 2
batidd o o B o k) o o -t A gtfanfie st L mar nhaT i § OF Aepn 35113 AR STE T
ey o o ] o L oo £ oars sfiyie oes Ll o ] st sty L L4 Aen 35113 Aiew SZE 2
L] T i 5 3 oot oot i o'y LY T stoes neLee s i 4 Aem 35117 e 2E€ 2
orEy ot =24 o st o oos B e e o' L0 et ST L oz Aew 3sy3 e gve 7
oEw L ot " b o5 o i oS e oy o et STARL i 4 Ao 95t MW £9E T
cigy L o £ L] o ot M1 e ST oiE SR wredt e Wi 1Sz Aepn asia Aew 58 7
Laeidd L L 52 i 5 005 o5 it T R UL BUTTS ULy AT v 4 9z an1Q MepS PRI 95Y T
ot o ot e " “ o oos Ll wEETE e BT SUBT/L  vREOE W ESICE  SURERYILAL Wi (-2 aMIQ MEPSOPETZy 2
L o o5 L2 k4 & Lod ot -t e aufige FEETL o ety i L "oz INIQ MEPSPETOED T
i o ot 23 “® =" o oo e L st NG FUST/ DRSS TEESST  WUMLET VAR i (4 dnuq meps FE(913 T
Laa ] L o otr u L L3 g B eer PUFIT U L Lt g ity s L s 0z Inug MEPS Er 865 T
oty o R £ 3 o o E o'y st pe sifetfioc Lt s L LI 14 Bg mepLRRiALE T
5] o o L") u o 00% o oar's e oery sttiot L] STAIL ey i oS WG ISR NSS T
L] Bl o " w o o0s E L oty st o' sifetiat et LA L i 3NQ MEPS PR ZES T
Lol ot o [ L L1 008 004 el HETT wAE  sesEn FUSTT  S856C Y GISSE  ON/BTAT W LAY " ioet 301G MEPSPErO6Y T
Lo o e mwe 5 5 o 004 o Lia ] nAe  wWET v L1 Lt L iost Bag meEg ety
L5 o [ 5T st u o4 0% £ W RAING SeTr SUSTIT  WES6E P LTSE0 MLSTT VTS e it Snig MRS PRI OLY T
vt ot - 14 L3 L7 o ot E L L7243 SUTIE  RET SUSTAT  ER3A0 RFISEE UMY MR " LI 14 IN1/Q MBS PEIISE T
nELED o L e L e o 0o aft " i seeTn s ey LR WL o A MCPS BTt T
vt 3 a5t e ] ] -3 005 - L et vt It iy U LY o Wl mepT LTy I
L [ ot 4 173 " oo o0 £ LG FLIriT i 4 ot Shuq mepsPerRTh 7
Ll ) o o [ i @ 008 [ 3 T e wALE T e Erigy A wiL o6 A0 MEPS PET 00D T
Loy L Lo ot st it o o af HET amf;m omen ey wrir e W 18 SMIQ MEPSPET28E T
L3 o5 o o5z it 5@ o ooF & A Lofinir TR e ware aen i i B MEPT RN T
i of oSt =t ® £7] o o i [-iz43 FLMLOT SIETT s IRl s L ] 3AIQ MEPS PEFOSE T
s o o o5t 3 it ot oof o HEt o e L rorr e Wi i s 3nLIQ MEPS P ZEE T
Lt o L s St - o 00§ -t R RS e S o Lo " e INUQ MEPSPE(LTE T
e o o5t L " w g oo E L MET . sURits wEn Ll 23 LIl "l i E SALQ MEPS YIE[ 96T T
Lo o5 o o5 = @ o o - BEETL wAAE s U Lt Ll L 402 ShIQ MEPS PETOFZ
Lt -3 ol st L3 L] o5 -3 e EETL L I LU e FIfELS i [ aniiQ MERS PETBIT T
HIv ok o5 o5 L3 u (-1 -3 -t EEL oL eIET SUSIT GDMTYOMSE T 9 SN L1} 1 s0T z
v " L33 ot L3 " oo oo £l {11743 sthiofee st TN OSOTY WEEROY  SUALLN WSLRIN e 1 801 z
orEs L. - & = L o it Ty sttt onms st (7 stz e 1 ot z
oty L o L £ oo oo E -, e Ry stk L L] 1 01 z
L] 218 oft = b L) oo A (5] sLmTOT  oet stieds GRET sy 1 sor T

[ 1] o i s 5 13 g Wi T Ay AT ey g =] e =y ECRECH SSTIPPY 235

Lot MO o Y i Biiaa, o) bio duy el y ey »» roures Tika =D
buneg megcel  woieluN AWSUT  WGOTUNED A SELMM Bejaama SRR SELinem (e v :
st
3npayas o]

‘01" M Yaury uounay



TOTRY SRy B

92

320f 72

L ose = u u - o BERZT &1/3T/t0  BEETT 61/82/5 BY9LS 61/E2/S Wi o s PAg vomnaY gegt
o osE " ® " ooh o5 Be6Zl oz/zi/Ec  SEETT az/szfe 08695 oz/sefz W a v PAjg o3y B0RT T
ot 0SE mt i© " 008 o4 8E6'ZT &1/91/20  BEBTL 61/€2/5 LY9TS ST/62/S WL o€ PAIg UOWNTY 36LT §
o ose it &t 5t o o 8e62T et/at/eo  mEeTT e/ET/s THRTS sv/ez/s w o 2 pAtg uomInay 5827 T
o osg L3 ] 7] L] oo% 62T e/an/eo 8EST sU/et/o 66225 16/ WL 5 1 Prig uoWRaY 9227 B
L 0s€ ose £43 " o oot BE6'ZT BT/GT/60  BEE'ZT 727 SBELY sT/eTfe WL D st PN UOLNAY PPLI T
o 0sE = = L3 o0t o BE6ZT 6T/6T/E0  BESZT 61/02/T 9566¢ 61/ot/z WL o bST Prlg uOLNTY VELT &
L ose ot 5 o L oot 8E6°2T 6T/Tz/s0  8E62T &1/ jinadd sL/sziy WL L PAIG uaIUNRY Z2LT
of DSE me w w oS [ 3 HE6'ZT 8T/8T/21  BEETL gr/at/it (721 BL/OT/TT AL o 951 PAIE UOINIY 2027 &
o 05E me 5 L] 3 o0 3243 §T/12/s0 BEETT sv/stly ¥0atS au/szly WL o L7 phg vonaY o297 T
o [ e « L o5 e BEEZT si/sufen  BE6TT 61/0€/8 29vES &U/oL/8 WL 9 et PAIg UOWNIY 59T T
o 05€ -1 ° % 008 [ BE6'ZT s1/61/20 BEE'TT 61/1T/T o st//t WL D 65T PAIg uCUN3Y OveT T
o 05€ o 73 *® o 3 8€67TT §T/61/e0 86T s1/0z/z 03665 et/o2it WL o oot PAIG UOWNSY B29T T
o ose ot 5 %« o o 8€62T SU/ST/T0  BEETT BT/ 17737741 WL o 19t PAg uoWnY §T9T T
L 2133 L s = Lo ot 8E6'ZT &U/12/sa RE6TL e1/sefy E0OTS sr/szly WL o 2 PAgUaNNEY D09T T
[ 33 13 13 £ 13 oo o BE6'ZT &t/tz/s0 BE6ZT ar/stiy 20015 273414 WL o E9T PAIg UOUN3Y 96ST ¢
a5 ose me w “ 008 E- 6620 AUSTAOL  BESTZL 8V/E/6 259ty sU/ele WL o et PA@ UONTY bAST T
o 0SE -1 L3 "W L -3 BEETT &T/11/60 8E6'ZT &T/0E/8 BIVES 6T/0E/3 WL o 591 PAIG UORINIY B2ST &
o osE o5e “ ] 001 [ BE6ZT §1/oT/20  BEETT 61/61/9 96225 61/61/3 WL o £ PAG UORNIY TLpT §
L3 33 ol " o o s BEG'ZT &1/11/60  SE6TT 6T/0c/8 9Les 61/0¢/8 WL E ] PG UopNaY 66T T
3 05E E 5t 5t 098 o0 173 sr/sT/or  8ERTL 61/s2/6 BETES s1/s2/s WL o™ PAIG UOUNOY TSI T
[ 3 me it 5% o ] 9E62T €T/9T/20  BEET s/ee/s TL6TS s1/szis WL o o8 A UOINYH TrST £
of osE ome @ u L3 008 se6TL EL/ET/M0 BEGTT 61/S/E 69£05 6/s/e [ o & pAlg uDWNaY 535 &
L 05 L = " 005 004 BEE2T 61/02/80  BEETT sT/et/L 61425 et/zi/t AL L7 PAIE UORINTY 6857 T
L OsE Lild W w s 0% BE6ZT ET/TI/60  BEGZT 61/0E/8 PIVES 61/08/8 WL -3 PAlg uomN2Y €097 E
o 0sE fd it L Lo 001 BEE'ZT B/IT/60  FEEZT 61/08/8 EILES 6L/0E/8 WL - BT PAIg vOLNOY ST9Z
o 0SE o = “ Lo L BEE'2T oz/ti/E0 BESTL az/stiz TE0LS 0z/sziz WL - B-13 PAgUaNIY (29T
o ose e L % oo o REGZT o2fL1/E0  BESTL oz/sz/e fAaris oz/se/z WL LIRS prg uowNoY 697 T
o osg mHr L st s o BEE'TT 6T/T/L0  HEGTL [a7(34]3 POTS st/eTis WL o€ PAIg USIUNTY 679 T
o ose mr i " 005 o BEG'ZT STTAOT  BE67T stele BESLY 8L/el6 [ D u PAIg uomNTY €597 T
L ost e " o oot o0t HEEZT 6L/12/50  9E6ZT 6T/E/Y EBS0S (34704 WL o T PAjg uounay 699§
o osE =t st st oo L3 BEEZT 61/11/60  BE6ZT 61/0¢/8 99vES 6U/0E/8 WL 9 o PAjg UOINAY 69T T
o5 ose o5t “ (] .3 004 (13344 €1/02/80  BEGZT s1/ez/L S5T€S 6t/62/t WL £ 6 PNg VO 6897 E
o ose o L wt 005 [ BEST §t/or/en  eE6TT s/ez/t 08TES &r/6zi WL LI phjg uounay 6897 &
o DSE k.14 it L1 008 [ BEBTT o/st/en BEE'ZT o/l oz/U/y WL oo PAIBUCIUINAY 0L T
o ose ot S k] Lo o BEETL 61/12/50  BE6TL 6T/E/Y T9¥05 61/EfY WL s 9 PAg uoUnRY 127 E
o 0sE ot 71 21 o4 008 8E6'T €1/5T/00  BESTT 61/5/€ 56105 61/s/E WL o o5 Prig voRNIY 6227 E
L [ m 5t @ o4 o BE6ZT E1/9T/0 EE6TT 61/5/€ 0L€0S 61/5/€ L o ore PAIg UOUNIK 6EL §
o 33 L = " L1 o BEETT 61/11/60  BESZT 6T/0E/R EZVES 61/0E/8 WL o € PAQUONAY £S/T T
a 0se o = £ o oot BE62T eT/e1/z0 BE6'TT [3424944 Lyvel et/t/t WL o PpAIg UOINAY 5277 X
o 0s€E L e 13 Lo L HE6ZT 6T/9T/t0  9E6'TL 61/ET/S wIts 6L/ET/S WL o9 PAIE UOUNIY €627 F
o o5E o L2 u ok L BEEZT 61/5T/10  ®E6'TT st/L1/21 8r/Lr/zr WL o 03 PAg uOUNIY 508 T
o 0SE 14 = L4 L oot BE62T &T/51/0T BE6'2T 61/52/6 EEOYS 61/57/6 WL L PAlg UoWNaY L1867 §
o osE [ 13 u 003 - #E6TT 02/81/20  BEETT az/ve/t 2b195 oz/vz/t WL L3+ Prig uomnaY 6287 T
o 05E ot ® " Lo ot 8E6'2T 61/61/20  BEGTT 6L/TT/T BYbEY et/tft WL 9 5 PAIg UCIUNIY GEBT ¥
o (29 s i £ a0 ot E349 sU/6V/Z0  BE6TT 174472 S5t et WL o9 PNguoMNay TSET T
of 0sE ot 13 = w0 [ REE'ZT 6T/61/20  BEEZT 6T/TI/T o142 sT/TL/T WL 9 S5 PNg LOWNAY FIET X
3 ose [ 3 L13 o et BE6'ZT ar/oz/1t EE62T 8T/5/01 vsoer 8t/s/ot WL LI PNg uDmInaY e26T §
o ose o 5 i o oot 2EETT fr/ovfor  BE6ZT L6 9L 8L/Ltfs WL o 10t z
o o5 o & i 25 - BE6'2T BT/02/TT  BEBZT sT/91/1T TLSBY s/orfrr WL o 86 SA0) DusNed L€ F
o o5 ot L " o oo BE6ZT 61/91/t0  HEGZT BT/E2/S 0vaTs 27274 WL 9 6 an0) WuBREA 15
o ose ot 13 st o oot BE6TT 61/02/80  8E6ZT 6T/eT/L 09825 a/efe WL 9 9% anoj Duaned €57 £
-3 05€ 111 = “ o o BEEZT azfatfzo BE6'TT auveft 6YETS oz/veit WL P 6 nc) DU LL1 T
L] o0sg ot L L L= L3 BEG'ZT BI/9T/OL  BE6TT Bl/sz/s S56LY 8t/sz/e WL o v SAT) JUIMRAS6T T
L 0sE o5t L 5t tog oo BEE'ZT §1/12/S0  9E6TT 61/5T/y 66T1S st/stlt WL 9 € Bazy EbA 0T T
= ose o % B oot o BE62T BT/2T/OT  BEEZT 8t/efs wsLy BU/E/s WL L aray Tvaned o1
o 0SE ot s £ o -3 BE6'ZT BT/61/30 BE6ZL BL/L1/S (7413 et/i/s WL o 16 ano) Duaned voT ¥
o osE - 5 5t oos oot BE6'TT 61/ST/T0 8E6TT 8/1/zT BL/LT/ZT L B o6 anos dusted 86T £
o 3 ot 5t 2 0os o BEEZT e/ar/o  se6TT 61/ET/S 0L615 st/ee/s [ o 6 ano) Dusned 987 I
o 0sE o5t 13 ' L oot 8E6°2T 81/61/90  SE6TT 8T/L1/5 veLar /erfs WL L] aho) DuINed 92T &
-3 0SE me o 3 oot -3 fE62T er/at/20 BEB'ZL BT/ET/S w91s er/ez/s WL o ¢ anc) Duanedzg T
o o5 - -] ] o - BEE'TT 81/61/90  8E6TT ar/er/s 2239y sv/eefs WL 9 9 an03 BUAMRd 0SS T
= os¢ [ a u L] oo ae62T 17327 sL/EL/L vETLY sL/ET/L Wy 9 se an) Duaned 9€= £
L 0s€ 23 5 £ o o BE6'TT eT/L/zt BEeTT &L/b/2T sL/p/zt WL oo a0y Duned vz T
o 1113 o5 L7 13 ool oos BEEZT ET/ST/T0 86T 11749749 Li7/a% 48 WL oSt g WBWED 12T T
% OSE o k2 5 L1 nos BEEZT 61/51/10  BE6ZT 19749144 Br/cr/zt WL L1 IO WAURD 60T T
ol 0SE 58 e L8 et oot BEE'ZT BL/EU/TT  8EE7T 61/vz/0T YT6YS st/vz/ot WL B e anpQIuawIp 567§
o« 0s€ o5 L 5 Lo o BE6CT 8r/av/e0  SEETT 81/e1/8 bBELY ar/eLfe WL 9w Sy IuRWDERT £
o 05 o L) L3 oM o FEE'ZT 6U/81/z0  EEEZT sT/T1/T rrvEy sL/tL/T WL 2 o1 M0 WIWADEST T
o 53 iz “ o -] - BEEZT 61/61/20  BEETT 6T/08/1 v6L6P 6L/0E/1 wy ® &91 M WIID EYT £
o o5 o ] 5 [ 008 €E6ZT eI/9T/OT  BE6ZT sU/Ltls 29ety av/ase Wi o 89T amugewIp 2o
o5 0sg o £ L 008 0% REETT ST/OUTL  BE6'T 81/61/0T 96181 |T/6T/0T WL LN mqaWAD ST
of 0sE ot " 5t -] 008 BE6ZT 61/91/20 BE6'IT 6T/6T/9 26225 3740 WL o M WIWID 0T T
o ose a5t st L -] ] BEBTT 61/61/20  8E6ZT &L/TT/T Sl s/t WL LB 4 MIQWBWID BOT £
o OSE = i ” 0% % /3 BEEZT 6T/9/0  9E6TT 61/61/9 34741 (395 7] WL L -1 MIQ WIWID 96T |
o ose a6 L] % % o Wbfe BE6ZT eU/at/o  BE6TT s1/Ez/s 49 susess WL 0 v Mg WIWIDTET £
B OSE =34 L L o Lo blE BEETT BT/9T/0T  HEETT BT/E/6 BESLY a/El6 WL o Er INQIUIWIPDEST F
o 0sE o5t a 5t -1 -1 WP BE6ZT 6L/9T/20  8E62T 61/€2/S oveLs 6T/ee/s WL o v A WIVIDOKT €
of 05€ o o L] -~ -3 B3 BEEZT 61/91/20  BEGTT 6T/1/9 [££447 E1/1/9 i L 34 AU WAL YET
o 3 ot st 5t o5 o e BE6TT 61/91/00  BE6TT 6T/5/€ 99€05 SI/s/E WL o or amgWIWRR 07T T
o 0sE ot i Lo o ot bl 9E62T {rjoz/en Aes'ZU Lfatfs 682EY asmfs WL 9 ot anug mepspergze
o st r
o e ¥
wits s (53 0515 05€5 0525 LS 3 0055 005S ES VIid @ auheg BEGZIS _ meqdaq [E=] Fieq e OO TRy 3
sedaq uopaadsup ~dsup “dsuy dsuy “dsup dsu| “dsuy 334 g =;aw 333 /08T'sS Wd 13PN
Amss  moypeg  uonedul  JSPUPD  wuOJSSA  [FUI MM delmm  degaatem  delmm delsetem veduw 233 vedw)
s:em
a|npayas 107

‘Q'I'>"M Yduey uolunay



0d3ay SIUEUNCITY 335

330f72 93

BECYT -3 OSE ot w 13 oos b BEEZT BT/0Z/TT BEETT e1/61/0T 86180 BT/6T/OT WL Tou uno) wepy bsz 4
BEL'VT o 0S€ ot £ = 005 o BEG'TT Lr/ee/a0  weETT FATL 78 [5£:134 ey L 1 % uno) wepy gz §
BEL'VT o o5 o = 5 005 =0 BEGZT 61/02/8C  BEBTT 61/67/¢ 95TES e1/szit e 1% unesuepY T S
9ELVT o ose £ L) ] 005 L ge6zt atfoz/z0  seeTt Wi 7T ow N TR
BELDT of oS o L " a5 oo BEE'ZT 61/07/R0  BEEZT e1/et/e ozezs 2744472 W LI 7 uno) Wepy p2€ S
BECT o5 0SE o L L4 oas ot HE6TT L/8T/0 GE62T a/ezfa TUSEY r/eeia L »u LY M
BEL'T o ose 5 LN w aos 0% oe67T c1/e2/m0 FEETT ameie [ i L y o 1n0) wepy TvE §
BELYT o o0sE o = L oos o Be6'2T 6U/9T/r0  HE6TT 61/s/e LbT0S &u/s/e ik 3 6 uno) urpY ISE &
8ELT o o5e 52 o “ 05 E ] BEEZT /U/3T/0T  8E6TT 8T/LT/6 T8EL su/ele 4 L1 unD WrEpY L1E §
BELYT [ ose o5l s 5 005 o5 743 o/erfes BEeTT ave/e 8695y et Wi E ] Lo wepy €08 §
fELVT -] ose 5 5 U aas ] (1343 7 4 a1/z/s 60590 s1/2/5 Wi o uno3 Wepy 687 §
BELYT o ose L2 L S 005 o BEG'TT &T/91/20  BE6TT &1/E2/S SPITS et/ezfs WL A ] unoywepy §ez §
BELYL o 0s€ o5 “ e 08 (- BE6'ZT 8T/¢T/60 BEETT BL/EC/E £009v r/eT/e Wi S ] uno) wepy (52 §
BEL'DT -] 0s€ "% ® 173 oos oS BE6TT Fafiatiug BEGZT /gz/e Q06EY Laje/e L in une) wepy seT §
423 o5 ose o i = oos oos BEETT BI/ST/S0  BEEZT 8T/Ltie TIE9Y st/Ltly "L 10 uno) wepy E1Z §
BELYT o5 0SE ot 13 £ aas o BEETT 81/91/10  SESTT Yari¥ad iy oy e 1 o Unod wepy 16T §
oeLYT o ose o5z i u oos oot (1549 gt/ sssen A%=2] ey 1fezis Wil 11 1000 WY 19T
SELVT o5 ose ot “ = 005 oot BEE2T ajerfor s Lr/ez/s 260t Lt/ef8 L LI o [T 4
I § - 3 T [ 0% 5 - § w3 V% ¥ iep e

6E6L os 23 osz St L1 ags 005 b/E 6E19 BU/BT/IT  6ET'S 61/vz/aT TI6vS 61/vz/01 WL M6 MERSPE ZLET
BE6'L os ose o05¢ St st ags [ b/ &ET'9 02/sT/60  BET'9 oz//e 11885 0z/2E WL -4 mepRer 95ET
'L as ose oz st = aos 005 abfE €Ty z/ve/to eET9 sT/08/2T otzss st/ag/zt [ WL MEPSPRS ZVEL
se6't o5 o€ [i74 13 u 005 005 bfE 6ET'D 0Z/5T/60  GET'S oz/z/6 L0865 0zf2/6 i 3 mepsEr H2€T
6E6'L 05 as€ asz St o 005 005 I 6£T'9 0YsT/60  6ET'G oz/tiy 0z/t/e WL Woose MEPSPEf ZOET
6L 05 ose sz st % aos 005 23 661’5 oz/LINT eETS oz/ez/aT 80819 oz/ez/at WL W mepsper vBZT
BE6L o0s 0SE ose st = 005 005 b/E 6ET'9 02/5T/60  BET'D ozfz/e ST065 022/ WL WoEE mepsef 0£2T
6E6'C [ ose o st " a0g oo e 619 az/s1/60  6ETD o0z/z/6 YI06S 0z/z/6 WL woze mepsper 5521
=3 o5 ose osz st 5 08 005 73 6ET'9 oz/T/TT eet's az/ez/0T 90819 oz/az/ot WL »oTE mepspef 262
6L o5 osE osz st 7] ans oos ser'y e ey efseft ov8Te 276271 WL . oe mepsper 221
se6't o5 os5e o5z st st o0as 005 e 5ET'9 oz/st/e0  &ET'9 0z/z/6 S0E6S 02/2fs WL W & mepsper 07T
573 o5 os€ sz st L] 005 005 GET'S o2fst/en  gEVY 02/2/6 11065 02/2/6 o M8z mepsper bE1T
€L [ ose 052 73 st 008 005 3y 6U/6T/IT  6ET'S e1/pz/aT oT6vS si/vz/ot w =4 MEpTRr Z9TT
6E6'L o5 DSE 052 St L3 aos 00§ 6ET'9 oz/Lt/e0  BET'S oz/szle 62695 oz/sziz WL L4 mepsperRITL
6E6L 0s o0se 05z St L aos 005 6ETD er/ut/er eeT'9 61/0/21 (3407443 318 oSz Mepsper pSTT
BE6'L 0s osE osz St " aos aos GET'D 0T/LT/E0 6ET'D oz/szfe L2695 ozfstfe Wy Wz mepsper b0t
6E6'L 05 0sE 05z St o a0s aos 6ET'Y 02/e1/e0  6ET'Y 0z/sefe 52695 oz/seft WL (LI 14 mEpsPer 90T
3374 as asE asz 5L ) aos oos GET'Y oz/si/sn eE1'9 0z/1/y cz/1/v WL W mepsper 0T
6862 os 0SE asz St @ o0 005 6ET'9 sr/zrfe 6eT'e &t/v/zt 6t/vfet WL L <4 MERSPES PEOT
BEEL o0s 0sE 114 St ° aos 005 BET'Y 0Z/IT/E0 GET'Y az/szfe 2695 oz/se/e WL w0z MEPSPEr 20T
662 73 osg 052 st L] aos 005 T’ evet/tt eer9 61/vz/an €1665 s1/vz/an WL ¥ st mepsper e6sT
BE6L (13 0SE 0sz St $ 13 oas 00§ [13%] 0z/L1/€0 6ET'9 oz/szfe 62695 /syt WL 1 oISt mepsier {SET
6E6'L 05 0sg 052 St ® 00S o0s [3%] 0Z/T0/00  6£19 oz/t/v oy WL 3 ost MEPRPES EVET
6E6'L o5 ose 052 st LT aos 005 231 ar/ci/it eETe 0z/@e/ot o189 oz/ae/ot WL 1 6T mepoPEr TEET
SE6'L o5 ose o5z st st ags 005 eer's TZ/31/20 LTS T2/62/t 9wEZY Te/seft WL 18T mepopEr 126T
BE6L 05 0SE osz st " 005 00§ 6ET'9 1z/91/z0 BET'D 1z/6e/1 €089 T2/62/1 WL b megeper Z0ET
6E6'L os osE [+24 st L 005 oos BET'9 0Z/LITT 6ET'9 o0z/ez/ot 60819 oz/azfat WL L4 mepsper 5621
BEEL os OSE o052 112 w 005 oos GET'9 02/sV/e0  €ET'9 az/t/y oz/i/y WL LIN-24 mepsper 5821
6E62 og 0SE 05z st £ oas 00§ €eT'9 0Z/LT/TT &ET'Y oz/ez/ot L0879 oz/gzfor Wy 7wy MRPSIDEf TLZT
SEEL os 0SE 052 5t u aos 005 6ET'Y o2/s1/60  6E€T'9 oz/zle 90E6S oz/efe WL 1 et MmepoRer 6571
6E6'L 05 0s€ 057 st " 005 oo 6ET'9 SLLT/TT GET'9 270043 8T/%/2T [GT8 1wt MEpSpef €421
6862 05 OSE asz 13 “ Q08 o005 BET'9 0z/st/s0 BET'® 0z/t/e 2I065 oz/z/e WL 1o mepsoE 6220
6862 05 osg 0sz St : 3 0og a0s BET'D 0z/ST/60  6ET'3 oe/tiy oe/t/y WL 1 o1 mepopef STZT
E6'L os DSE 05z St o aos aos GEL'9 ET/6T/1T  BEL'Y 6/p2/0T 9695 61/vz/01 WL 3 6ET mepsper 1071
6862 as 0SE 057 st o 005 005 6€T'9 sr/etfe BEL9 &T/b/ZT (3707748 Wi 3 eET MEpSPer GBTT
6L o5 o5 05z 2 43 oos 005 6E1D 02/s1/60  6EVE az/z/e 01065 oz2fels Wi 1ot mEpSIEr 51T
686 0s £33 0sz SL S 005 005 BET'Y 0e/sT/60  GET'Y azfz/e voess 03/z/s WL 1 g1 MEPSPET TOTT
Ge6'L o5 05€ 05z st e [ 005 &1y /SIS0 BET'Y 0z/1/y ou/ily [ 7 sEr mepSpE GRTT
6E6'C [ o0sg 057 st L3 oas 00§ 6ET9 ET/eT/tT eET'9 st/vzfar [44349 61/v2/0T Wi 3 el MEpSPer LETY
686°L 05 ose 43 st % 005 a0s 6ETD ev/zi/et eer's s1/vizt st/vizt WL 1 eer mepsper STIT
6E6L og 05€ 0sz 13 = 005 008 €19 0Z/tT/e0 6ET'9 oz/se/e WEGE oz/szfz WL 3 MEPSPEL ELOT
6E6'L os 0SE asz SL [ 7] 0as 00§ 6ET'9 o02/51/60 BET'D ozfzfe 2088 oz/t/e WL 3 TEL mepsmer 1901
6E6'L 05 233 082 5¢ L1} 008 005 6ET'9 TZ/O1/20 &gV 12/62/t g 12/82/1 L8 1 0T MEPSE] fpOT
6es't o5 ose asz 5 st Q05 aos 233 si/cier gET's st/b/z 61/b/71 WL i e MEpSPEr SEOT
233 05 113 =4 St u a0s 005 6ET'9 0z/s1/60 6ET'9 oz/Te/r 09585 0e/1zfy WL 3 8 «aMEPSRES £00T
6808 05 ast osE osz st " [ oos 19 02/ST/60  GEL'S oz/1/y oz/1/e [ 3o - <PAIE LONNBY 9£0F
€80’ o5 ost ose 052 st £ aos 005 &€ry 0/LTAT 6ET'Y o0z/8z/et o2/8z/01 [ 1 s =PI LONARY BGOE
gl as (4 ose 44 st £y o0s 005 6ET'D suct eEry &L/v/et Lv/en WL 1 sz -PAIG YONNaY BTTE
6808 o5 ost ose 05z st 5% acs 005 Cay) oz/si/ed eeT'a oz/T/e oty w 1w PG UOWnaY ZETE
680’8 [ ost ose osz St = gos oos GET'Y 0Z/S1/60  6ET'Y oz/t/e o/l WL LI 144 «aPAIE UOIN3Y Zp1E
6808 05 05T 05§ 05z 5t £ oo 005 6ET'9 oz/zife0  eET'9 oz/szfe TE695 oz/sziz WL LI443 PAIS VORNAY LHTE
680°% 05 0sT 0SE a5z st L7} a0s 005 513] oz/vz/to egT'9 6T/08/TT 59655 BT/OE/TT WL ¥ o1z PAIg UORINAY SETE
s80'g 05 ast (£33 0sz 73 s 005 005 BET'9 o/sT/60  GET'Y [udiidig GDEBS oz/rely WL ¥ oz »aPAIE UONINGY 6TTE
sa0'e [ [ o5 o5z st u aas 005 3] o2/st/en  6ET'9 0z/1e/y azftzfe WL 1 e -»PAjg UORNY SOTE
&B0'8 3 ost (53 o052 St 53 005 005 6ET'9 oz/s1/60  BET'9 oz/te/y oz/12fy WL 1 81 ==PME UONIN3Y E60E
80°8 os o051 osE ose st % o008 005 6EL'Y 02/S1/60  GET'S 01y w21y WL 1o «sPAIG YONNDY 608

T Wiy § [ T o (rnT
BELYT 0s 05§ o5z 5¢ St 05 005 ubfE BES'TT ST/02/TT EEETL BT/5/0T €508 ar/s/ot WL LI ) PAIQ uDINag @987
BELYT 05 [243 05z SL A 005 0os e BEETT 61/91/b0  BE6TT 61/5/s £3€0S (37453 WL o PN UCIUINSY yS5ET
BELPT 05 DSE 0sz St SL 005 005 3 BEETT 6T/9T/%0  HEGZT 6T/S/E or1I05 s1/5/E WL | I 4 PA(8 UOmINaY ZbgT
SELVT [ ose o5t st s¢ 005 o WfE eesT A weTT BUETIS 6b315 B Wi o 3 gy sy g
s [ g =3 = s ooiE T [ Wid S b e oGt =) il = "o =
usodsg  uondadsu) dsu dsuy dsuy dsur dsuy dsur £ Ry Bl 333 /ogr'ss ]
MU mMOPPEY  UORERUN  JPUND  LUDISON) Tul MM deLMM  desomem  depan  de)mem wedwj. 934 Pedu
sem
3Npayas 107

"@TY"M Yauey uounay



woday swewunoary 335

L L. - a4 uopo3dsu| maj3ew |90L
wAy § 0091 00FYz  005'sS 0071 cao'os ooe'sy osb'es oof'vE [ 0050F saa3 uorpodsu) |E10L
ORI S T 5 OOUIE S oodud  f DoNES 5 00579 § 00003 3 00599 ¢ 000tk $ 00005 i ooEr § 5934 dey |moL
el e o = S0 nn i stor stor *er e WIS U] 1ad

009/8'S2 & SiqeAed 324 pedun

ToosteEzts sawARy 39 Dedwn

00262'6bT'S § 3 DEdw| s22EM

13345 wueleq Jod

e ]

G TROWTE § Tviol
. a o memsng paRLOD) MrpTORt ELOY
BELYT o os¢ 05z st st aos 005 3 8’21 61/61/20  BE6TT SL/TL/T 62T sL/IL/T auepuet Az 3wy 201
eeLyt [ ose osz st st o0s 005 g sE6'ZT 61/T2/50  BESTT U/l sz s1/ely L) Aep RYIL EAT
BELVT £ 13 asz 5L St 00§ 005 e BEE'ZT T2/9TAT  BEETL Tz/eEle BELYE 1z/6e/6 1A3H Aep ey £9T
BELVT o o€ 05z 13 St o0s 005 3 BEEZT bz/et/tt GEEZL oz/sz/or aneN
BELVT L ose asz 5¢ st aos 005 /e 9E6°2T Tefs/en  sEETT 12/6tle iy Tz/arfs anen
os o 1epury vownay LETE
as ol Ueprey mepSIDE b2ET
o5 o uepue] mepSpEf 65ET
as o5 wepuel mepsoer E21T
o5 o5 uepue mepspee 20T
BELYT [ (33 33 kN o (-1 L1 B3 BE6'TT TYSTIT  EEETT T2/82/6 B6LYE T2/8zf6 WoH Sukelsa £95
BEL'PT o Ds€ L s 12 Lo s fE BEE'ZL t2/e1fe0  RE6IT T2/st/e LETT Tzfsie L] ukelag 65§
BELVT -3 0sE [+ £ “w -] oot 3 8E62T he7747144 SP0SE e/t A3H 3uA®(aq 105
HEL'YT o osE e u o« o oot 3 BE6'ZT T2/51/90  BE6TT Tz/81/S TISEE 1zfetfs AsH suLQ 9v5
BELYT o 05E o ke o o o /e 9E6'TT T2/51/90  BEEZT Et/s TTSEE 12/stfs 3K suheiag €65
BELYT o5 413 052 [ 1] 008 bo% wiE BE6TT Te/sT/90  BEETT we/et/s TISEE 2/stls ey suheipq 225
BELPT o [ o L Lo o e /e FEGTT T2/02/00  BEG'TT T2/5/7 12/siz thay auheiag 005
wELYT o ose o5t s L] o oos 73 8e6ZT Te/o/be BEGTT T2/t T2/5/T Wor FuAejaQ 922
BEL'YT o osE ot % 4 o o 73 8E6'TT T2/02fb0  BEETT Te/sie /sl HoH ukeian ogy
BELDT oF 213 o5t = = L] oot abfE HEE'ZT 02/51/60  8€6'TT oz/t/y o/l 3EN suAiag 29y
eELYT o5 osE =5t 1 = s o5 3 96T 0z/12/10  9E6TT 61/08/2T 8215E S1/0E/21 alreN sukejag 2oy
BEL'PL o osE L o 5t o o Wb/ BEEZT o0z/s1/60  BESTT ozfe/a 00T 02/2/6 v aukepa (2
BELYT 3 ose =2 113 113 oo o WbfE QEEZT 02/51/6D  BEETL ozfefe T£900 0z/2/e leN suhejaq 22y
BELYT o ose e L] 8 s o ubfE BEE'TT 0Z/51/50  BEETT 0z/ub oz/ie AleN uAeaq 20y
BELYT 3 0sE ot S 52 et oot Wbl BEETT 12/81/50  BESTL e/t 200Z% TefeziE AN auArjaQ 798
BELYT L ose o5t 5 Si 0t L Wb/ BE6'TT T2/02/20  BEETT /el 33244 w2/e/9 3lEN ukeraq sSE
BEL'9T o ose o5 w 1] o 008 lE 8E57T Tefen/n Ly Tefzut vokig aukeiag zvg
BELYT o (£33 =t & 5t o Lo HfE BEE'TT 61/1z/s0  BEETT 6t/ely 3144 SUESY BED auhe(0 2ZE
BEL'YT o ose (-3 = 3 ot L] 3 BE6'2T 12/5T/90  BEEZT T2/6t/s L9820 T2/81f5 ateN Juhe|aq 96T
geLyt ] ose st L1 ] 5 (=] /e 8e6'TT w/ii/e0  8EETL T2vefs 028EE efvefo Hay aukeia0 521
BELYT o DSE o L3 L4 L3 o e BE6ZT tZ/e/sc 9EEIT /e OZBEE 12/vz/9 WoH auheiag 1sT
gELHL o Dse o % u L ooy e HEEZT Tefar/en ses'TL T2/62/1 aty T2/6e aeN 5€0P018 '710)
BELVT (3 osE o 5 5 Lo 008 b/E BES2L BT/IT/OT  BES'ZT BUST/E6 VETPE Bu/szs Aren sukejsa ZRE
0S5 [} 004 BU/S/T T TN © NIRRT
0557 - 00S'T at/ot/e 6960 at/seiL WL T-Z 35BY4 IRIIN LONEBLL] - IAUQD BN pLE
w8 5 3 msel 4 3 osE_§ 09 5 WAT 5 et 3 $ oorat 3 ¥ s % eRvAI_§

BELHT o L5 o L8 " o ot L L1 (74 WLETI0  METD e LIt e " ¥ ovE ung3 Wepy poT  §
wivt o nr o si S (23 oot i e dltye WETD U L dufseie W LI ] LnoD WepY 2/T
L o ot o e L 0% oo i T At mET L e Lo e 3 Une) WepY SR §
BELHE = o Lo & @ oot -1 i e difigor wETE el oSty i ] L 3 1 uneg wepy 007 §

st L] e L i t o o e wETE IO WY sEfsTY oLEE oty n 7 m une) wepy pIZ §
Wt " 23 o b i 00% - R e Uil I Wifith trloy wife Wi 3 6L uno) wepy 57z §
SELYE o 055 ] o 54 i a8 Es Lz U e S1LS T35 SLAZS Wi 3 8 uno) wepyopz §

oy 35 sef oS ong 513 s S (713 513 5] 2] Wihe U3 mdikey HETIS weq dag [LF) g prng ETREC $S3I0PY 335
asodag  uomadsy| dsu dsu) dsu| dsuy dsuj dsuf a3 a3y N -y 108U'ss ]
Apmas  moppes  uoneBus  ;aPUND  LUOTSON] eU MM deLMM  deliaem  deLmm  delsmiem sedu 233 peduy
e
3|npayas 107

QM yauey uojunay

34 of 729 4




Debt Service Fund

35 of 7295



podsay S|UDjUNODDY 385

£117906°2 ¢ 000'05L'S $ [T3~<44 ¢ 00000L'€ % SSERTLT £ 00000S°E < [

£10°602'51 ¢ 000'000°0E 3 (P0'Z60E $ 0000507 $ ZIRI10T $ 000°000°S 3 v8LTS8'T § 000'000°S $

SHOE A4
svaz/s\/e
SYOT/SLIT

G4} 000°080° [ [[Z44) 00g0e0°( = . . - - - - *

LETZL - 16271 - - e

76498 00075821 P4O'BY 000564 008 000 062 = - u“M\Mm—\m
- — — - : e - - : z C

LEERT 000°582"L ¥0'PT 000°S66 cmm. i - 3 et

? N e -
£88'8Z 2v0've 0 - EY0Z Ad
C TPOZ/SI/9

mBR: 8n_.mnm._ Eq: Sqam
6E005 000'SES | 505SE CTET
86005 = 905'5E = WW\M\«
057’671 000'07E'2 C] COT T e
Z0 Q0O OPE & SLAEY 000'004 ] .
el - 5 - - ZHOL/SIIT
= G LY0Z Ad

[5-3d = = 1P0Z/SI/8
- . - 1v0Z/S17
J0IE A [ 0¥0Z Ad
0URID oy OO 55 OpOz/SI/E
- s = ovz/SIfT
oo0BLE (R [ 4£0Z Ad
toooiT “ooanl [ 6E02/S1/8
s 0058) . s£02/51/2
DOS0E [F [l oz A
3 #0Z/51/8
8E0Z/S1/T
1502 A4
LEQTIS1/8
1802/S\/T
P£0Z Ad
9E0Z/51/8
960z/51/2
$C0Z Ad
SEZ/S|/R
SEOZISLIZ
¥E0Z Ad
YE0Z/S1/8
¥EOZ/SIIT
££0Z Ad
E£E0Z/51/8
. £E02/S /T
A0 o0z A
=) TEe/s1/E
. ze0e/51/Z
[ LEOZ A
600091 1£02/51/8
. 1802/51/2
el 080Z A4
0007051 080z/51/8
= 080Z/51/2
Do 6707
0005V | &zaz/s/8
- &ZOZISIIT
DODGEL B20Z AJ
0005 ( 82025178
- 8202/51/2
DOD'0E L 2202 Ad
DOD'EL (zoz/s\/8
- 120e/51/2
D00 0EL ¥20Z Ad
a0z y20z/51/8

14474 618y
000'SEZ’L STE'BS 000°05%
000567 esl'er 000'0S Y
= £9L'6Y =
0005211 S¢0°€0L £00'00Z
000 52171 S 000002
N 885°LS -
0005607 S2a'¢0l 000007
0005602 ELEES 000'002
. EL&ES -
000°00L" S8TLL 000°00Z
000°001"l 88295 000'002
B 88295 =
0005201 STELLL 000°00Z
000°5£0°1 £99'85 000°002
- EPP'8S -
0005 19'L 5/0Z21 000 002
000°519°L £EO'LS 000°00Z
d BED'LS -
000S(0L 52B'9zZ| 000 002
EI'Ey

BEE 06 000081
&5y 000081

966 000'51

000°58t

e 24
000’522

000’081
000 0BL

[
000512
000 502
000'50C
000561
000561

000’541
000'5£1
000 591
000691
000091
000'051

000061
000061

00D'56 [
000'85 1

96

36 of 72

00205
000°051

000081
a0l

000511

0oo'SLL

003 5k1

090071

000°0LL

000'SPI

000041

000°0L L

000071

000'S91

000°G0L

000'ar L

000°691

000'50 1

ELE'YZ1 00051

000'551

S0r'Z3 000'SEL
90¢'Z§ ,

aD0'sS 1

000001
000°001

AT 000'CE|

aum.ma ooo.om_
S04 €5 -

286'58. 000'sB1

76658 000 S8t

090'05 |

000'56

000°051

0006

000'06

0T

cooEe

85768

iy
oEL'ZS

[

099571

00008

TES'EEL -
*: B TETEE =

0€8'z9
IS

00008

esE]

08T
06829

Si0es

| B £

£ .

| 2 11 . 1

£ -

L

§20°€8

$

|zoz/si/e
12Z02/5172

ozoz/si/e
0z0Z/51/Z

6102/51/8
610z/S1/2

B102/51/8
BLoe/si/e

(uazisue
010z/51/z

9loz/si/e
9102/51/2

9e02/51/2
STOT A4
520Z/51/8
$20Z/51/2
¥20T Ad
rZ0z/51/8
v20E/S1/T
TTET A4
EZ0e/Si/e
£20Z/51/T
7e0Z Ad
2Z02/S1/9
z0e/s51/T
LBOZ Ad
1zoz/s1/e
zozssiie
0ZDE A3
azoz/si/e
0ZoT/SI/Z
8107 Ad
6l0z/51/8
6102/51/2
RLOZ Ad
Bloz/si/e
BLo2/S1/2
£107 Ad
£102/51/8
L0z/s1e
V10T Ad
plLozisi/e
9L0Z/SLIT

USLLT

Il [edpupd
%00 Z 194 {59ia1)

Wl 53
%00 € - %00'Z 3oy

[ [CEENT] TP

USZL'Y - LOLT VO4DY jsaiau) %S € - %00 Z $9|DY jro.

I [T e

%00 Y - %32 | YeIDY Pelajd]

SEA'E - %00'E 1OIDY F30p|

0z0g Tapas

4102 sapas

@LOZ sdpes 2102 sapas

3[npayos 8o1AISs ja94d

9107 sauvds

510T souas

Sibg PId

3j5a ang



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

November 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 92,883.79
Record Tax Collections 2740 - Defered Revenue-Property Taxes 92,883.79
Record Tax Collections 4320 - Property Toxes 92,883.79
Record Tax Collections 2171 - Due to General Fund 46,441.90
Record Tax Collections 1106 - Texpool Tax Account 139,325.69
232,209.48 232,209.48
TOTAL 232,209.48 232,209.48

See Accountant's Report.

37 of 729 7



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of November 30, 2021

Ty_pe Date Num Memo Amount Balance
1106 -Texpool Tax Account 11,259.97
General Jour...  11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collections 139,325.69 150,585.66
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest 021 1 50§§5£
Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 139,325.90 150,585.87
1115 -TexPool Debt Service 1,137,967.89
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest 35.55 1,138,003.44
Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 35.55 1,138,003.44
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 1,584,056.00
General Jour...  11/30/2021 1.1 Record Tax Collections (92,883.79) 1,491,172.21
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes {92,883.79) 1,491,172.21
2171 -Due to General Fund (2,220.00)
General Jour... 11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collections (46,441.90)  {48,661.90)
Total 2171 -Due to General Fund (46,441.90) (48,661.90)
2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes {1,584,056.00)
General Jour... 11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collections 92,883.79_ (1,491,172.21)
Total 2740 -Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 92,883.79 {1.491,172.21)
3000 -Reserved for Debt Service (1,146,053.88)
Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service (1,146,053.88)
Property Tax (919.79)
4320 -Propenty Taxes 0.00
General Jour... 11/30/2021 11.1 Record Tax Collections (92.883.79) (92,883.79)
Total 4320 - Property Taxes (92,883.79) (92,883.79)
4331 - Penalfies & Interest-Tax Accts. (919.79)
Total 4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. (219.79)
Total Property Tax (92,883.79) (93.803.58)
5391 Interest on Temp Investments (34.19)
Deposit 11/30/2021 interest (0.21) (34.40)
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest {35.55) (69.95)
Total 5391 -Interest on Temp Investments (35.76) (69.95)
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
See Accountants' Report.

9
38 of 72 -



Capital Projects Fund

39 of 729 9



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
General Ledger

As of November 30, 2021
Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

1152 - TexPoal - SR2017 Capltal Projec 6.56
Total 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec 1,361.12
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec 1,361.12
1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project 3,739.05
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2018 Cap Project 3,739.05
1156 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects 2,265,365.82
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest 4050 - Interest ... 70.79 o 2,265,436.61
Total 1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects 70.79 0.00 2,265,436.61
2105 - Due to GF -6,492.30
Total 2105 - Due to GF -6,492.30
3200 « Fund Balance -2,263,912.21
Total 3200 - Fund Balance -2,263,912,21
4050 - Interest Income -68.04
Deposit 11/30/2021 Interest 1155 - TexPool.., 70.79 -138.83
Total 4050 - Interest Income 0.00 70.79 -138.83
TOTAL 70.79 70.79 0.00

See Accountants’ Report.

100
40 of 72



Expenditures to be Approved

101
410f 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Director Fees
January 18, 2022

Date
01/18/2022

01/18/2022

01/18/2022

01/18/2022

01/18/2022

TOTAL

1914

1915

1916

1917

1918

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Ronaid Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll ltem

Amount

Director Fees
Mileage
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Miteage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

150.00
18.72
(9.30)
(2.18)

157.24

150.00
17.55
(9.30)
(2.18)

156.07

150.00
19.19
(9.30)
(2.18)

157.71

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52
748.06

102
42072



Aquatic Features, Inc.

, Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane _ Aqat‘c g N
Austin, TX 78757 - Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
1/5/2022 2022365
Bili To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1| Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6| Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1| Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.060 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
151 12/15/2021algzerr blvdcopper sulfate5Ibs 5.00 75.00
12/15/202 1algeejacksdawcopper sulfate5lbs
12/15/202 lalgaemerry elliscopper sulfate5lbs
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/bate Recelved: P [-3-22
By/pate Posted: J"b [~[]- )
Apploved for Payment:
Hang Delivered to:
Maiipd By/Date:
o Lbho
Total $955.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

1
43 of 72



Invoice

B@ﬁ@

Douthitt 12/31/2021 11337

PLLC

Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00

By/Date Received: _‘S o) N
By/Cate Pasted: A 1-11-32
Approved for Fayment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailsd By/Date: |
GL#: 333

Thank you for your business!

Total $2,000.00

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX +« 78680

Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704 1
44 of 72



OINFRAMARK

2002 West Grand
Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

'SALES DESCRIPTION
Operations Services for the Month of: October 2021
Operations Charges

Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip
Irrigation Facilities.

Lift Stations

Stormwater System
Management

Connections - Residential
Connactions - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers

Returned Check/Payment
Builder Billings

Total Administration Charges

I:;, e Rece ved:

By Date Mosted: [b [1-] (,f;l

el for Payment

QUANTITY UNITS

1 Ea

1 Ea

1 Ea

1 Ea

509 Ea

17 Ea

1 Ea

1 Ea

23 Ea

9 Ea

4 Ea

5 Ea
I1-12-21

Hand Dejjveiad 1o

[lalea By 'Date;

GL#:

_uRoT

Invoice:
Invoice Date;
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:

RATE

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$5.00
$5.00

$301.74
$95.03
$7.50
$9.50
$10.00
$15.00

Subtotal
Tax (0%)
Total Due

69888
11/9/2021
12/9/2021

Net 30

RRWCID

AMOUNT

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$2,545.00
$85.00
$7,130.00

$301.74
$95.03
$172.50
$85.50
$40.00
$75.00
$769.77

$7,899.77

$0.00
$7,899.77

1 of2

450f7-‘£05



GINFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1135134
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 12/14/2021
Due Date 1/13/2022

To: Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $16,571.04

By/Date Received: _J ) |2 -1--21
By/Date Posted: Jb |- "33
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
e 13 1920.60 Lo F4,337
G130 3361, z?,t L5060 Y73

62060 1645
GAI0 {398,444
Subtotal $16,571.04
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $16,571.04

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

46 of7¥06



107

oN
™~
5
g o | abed 5
O n.“ J _J rAd 443 00°0$ 00°0% [A & T4% ] 00°1Z1$ jejoL 03
t4 a2 443 00'0% 00708 Zv'ezes 00’1218 230 suojisedsu)
319V 1Id AON -

NOILO3dSNI TOYLNOD NOISO¥3
ADI3M ‘(uonoadsu) qing pue ealy pusig

N |00°EbLS 00°0$ 000% 05v0L$  |0S'9ES ‘UaWanRY 199A1S) |0AUCD UojsoI QIOMYY| 69s58122|  1202/0E/LL
NOLLOIdSNI TOHLNOD NOISO¥3
A333M '{uonoadsul qinD pue BalY Jousig

N |EVESLS 0008 0003 EY6LLS  |00'VPS ‘lusWwaned '12ans) |0/U0D UOISOI3 QIOMYY|  Z06LLLC| 1202/9L/LL

NOILO3dSNI TOYLNOD NOISO¥3
ATTHIIM ‘(uoroadsu) ind pue|  eary joMIsia

N |00EvLs 0003 00°0% 05v0L$ 05°'9¢€$ ‘JusWwaAed ‘19aAIS) [04U0D UOISOS] QIOMYY|  ££850.2 120c/6/L )
suonoadsu)
|043u02) Uo|S04]
O %JJ L16°L6V3 00'0$ 00'0% Ly'oveES 0§°2548 €101 4G
26°L6V$ 00°03% 0003 Ly'oves  |0S°iSLS el 2-z2da
feoL
16°26v$ 00°0$ 00'0$ Lroves 0S°251% sijedoy 7§ aoueuejuiely [RIOUSSD
‘afipa sia1em ay) jo

193} 00} Uy ynosio dute 0Z AQZ |
e paaN "puod ay) Jeau |e3uIos)e
psjieisul aney Aay) ) mow 0}

paau Jojelae e |je)sul 0} SJuBM JUslD

) ‘puod uonualeQ e je SI0ENuod) Z-2da
N |6°26V8 0008 000% Lroves 05513 Jo sjueynsuoy) isissy Jojpue 193N | Aep ast3 Aie| 2000022 12oe/e/LL
snedoy
2 BDUBUJUIEN
[ET=TET)
Z-2da

@aueuajulely
uajeq

120Z/PLic) -31va 3DI0ANI

NvL3q- PELSERL "ON IDI0ANI

Juid nok ar0aq juwyy jusasn 09 QIOA HONVY NOINNZY : LOld1sIa
182 INd0O:€Z: L4 1202 2oQ ) o7 'MUVAVYINI



108

48 of 72

¢ Jo ¢ abey
bL°SE6°'LS 00'03% 66°92v% L0 |00°LevS 1|30l SN
0 4€?) |oococs 00°0$ 00°00£$ 0003 00°0$ lejo. suopdedsuy
‘Businejal ia
N [00°0S1$ 00°0$ 00'0St$ 00°0$ 000% uonoadsui [euly aul Jamag | mepsyoer b0L| e£2eziZ 1202/0¢E/1 1
‘Bugsinajal a
N |00°0S1$ 00°0% 00'0S1$ 00'0$ 00°0% uofjoadsu [eul4 sur]Jamag| mepsyoer zol| oL60zz2|  L2ozieziit
suogoadsu|
3 ejoL
On € 82°19% 00°0$ 00°0% BL¥$ 05913 sijedoy ¥ aouevejulel |eloues)
N |8219% 0008 0003 8L VS 0591% ‘uonoadsu} dund sapuus)| 1g aukelaq 82|  20052.2 L2ozc/vies
sijedoy
9 3dUBUBUIRN
[esausg)
o o Q ev'vis)$ 00°0% 669213 ¥6°920°1$ |05 0ZvS [BJ01 8dUBUBU|EYY UORINHSUCD
12/82/60 ‘Paydgaleq
1N0 Nv312.9 039VAVA
30V1d3Y HO HIvdaN Bur
N |9b'8LLs 0008 00'0% op'eRs 00°s€$ 0MIBS Wa)sAS Jemes e Jeday ig eney LyS 1512992 1202/62/6
*101e39dQ AJou pue saA(eA
lle uadQ s Jagunu pue Jybie
Jaquinu spjal papoo] UISN0D Sem
1Y) g Jaquinu xoq uo es| Jedas
'§1 Jequinu xog uo piousios soejdal
OS|B 61 JagINU X0q Uo d)puey
aoe|day 'Jassy WIJSAS JoaMas e ealy jusig
N |16'SSH'L$ 00708 66'9C1$ BYEV6S 05'68¢$ uohipuoddY 1Snpy ‘adeiday ‘seday QIOMYY|  €19¥592 1202/S1/6
FoueuIUIEY
uoRINIISUOD
James ‘asucusiuiepl
:.MW \lmwr.n.. = -r-; <..Fn ) e I.r. i o 5 .-... ¥z s l... ... %' :..\ 5 ; 2 % ;.... -. o

Juid noA alojaq Jupyy jusais) o9
182 Wd00:€2 1L 1202 23Q ¥I

b202/vLict :31va IDI0ANI

NvY13A - PELSELL "ON JDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : 1O1MLSIa
OT11 ‘MUVINVHINI



g Jo ¢ abed

N |20°b228

0008

00°0%

L5'vP9%

05'9Z1L$

aunjje} Josuas

18A9] MES 10} [|eD Jo[EQ ‘JuBld
JuBLW)eal) JOMIS B Je oSSy uB

10 SouBUSUIRY 10 fleday [eIsUD)

an0 sUART 001

v820.¢

1202/5/4 1

N |00°9y9%

0008

§'289%

5L'268

CO'LLS

yueyd Joj
sajddns aseyoind ‘jueid juswieall
Jamas e Joj safiddng aseyoind

aA0D) auher Q0L

€£€.669C

120zl

N [82'102%

00'0$

00°0$

828913

00'€€$

ULE[E Z [UUBYD UBld Juswieal]
Jamag B Je Wwajqoid e ayebnsau)

3A0D auker 001

£99869C

L20CiLLiLL

N [8€'6£2S

00°0$

0008

88°68L%

05°6v$

L2Z/L0/LL (paYISaleq 8dALpayds
€BPE #PaYIS - suondadsul

piay uogebLL ALUOW We)sAS
uopjebiu) ue o} ASAING B Sje8ID

9A0Y) BuAer 001

1619692

1202/l

N [l6'VvivS

00'0%

000%

2.'€828

STiEls

19)ep

u} saquinu auoyd abuey) ‘ueld
Juswijeas] Jamag e Je Jassy ue

JO 3dUBUBJUIRY JO Nieday [eIBuaD)

9ADD 3UAer 001

9L¥289C

L20ZIEl |

N |€.'682%

00°0%

£2'T8%

0S°€9LS

00'vv3

uesd je subis yuiod sidwes
JiEISU/3SEYRING/a1eD0[8Y Jueld
JU3UNEA1| JOMES B IR JasSy ue

o souBUBUIEY 10 JIeddy [esauas)

aA0D auker 0oL

1£8089¢

L202/6/LL

sieday
%% SOUBUSJUIBI
[eJsuan)

a)
e 17) |og19e'es

0003

08°19¢'e$

00°0%

000$

[Ej0l sfedpueyd

N |¥6'G90°LS

00°0%

$6'590'L$

0008

00'0$

S[EDIWIYD
Apjiuow oodep yueld Juauneas|
1amag Joj s[edusyy aseyaing

30D suker 0oL

0928892

$202/LLILL

N |98'662'2$

00°0%

98'562'2$

00'0%

0008

J3QORQ J0o} Yoes|q
Alytuow - oadeN ueld juswieast
JaMaS 10} S[edlway) aseydingd

2A00 auker 0oL

1885992

L202/5/1 )

S[BOIWBYY

tdS

‘Juud nok aso)aq Jupy L usasg) [-15)

1SO Nd00:€Z:LL 1LZ0Z 2@ b1

uelg
Jameg ‘esurusiuieiy

1202/vLiCt -:3.1va IDI0ANI
YL3A - PEISELE "ON IDI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNZY : LOIN1SIg
OT1 MUVAIVNSNI

49 of ;'209



g jo ¢ abed

110

50 of 72

2201

uo SIAWA Woy [jeo Kousbiswg
‘Jue|d jusuneal] Jamag o}

N |BEPOL'LS 00°0% 89l 1S 00'0% 00°0% SSOIIAG P3JORAJUOIGNS BSBYDING | BA0D BUABF 0OL| OE640.LZ Le0e/6/L L

wajAx ypm dwnd
WBAY 10} 1eday ‘uoRelS Y1 105
VR T— 00'08 66L2'1S 00°08 00'08 S3OINISS PAIIRJUOIGNS asByaINd | an0s) auAer 0oL| 9518692 020Z/0L 1y

SO0IBS
PenuoIgns

OD E J 66'60£% 00°0$ 0003 6¥Z12$ |05°26% I€301 3oUBUSIURY DAIRJUBABLG

12/10/60 -payagaleq

YTHO :2dA1payos +€59 ‘#payss
‘adA) yJom Ajuan 1snw (uoneuuoyD)
N |66°60£$ 00°0% 00°0% 6v°212% 05°26% Wd wajsAs 210 UIUoW XIS | 8A0D duher gOL|  9£5959C 120216111

SoUBUBUIEH
aAfeaAaId

O € Q lejoL
66°S0L°k$ 00'0$ 6LZS0°L$ (1444 0013 Bujidweg Asojesoqe 10 s394 qE

LZo/LE

:payogsieq :adA1payds 6ELE
{#POYOS ‘jue|d JUSW)ess | Jamas
N |evazs 00°0% €261% 0z'zvs 00’119 Joj saapuas Alojesoqen] 8seuyoind | aaoD suker goL| 8818692  1202/9L/L

qe| AjLguow Ju| Sauojeloqe]
yo31-enby ‘jueld JuSWIEa) ) James
N [95°€€0’l$ 00°0% 9GEE0'L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 10} S0MUSS Asojesoqen] aseyond | anoD auker 001 1189992 Leoz/eLroL

Bugdweg
Aiojeloge]
1o 5334 qe]

Q Yo J lejoL
ol ~ Irg62'cs 00°0$ L4'v99% 61°586°L$ |SL'SP9s sijedey 2 edoueusiuEly jRJOUBD

xoq abpn|s apisu

ebpnjs anow o) aoy xoeq asn) Jueld
juswieas) Jamas e je Jossy ue

N |19'605% 00'0$ 00°0$ 11°262% 05°212% jo agueusiule 10 Nleday [eseuaD) | aA0D BuABr Q0L |  SEZSLLZ|  LZ0Z/BLILL

uueje Z jauey) Juejd jusunesl]
hm%.mw eje Eo_no._n_ e Qmmamoé_ 3N o_;m_. oow

mw.NNNw 00'ees movwanw wNoN\Q | r

e

b20ZivLIZ] :31vA JOI0OANI

TVL3A - #ELSELL "ON 3D10ANI

Juld noA auojaq uy jusals 09 QIOM HONVY NOINNI3Y : 1o)1sia
180 INd00:€2:L1 LZ0Z 220 ¥l 277 'MUVINVYHANI




51 of7£11

8o G abed
L
0 ,mo 00°00£$ 00'03 00°00£$ 00'0%$ 0003 |01 suopisedsul SO
[enuapisay - amnxi4
N |o0'0S$ 0008 00'05% 00'0% 000% - uoloadsul eawuag Jawoisn) | JQ sukelaq 82z|  L86VZLZ L202/L/2L
{leguapisay
N [o0'0s% 00°08% 00°05$ 00°0$ 00'0% - I - uonpadsul oInag Jawolsn) | g eukelag LSL|  186¥ZLZ 1202/12L
ANIBSIY
‘|lenuapisay uorINay
N |oo'0s$ 00°0% 00°05% 00'0$ 00'0$ - qe|g - uoj)dadsu| ad1AIBg JawolsnD | 1A dukeRQ LOS| S20€2Z]|  L20T/0E/LL
‘[efuspisay - aunixi4 a
N |00°05$ 00'03 00058 00°0$ 00038 - UO}0adsu| AVAIAS JBWIOISND | MEPSYORI LH0L| 6ESEZLZ|  LZOZ/OE/LL
‘epuapisay - aunxly a
N |oo'0ss 00'08 00°05% 0008 00'0$ - U0Ij93dsu| SOIMIAS JaWDISND | mepsyder oL |  +6902/2|  1202/62/L)
‘jefuepisay
N |co05% 00'0$ 00°05$ 00°0$ 00°0$ - IIBM - oyoadsul 90lAIaS Jawolsn) | 1Q sukeisa 6ZL|  8sOLLZZ|  LZ0Z/9L/LL
suondadsuy| 18D
.n..mS tr'688s 00°03 00°0$ 8L6€9%  |52°952% |10 adueUSIUlRY UORINYSUOD
Q3ddiyls
N339 SYH LNN ¥313IN
'dOLS 8dND 30V1d3Y ‘8un Aem
N [vb688% 00°0% 00°0% 6L'EE9S  |62'9623 80118 WBISAS JBleM € Jleday sleyl) €91 8SPOS9T 1202/02/6
adueuajuieiy
UORONASUOD
oM .ou:n:@«:_ms_
19215018 |00°0% 88°825°L$ 88°6€2°23 |STYELS |el0L dS
bS°21S'018  |00°0% 8e°cZs L8 88°6£2'2¢ |SZ¥5L$ lejoL LdS
o:,na £e'rib'zs 00°0$ ecvb'zs 00'03 0003 |Ej04 S8[AIBS JoRIUOIGNS
‘sapuaby jeluswuosaul
o) Bujji4 snoaueysos|y

b20c/vLiZE -31va 3210ANI

Nvi3A- vELsSell "ON 3DI0ANI

‘Jupd nok alojaq julyy jusass o9 QIDM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1o)lsIa
18D Nd00:€2Z:LL 120Z 22Q I 071 "MUVINVHINI



‘Juud noA aiojoq Huly) jusals o9

1S3 INd0O:€Z 1L L20Z 28Q p1

g Jo g abed
lejoy
€Ll Q 91'1£9% 00'0$ €6°15$ €ZT'erbs [00°9E1LS sijedey P eduBUBUEY [BIBUOD
S6 'OQY LSY ‘uswpedaqg
Buing w0l - 3s19AY ‘MO
N |00°08 0003 00°0% 000$ 00°0% ‘YBIH ‘pearsiiy - AUO Jela peay | rq sukelaa 82| 0SZSLLZ|  LZoZ/ELALL
04 :9QY 1SY1 juswpedag
Buing wold - 9SI9AY ‘Mo 1Q
N |000% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% "Y6iH ‘peausty - AluQ Jo10 peay | mepsyoer 2zZi| 8bEsLiZ|  LZOZELILL
PHISIP 104
sbej pas (2) BueH {(NAA ‘(puasal
19 SMJOB) S30POU JAJeMm |j0g ‘8onou
291U3S JAWOISND 'JSN ‘JuanbuiaQ) Baly PUISI]
N [€Z'svi$ 00'0% 69°1$ - vo'9LLS 06°L2% ealy jougsiq u| sbe | Buey AIOMYY|  Sepl0Lg|  1202/0L/LL
!$9552pPY 0 IS1| J0} GB] SJUNCIIY
Ying 8ag - AU Jo18| peay earny pousig
N |00°0% 00°0% 0003 00'0% 00'0$ 'OM SS.ppy-iiniy pear-ay Buiig QoMY | 6S2P0LT 120zZ/6/1LL
ATHLNOW
‘WaISAS JISIENA € e SIOJRIUeD BalY JOMISIQ
N |50°25¢e$ 00°0% 00°0% S0'2eLs 00°0.$ J0 SJUBJINSUOD ISISSY JO/PUE 193] QIOMEN £521042 LzoeiLreL
12/€0/L
‘PaYoseieq "OvL HOOQ IAVI1
3SVAd 'SHVAT HOd MDIHO
'Av3ay3y pajsanbay Jowoisnd
N |6£2€3 00°0% 2’03 SO'LES 0563 'S)es Jod4 YI3YD 'SOJON pESY| 1D Wepy 8eE| 1810042 L202/6/1L
L2/20/11 :payogeleq
130198 UQ LWLINY 10 PBUUIBY 1a
N [00'62$ 000% 00°62$ 000% 00'0% 'JBIBIN PESY - U] SAOIN 13WOISND | Mepsyoer 29| 098692 Leozrenl
L2120/t L ‘payasaleq
‘801G JO WN JO J93UUCISI] ig
N |00°'62$ 00°0% 00°5¢$ 00°0% 0003 ‘JOJON peay - INO SAOl Jewo)sN) | mepsder Z9Z| 828692 Lcoereinl
‘uuely ¢ [aas| ybiy youey
uolunay bupebysaau) ‘wajqoid
N [6b'obLS 00°0% 00°0% 6V'ELLS 00€es waisAg Jojep e aleBseau)| anog euker 0oL| 921892 L2ocreiLL
sneday
2 oueUajuUiel

leoeiviig) -31vQa 3D10ANI
VLA - vELSELE "ON TOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNSY : 10181SIa
071 MAVIIVHANI

520f7%12



-Juisd noA eiojaq yujyy [usao o9

1SO Wd00:£2:LL 1202 92Q V)

g jo ; ebey
‘lenuapisay ia
N [000S$ 000$ 00°05% 00°0$ 000% - uojpoadsul ASAING S 1eUlY | MEPSHORF LbOL| ObSL2LZ|  +202/0€/LL
‘leuapisay 1a
N |000s$ 000$ 00°05$ 00°0% 000% - uopjioadsul ASnng BYIS feuld| MepsYoRf Zoi| $6902/Z| L202/62/LL
suonadsu| g
¥ Q e30)
Ql SY'L8L$ 00°0% St'284% 0003 0003 Guydwes Aiojesoge 1o seed ge
qe} Aiuow sadInes
AN s91epp 9SSy WRISAS Jajep eary Jousig
N |S¥'i818 00°0$ SvL8LS 000$ 000% lo) sa01AI9S Alojeloqe aseyaind QIOMYY|  19£8892|  L20Z/2ZrLL
Supdwes
Aojeloge
Jo 8334 ge]
T
0 uﬂlo 28°Z10°V$ 00°0% 0003 zZheeLs  |sTelze |e30) suopdadsu)
‘[epuapisay
N |10€9s 00°0% 00°0% [Koyei sy 05°21$ - uopoadsu] waysAg uonebiw | 1q sukeldad 8ze|  666v2L2 1202372}
lequapisay 1q
N [28€0L$ 000% 0003 L8°G.$ 06828 - uoioadsu} waisAg uopebiu)| mepsyoer Lp0L|  622€22Z| 1Z0Z/OE/LL
‘lejuapisay La]
N |[v6'15% co0$ 00°0$ 69°2£% STYLS - uopoadsul ws)sAg uoneBiuy|  mepsyoer zol| Zie02ZZ| 1Z0Z/6E/L)
NOILOIdSNI ¥NOd 3ud pnig
N |28'€0L$ 00°0% 00°0% L8613 05'82% ‘lefuapisay - uopdadsu| edg /j00d| uolnsy 6992| €0Z5LZE|  L20Z/0E/L
. NOILO3JSNI ¥NOd 3Yd
N [20'92L$ 0008 000$ z20'L68 00'5e$ ‘fenuapisay - uodadsu| edg / 100d|dooT eWWI SE€Z|  €EEZHZZ|  L20ZIiL/LL
. MIIATY HOd AGY3Y 3114 700d png
N |25'v6% 00°0% 00°0% 22'99% S2'9Z$ ‘lenuspisay - uodadsuy edg /|00d| uownsy 699Z| E0OLLZZ|  L20Z/OL/LL
. M3IIAZY 404 AGv3Y 3114 100d Ja
N |[e5°518 00°0$ 0003 8LCLIS  |SLEVS ‘leguspisay - uooadsu) edg /{00d| meps¥oer 6221 000LLZZ|  1202/6HLL
. NOILO3JdSNI ¥NOd Iud Aep
N [L9'LLIES 000% 00°0$ 11’9228 [05'68$ ‘fenuapisay - uopadsu) edg /[00d| osu3 Aew skL|  $825022(  L20Z/LL/LL
m=o=umamc_

En_m

Slad AT

.h1

L202Z/v1/ZL :31Va FOIOANI
VL3A - ¥ELSELE "ON 3DIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : 1o1¥1SIa

071 'MUVINVHANI

113

53 of 72



g Jo g abed

SZT'IvL'es __80._. 89j0AU|

$0'1bL5'9LS  |00°0% 94°6€9'8% £0°06.'s$
Z'oLl'es 0003 8¢£689$ $9'608°LS |09°129% __So._. MRN
O..ﬂ < Q 00°051$ 00'0$ 00'051$ 0003 00'0$ [ejoL suopoadsu ey

upd nok a1053q yuiy ) [usaug o9

189D Nd00:€2:L1 LZ0Z 22Q pL

‘fenuap|ssy
- uonadsu) Asnung as [feuly
S i3 STtk T

886vCLe Leoz/LreL

LZ0Z/YLiT) :31va 3DI0ANI

VLA - ¥ELSELL "ON TOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZN : 1014181
0T "MVINVHEINI

540f7]214



©INFRAMARK

Inframark LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

SALES DESCRIPTION

QUANTITY

Operations Services for the Month of: December 2021

Operations Charges

Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1

Irigation Facilities.

Lift Stations

Stormwater System
Management

Connections - Residential
Connections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers
Returned Check/Payment

Total Administration Charges

511
17

By/Date Receved. Jb f/ IU " AR

By/Date Postid:

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #

UNITS RATE
Ea $3,000.00
Ea $500.00
Ea $500.00
Ea $500.00
Ea $5.00
Ea $5.00
Ea $293.62
Ea $93.98
Ea $7.50
Ea $9.50
Ea $10.00

Subtotal
Tax (0%)
Total Due

A l=l-22

Approved for Paymient.

Hand Delivered 10:

lialied By/Date:

GL#: _(AJ.%_O._

71756
1/6/2022
2/5/2022
Net 30
RRWCID

AMOUNT

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$2,555.00
$85.00
$7,140.00

$293.62
$93.98
$127.50
$19.00
$20.00
$554.10

$7,694.10
$0.00

 $7,694.10

1 0f2

550f7]215



i

Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call (§12) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $9,829.82
ENERGY « WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(9,829.82)
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
s Hoceivad: _QL [- f) D
4 o 1 , P 1 > Balance Forward $0.00
-’ / '«:) -
' Ci
REUNION RANCH WCID Ao for Prament Current Charges $3,716.97
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC PP = for Pa/imen Account Balance $3,716.97
TR LD Fisgrnd 2
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 vizilad By /Date: ¥
are: 0A0% [LOAD
“'_G'[ﬁ"ﬁ_'j ”q'65 Page2of3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
. Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 128121 01/30/22
Contract:  800-018-8425-8
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount SONRuMIAIon Histary
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $9.829.82 Jan 2021 17.14
Payment - Thank You $(9,829.82) Feb 2021 12.12
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2021 12.74
Rawiater Apr 2021 19.66
Monthly Reservation Fee 2017 $72.50 $2,114.58 3"“" 22:2211 3065
. un 19.06
. . 1,
GENRtEr =Rl 210 2 e ) e e Jul 2021 32.28
Current Charges $3.,716.97 Aug 2021 37.43
Account Balance $3,716.97 el eil 41.%
Oct 2021 44.21
Nov 2021 33.04
Dec 2021 2210
TOTAL 321.98

PAYMENY OPTIONS
y(a)ﬂé ) lOnline: n Person: ACH:
ox cra.org/paywaterbill Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEBcharges afee)  ABA#111-000-614
Account #09922872675

1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Lera Is Offering Water Conservation Rebates, Including Mulch/Compost, Rainwaler Harvesting And Imigation Evaluations. To Get More

Wire:

JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
ABA #021-000-021
Account #08922872675

Accounts rnay be subject to penalty charges If payment Is not recelved by the due date

mmma.

Retum thls portion with your paymenl Aliow 5 days by mail.

Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548605 00602793 12/31/21 01/30/22 $3,716.97
ENERGY = WATER » COMMI.INII‘Y mcss
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD S—
R ll;gR: 301589
ROUND ROCK TX 78660-244 !
5 Dallas, TX 75303-1589
116
Page2of3

D0548L0500602793000% P (4970



T, |

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water service, call (§42) 730-6757

www.Icra.org Previous Balance $9,829.82
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(9,829.82)
Crodits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $0.00
REUNION RANCH WCID Current Charges $3.716.97
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $3,716.97
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
Page 1 0f3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Aecomivosl ReRiEm GOl | 00548605 00802793 | 12731721 _ 01130122
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Sarvice From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
11/02/21 12/02/21 66514301 30 231195.00 238354.00 7.159,000.00
11/02/21 12/02/21 LOSS-RR 30 231195.00 238354.00 42,954.00
PAYMENT OPTIONS
ysilé - IOnllne: In Person: ACH: Wire:
ox 301509 cra.orgipaywalerbill | gcq) HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEBchargesafee)  ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021
Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675

CRA

ENERGY » WATER « COMMI.INI'I"I’ SEIIV(CGS

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Page 1 of 3

Accaunt Customer Statement Date Due Dato Account Balance
00548605 00602793 12/31/21 01/30/22 $3,716.97
Remit To:
LCRA
PO Box 301589
Dallas, TX 75303-1589

DD548L0500L027930003%2L470




MAXWELL
LOCKE
RITTER

Reunion Ranch Water Control & Improvement District
Attn: Alan Douthitt

mary@bottdouthitt.com

lisa@bottdouthitt.com

cel@boltdouthitt.com

Invoice No. 187700
Date 12/31/2021

Client No. 67506

Final billing for professional services rendered in connection with our audit of your
financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2021.

Current Amount Due $_12,500.00

Reduce processing costs, improve security and eliminate the hassle of checksl .
Begin transmitling your payments electronlcally via ACH or Wire using the following information: Frosl Bank - Maxwell Locke & Rilter
Depaository Account, Routing number: 114000093 and Account number: 591928597, Emall: lamaya@mlrpc.com with any questions.

Payment is Due Upon Receipt. Please relurn a copy of this invoice with payment to Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP, PO Box 224421, Dallas
TX 75222-9543. All other correspondence should be sent to 401 Congress, Suite 1100, Austin TX 78701.

By/Date Received: & L l-H ;2‘; -
By/Date Posted: SN [=11-22

Approved! for Payment:
Hand Sefivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (344

58 of7]218



SOMMERS
MARKETING
5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
7909 Net 30
Description Amount
December Website Edits 300.00

Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for December 14 meeting

Edits to site to add supplements to the agenda package for December 14 meeting
Edits to site to add recording for December 14 meeting

Edits to site to add minutes from November Board meeting

Edits to site to add Deadline for Application for Place on Ballot

Edits to site to remove prior Application and replace with new Application

Quarterly website maintenance to back up all files and run updates of theme, WordPress and all plug ins 150.00
while ensuring compatibility of all pages

Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

By/Date Ranaivird: Jﬁ} / ’L/’Q:}
By/Dais Posing, _ﬂt) (/ {[’22

Fhyinand:

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $450.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Please remit payment to:
Balance Due $450.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

1
59 of 72



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wtcpua.org

Please make checks payable to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $23,232.35
Due Date After Due Date Pay
1/30/2022 $24,626.29

Service Address

136 JACKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all returned checks.
Please return this portion with your payment.
When paying in peraon, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-C0
Status . RIS _ Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 12/1/2021 11372022 33 11612022 1/30/2022 1/31/2022
PREVIOUS BALANCE $24,844.40
PAYMENTS {$24,844.40)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER# CURRENT PREVICUS USAGE
READING READING  (in1000Galans)
66514301 244536 238,354 6,182 Wholesale Water $10,200.30
Monthly Charge $13,032.05
CURRENT BILL $23232.35
AMOUNT DUE $23,232.35
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 01/30/2022 $24,626.29
18000
16000 -
14000 -
12000 -
16000
8000 -
6000 - =)
4000 - iz
2000 - ‘bfj»;i
o 4 itH
>

¢ W @Y

%
%
%
%,

Feb 2021 to Jan 2022

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Date Received: _JB [ -A- A3

By/Date Fosted: ]’b [-1]-22

Approved for Payment:

Hand Dativerad to;

Mciled By/Date:

auwr U195 13032.09

60 0f7-£20



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

December 29, 2021

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

12/07/21

12/08/21

12/13/21

12/14/21

Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting with Dennis Daniel and
Terri Purdy to prepare for next board meeting and review agenda. (0.4 hours).
Finalize agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparation for today’s board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Complete
preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.6 Hours).

Attorney BF: 4.6 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

12/14/21

Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.7 Hours).

Attorney MM: 1.7 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

12/06/21

Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; send to Jessica Benson for
payment. (0.2 Hours). Arrange for committee meeting to discuss proposed
agenda. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Frank Krasovec advising
he cannot attend board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to
email from Andrea Wyatt on next week’s meeting material. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Jessica Benson on questions related to annual audit;
respond to Laura Jones at Maxwell Locke & Ritter on same. Receive and review

response from Laura Jones. (0.4 Hours). Receivaypfitievisssinstificatigibfriing 9.2

By/Date Posted:  JP) [—{/-32

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Wailed By/Date:

GL#. (1330




WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

December 29, 2021

Page 2

12/07/21

12/08/21

12/13/21

12/14/21

12/15/21

Secretary of State in connection with election changes due to S.B. 1. (0.3 Hours).
Create Form 1295 tracking number for WW Emergency Preparedness Plan and
send to Andrea Wyatt for completion, along with SB 89 verification. (0.4 Hours).
Continue preparing for next week’s board meeting. (0.9 Hours).

Begin preparing agenda package for next week’s board meeting. Receive and
review building metrics. Review documentation on acceptance of projects. (1.2
Hours). Send email to Dennis Daniel on draft wastewater emergency plan
response; receive reply to same. (0.3 Hours). Send email to Jimmy Romell on
bond reimbursement audit. Review reply. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review
email from Jessican Benson on documentation for audit; retrieve and send same to
her. (0.3 Hours).

Prepare for and attend committee meeting to review agenda for next week’s
meeting. (0.5 Hours). Finalize agenda for posting. Send agenda to Hays
County Clerk and Inframark for posting. Continue preparing agenda package.
Send email to Inframark on manager’s report. (2.1 Hours). Send email to Ron
Meyer on Notice of Deadlines to File for Place on Ballot. Received signed Notice
from Ron Meyer. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review bookkeeper’s report. Continue preparing agenda package.
Send email to Inframark on manager’s report. Receive, review and respond to
Mike Moyer on tomorrow’s board meeting. Receive, review and respond to
Catherine Hill on manager’s report. Receive and review manager’s report. (2.2
Hours). Receive and review email from HCAD. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review May Election Calendar from Secretary of State. (0.5 Hours). Send email
to Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker on WWTP items. Review reply to same. (0.4
Hours). Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

Receive and review manager’s report. Add supplements to website. Complete
agenda package and arrange for Zoom capabilities. Continue preparation for
today’s meeting. Send email to Dennis Daniel on today’s meeting. Receive and
review updated cash activity report from Jessica Benson. Revise Notice of
Deadlines for Place on Ballot. (2.6 Hours). Complete preparation and attend
board meeting. (2.0 Hours).

Receive and review email from Secretary of State on May elections. (0.2 Hours).
Acknowledge Form 1295 from Murfee Engineering. Update database on same.
(0.4 Hours). Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting. Arrange to
post documentation on District website. Arrange to post Notice of Deadline to

1
62 of 72



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

December 29, 2021
Page 3

File for Place on Ballot in the District. Begin drafting January agenda. (1.5
Hours).

12/16/21 Begin drafting minutes of last board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

12/20/21 Receive and review email from Kathryn Martz requesting minutes for preparation
of annual audit. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Karen Lockett at
HCAD on Hays County Truth in Taxation Database. (0.2 Hours).

12/27/21 Receive, review and respond to Al Sommers on posting of information on website.
(0.2 Hours). Retrieve documentation requested by Kathryn Martz in preparation
of annual audit and send same to her. (0.4 Hours).

12/28/21 Continue drafting proposed agenda. (0.4 Hours). Begin drafting election
documents for agenda package. (1.0 Hour)

Legal Assistant JC: 21.9 Hours
ALLISON NIX
12/14/21 Continue preparation for today’s board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 0.3 Hours

Attorney BF: 4.6 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,495.00
Attorney MM: 1.7 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $552.50
Legal Assistant JC: 21.9 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $2,518.50
Legal Assistant AN: 0.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $34.50
CLIENT EXPENSES

389 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $77.80

164 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each ~ $82.00
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses $162.80

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,763.30

gbills\RRanch-2021-12

1
63 of 72



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628
(512) 825-7162
Invoice Date
1 11512021
Reunlon Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2021-RR-Dac
ATTN: Mary Bott
_ Customor ID #
RR
Service
Dato Dascription
12/3/2021 Reunion Ranch $620,00
Mow Drip Irrigation Flelds
12/8/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
12/12/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irigation Fields
12/20/2021 Reunlon Ranch $85,00
Mow Dralnage Eassment
158 Denise Cove
12/20/2021 Rounion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
12/20/2021 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
12/20/2021 Reunlon Ranch $26.00
Mow LS #2
12/23/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Iigation Flelds
12/23/2021 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Mow Mow WWTP
12/23/2021 Reunion Ranch $160.00
Mow Tiffanle Water Detention Pond
12/23/2021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
12/27/12021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Imigatlon Flelds
12/28/2021 Reugion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
12/28/2021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
12/28/2021 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $4.356.00
All Payments Due Upon Recelpt. Late Payment Penalty of 5% Applied to Unpald Balance Aftar 24201

S 1-5a=

By/Dats Received:

By/Caie Po

iy [~ 11722

3

e

ur

Approved for Payinent:

ic Deativared to:

124
64 of 72



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D.
LUE Fees Collected
Remittance to West Travis County P.U.A.

11/30/2021
Meter Water
Sec Address Lot Blk Size Impact Fee
342 Delayne 3/4" 12,938
501 Delayne 3/4" 12,938
TOTALS $ 25,876

1
65 of 72



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

660f7%26



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. | BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

AT&T
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
11/3/2021 Bill 512-288-5641 11/21 222.09
12/3/2021 Bill 512-288-5641 12/21 229.99

First Cltizens - Bookke

Balance Due
222.09
229.99

12/16/2021
Discount

Check Amount

1911
Payment
222.08

229.99
452.08

452.08

Greatiand [L81064M1B] 8854266

1
67 of 72



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Giance

Previous Bill 222.09
Payment - Thank You! 222, 09CR
Adjustments {u {7 f'/‘[\‘ £ bl\f{{,/. i "’lﬁ- 8% 238 75
Past Due - Please Pay; &éeﬁlitely 238.75
Current Charges 213.33
Total Amount Due $452.08~
Current Charges Due in Full by Dec 27, 2021

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 213.33

1800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 213.33

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT NISCONNECT *» LONG DIST. PROVIDLRS
* WHITE PAGES (WP) = FEE DESCRIPTIONS
* COST ASSESSMENT CHRG * STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Return bottom portion with your check in tha enclosed envelope.

REUNION RANCH Page 10f2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 288-5841 322 9
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Date Dec 3, 2021

Web Site att.com

ENJOY THE BEST OF AT&T

Get Wireless, Internet and other premium services from
AT&T. We're eager to help you find the best deals possible.
Call 866.280.9109. Business customers: 800.321,2000

Detail of Payments and Adjustments

Item
No. Date Description Adjustments Payments
1. 11-24 Payment 222.08
2. 11-29 Return Payment 222.08
3. 12-03 Late payment charge on 16.66
unpaid balance
Totals 238.75 222.09

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Dec_3thru Jan 2

4. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B 175.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service~ — -
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

ll[ghames and Other Fees

5. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.09
8. 911fee .50
7. State Cost-Recovery Fee .48
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.7
9. Texas Universal Service 5.08
10. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 20.92
Taxes
1. Federal 4.2
12 State and Local 13.18
Total Taxes 17.4
Total Plans and Services 213.33

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 195.42

By/Date Receivad: Lg ;L IQ IH 2\
By/Date Posted: RN -1

S

Approved for Payment: I
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: JE’A’! T2 I

GL#: 30

Local Servicas provided by AT&T Arkansas, ATET Kansas, AT&T Missouni,
ATE&T Oklahoma, or ATAT Texas based upon the sarvice address location.

GO GREEN - Enrofl in paparless billing. 12
68 of 72

DL an 0wl Meeenay



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

AT&T
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
11/12/2021 Bill 144878477 11/21 122.15
12/12/2021 Bill 144878477 12/21 84.52

First Citizens - Bookke

Balance Due
122.156
84.52

12/28/2021
Discount

Check Amount

1912

Payment
122.16
84.52
206.67

206.67

Grealland [L81064M1B] 8854266

69 of '}229



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10f3

PO BOX 2445
Issue Date: Dec 12, 2021
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
\"_—ﬂg’ AT&T Account Number: 144878477
3
Please pay immediately to avoid interruption of service and additional fees. If service is Total due

suspended due to non-payment then service is restored, a Restoral Fee of up to $35 will be
charged on your next bill.

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at $ 2 O 6 o 6 7

att.com/paperless

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to

att.com/autopay today.
/autopay today Due immediately: $122.15
Due Jan 02,2022: $84.52
Account summary
Your last bill $12215
Payment, Dec 06 - Thank you! Page2 -$122.15

Ac_lju§tment [ lfﬁ;"CJ l) Pagezrtu bf)ﬁ!"’WC hOUI $122.15

Past due - please p%?/m@efa%ely $122.15

Service summary

Eg Account charges Page 2 $20.00
@ Internet Page 2 $64.52
Total services - due Jan 02, 2022 $84.52
Total due $206.67
By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted.:
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: __JBA [2-9G-2

Ways to pay and manage your account: GL#: (230
D myAT&T app L1 att.com/pay ./ Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000

TTY: 8006515111 70 of 72



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Verizon Wireless
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
10/31/2021 Bill 642433740 10/21 49.96
11/30/2021 Bill 642433740 11/21 49.96

First Citizens - Bookke

Balance Due
49.96
49.96

12/28/2021
Discount

Check Amount

1913

Payment
49.96
49.96
99.92

99.92

Greatland [L81064M1B) 8954266

1
710f 72



verizon”

PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

Manage Your Account | Account Number f Date Due

ily2h.verizonwireless.com
Change your address at

| 0 r |8945 77 |
http://sso.verizonenterprise.com O e 9 945

.I :ﬁ.fl2*1-2.:.’:!?‘--110'-'(JDEJO.Iil.5F!afsti{?)11f:' ' [

Quick Bill Summary Nov 09 - Dec 08
U T A T TR BT PO O A ([ {1
REUNION RANCH WCID . Previous Balance (sae back for detalls) $49.96
1830 RAWHIDE DR STE 314 Fli2 Payment Nt YR ARAAC o4 $.00
ROUND RocK, TX 78681 Balance Forward Dus | BT i $10.98
Monthly Charges $40.00
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice $.00
Surcharges
and Other Charges & Cradits $5.12
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $4.84
Total Current Charges Dus by Dacember 31, 2021 $49.96
Total Amount Due $99.92

By/Date Heceived:g@ lz‘ 1Z ‘gr
By/Date Posted: JaA-2P-2 ]

Appraved for Payment: N / ~
Hand Delivered to: i

Mailed By/Date: JPA [ -2 -]
aL#:___ (1239

Questions:

Pay from phone | Pay on the Web

Ath2b.veiizol

132
720f 72



